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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Shareholders
IL&FS Financial Services Limited

The Directors are pleased to present the Twenty Fourth Boards’ Report and the Audited
Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2019

FINANCIAL RESULTS:
(Xin million)

For the Year Ended March 31, 2019 2018 *
Total Revenue 2,888.82 22,619.37
Total Expenses 125,781.79 21,815.09
Profit Before Tax (122,673.75) 839.00
Provision for Taxation 10,052.83 743.86
Net Profit/(Loss) for the Year (132,726.58) 95.14
Appropriations :

Balance of Profit/(Loss) brought forward from previous (13,928.98) | (12,998.42)
year

Special Reserve | - (199.32)
Special Reserve 11 - (27.00)
Dividend (including Dividend Tax) - (799.38)
Balance of Profit/(Loss) (146,655.56) | (13,928.98)

* Financials restated to reflect the balances as per IND AS

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards ("Ind AS") notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 (as amended from time to time) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2018, the Company had prepared
its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under the section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP or previous GAAP).

As a result of the various events during the financial year 2018-19 which are more fully
discussed in notes to the financial statements, there was significant uncertainty around the
recoverable amounts and valuations, and related provisions for impairment, of the various
investments made and loans given by the Company to its group companies.



Your Board in consultation with the operating Management has assessed the realizable value
of the assets considering the security available and management estimate in realization of
those securities. Your Board has followed a conservative approach by making the prudent
provisions to the best of their judgement with a view to ensure that the Financial Statements
reflect the asset values close to the recoverable values under the current circumstances.
Accordingly, the Board has made a provision of Rs.113,585.41 mn on account of credit risk
and impairment of investments, resulting into a loss of Rs 132,726.58 mn. These amounts are
only attributes and actual amounts realised may differ from net carrying amount of the assets
in the financial statements

DIVIDEND:

As the Company has been defaulting in servicing its debt obligations since August 2018 and
that the IL&FS group resolution process is being implemented for the Company in
proceedings pending before the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench
(“NCLT”) and the Hon’ble National Company Law Appellate Tribunal (“NCLAT”) under
Sections 241-242 of the Companies Act, 2013. Considering the amount of loss incurred
during the financial year, the Company is unable to pay dividend to preference and equity
shareholders. Accordingly, the Board does not recommend any dividend for the year ended
March 31, 2019

SHARE CAPITAL:

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company was I 1050,00,00,000/- (Rupees One
Thousand Fifty crores) divided into:

(1) 30,00,00,000 (Thirty Crores) Equity Shares of X 10/- each and

(11) 10,00,000 (Ten Lakhs) Non-Convertible Redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares of
X 7,500/- each

During the year under review, the Authorised Share Capital was increased from
% 1050,00,00,000/- (Rupees One Thousand Fifty crores) to ¥ 2750,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two
Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Crores Only) by way of increase in share capital as follows:

(1) 70,00,00,000 (Seventy Crores) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each

(i)  additional creation of 10,00,00,000 (Ten Crore) Convertible Cumulative Preference
Shares of X 100/- each

RESERVES:

During the year under review, the Company has incurred a net loss of X 132,726.58 mn

consequently, no transfers were made to the reserves. The company has transferred an amount

of X 706.56 mn from Preference Share Premium into Preference Share Premium Redemption
Reserve during the year.



SIGNIFICANT DEVELOPMENTS:

IL&FS Financial Services Limited (IFIN), a Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Infrastructure
Leasing and Financial Services Limited (IL&FS). The Company is registered with the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as a Systemically Important Non-Deposit Accepting
Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC-ND-SI). The major business operations of Company
was infrastructure financing transactions, Investment Banking, Debt Syndication, Corporate
advisory and corporate lending. Given the challenges and adverse circumstances, the
Company could not progress with its regular business

The Company reported defaults on its borrowing obligations during the financial year
2018-19. The credit rating of the Company was downgraded to ‘D’ (lowest grade)

The Board of Directors of IL&FS was reconstituted pursuant to the order dated
October 01, 2018 of Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench (“NCLT”)
under an application by the Union of India filed under Section 241 and 242 of Companies
Act, 2013, on the grounds of Oppression and Mismanagement

Further, vide the order passed by the Hon’ble NCLT on October 9, 2018, the newly
constituted Board of IL&FS was empowered to replace the directors of subsidiary companies
of IL&FS, including IFIN

Accordingly, the following persons were appointed as Directors of the Company:

Mr Vineet Nayyar
Mr C S Rajan

Mr Bijay Kumar
Mr N Srinivasan
Mr Nand Kishore
Ms Malini Shankar

The new Board of Directors at their Meeting held on October 26, 2018, appointed
Mr Kaushik Modak as the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the Company

Pursuant to a report filed by the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai ("RoC") under Section 208
of the Companies Act, 2013, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) vide its Order dated
September 30, 2018, directed that the affairs of the Company be investigated by the Serious
Fraud Investigation Office ("SFIO"). SFIO commenced investigation of the affairs of the
Company and submitted an interim report under Section 212(11) of the Companies Act, 2013

On the basis of recommendation of IL&FS Board, Grant Thornton India LLP (GT) was
appointed to conduct the special audit of certain identified group entities including IFIN, for
the period April 1, 2013 to September 30, 2018

Additionally, the Hon’ble NCLAT passed an Order on October 15, 2018 (the “Interim
Order”) pursuant to which it stayed various proceedings and actions against IL&FS and its
Group Companies including IFIN (until further Orders). The Interim Order enabled value
preservation of the IL&FS Group’s assets and provides time to the New Board to evaluate,
prepare and implement a resolution plan for the Company and its group companies in an
orderly manner, keeping in mind the interest of the various stakeholders

The New Board of IL&FS has been working on the Resolution Plan of the IL&FS Group,
which has multiple, complex and diverse entities under varied operating structures. The Board
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has submitted the First Progress Report to the MCA on October 30, 2018. In the First
Progress Report, the Board, based on its initial assessment, amongst others outlined: (i) key
challenges facing the IL&FS Group; and (i1) options which were and could be considered for
resolution of the IL&FS Group. The Board has submitted Five Progress Reports from time to
time to the Union of India

Taking into account the various challenges being faced by the IL&FS Group, including the
complexity posed by its structure, width of operating business, scale, group-wide levels of
leverage, public interest, financial stability, legality, various stakeholder interests (including
interests of the joint venture partners) and commercial feasibility, the Board has put in place a
resolution framework to have a timely resolution process, which is fair and transparent and
incorporates well established legal principles and seeks to address concerns of all stakeholders
of the IL&FS Group

Currently, the Company is focusing on loan recovery and has recovered around X 1200 Cr
from external clients. To achieve maximum loan recovery and to expedite this process,
various options (including legal actions) have been implemented in the best interest of the
Company. Recoveries from the exposures extended to IL&FS Group entities would depend on
the overall resolution under the Hon’ble NCLT framework

The Company has been categorized as the “RED Entity” indicating that it is not able to meet
all obligations (financial and operational) including payment obligations to its senior secured
financial creditors. Accordingly, under the resolution mechanism, the Company is permitted
to make only those payments necessary to maintain and preserve a going concern status

During the period under review, the Company was under investigation by various
Government mandated investigative agencies. The Hon’ble NCLT vide its order dated
January 01, 2019 ordered re-opening of the books of accounts and re-casting of the Financial
Statements for the past five Financial Years, viz. from Financial Year 2012-13 to Financial
Year 2017-18

The erstwhile Statutory Auditors M/s BSR & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, had
tendered their resignation vide letter dated June 19, 2019

The Hon’ble NCLT has vide its order October 18, 2019 approved the application of Union of

India for appointment of M/s. Mukund M Chitale & Co, as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company for the Financial Year 2018 — 2019

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

The Company has been facing operational and capacity issues due to loss of key employees.
The Financial statements of the subsidiaries and the Joint Ventures will not be available
before the annual general meeting of the company. In view of the above, the Financial
Statements of the Subsidiaries Companies will not be available before the Annual General
Meeting of the Company. Accordingly the Company is unable to provide its Consolidated
Financial Statement and salient features of the Financial Statements of the Company’s
Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures in Form AOC-1 as required under Section 129(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.



SUBSIDIARIES., JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE:

(1)

2)

€)

(4)

©)

(6)

(7)

®)

IL&FS Global Financial Services Pte Ltd:

The Company has surrendered its license to Monetary Authority of Singapore (MAS)
on April 2019

IL&FS Global Financial Services (UK) Ltd:

The Company has surrendered its license to Financial Conduct Authority (FCA) and
the Company is under liquidation

IL&FS Global Financial Services (ME) Limited:

The Company has surrendered its license to Dubai Financial Services Authority
(DFSA) and the liquidation process would be initiated in the due course of time

IL&FS Global Financial Services (HK) Limited:

The Company has surrendered its license to Securities and Futures Commission (SFC)
and the Company is under liquidation

IL&FS Capital Advisors Limited:

The Company is under Voluntary Liquidation pursuant to the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code of India, 2016 read with regulation made thereunder

IL&FS Broking Services Private Limited:

The Company is under Voluntary Liquidation pursuant to the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code of India, 2016 read with regulation made thereunder

Syniverse Technologies India Pvt Limited:

Syniverse Technologies India Pvt Limited is a Joint Venture of the Company with
Syniverse Technologies Inc and Flash net Info Solutions Limited. The Company was
formed to undertake Mobile Number Portability (MNP) in India

IL&FS Engineering and Construction Company Limited:

The Company is into infrastructure development, Construction and Project
Management
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INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

The normal business operations of the Company as they existed until September 30, 2018
have ceased since, and the reconstituted Board has undertaken certain steps, to continue the
current operations of the Company and is completely focused on achieving resolution as
mandated by NCLT.

HUMAN RESOURCE:

The Company firmly believes that its Human Resource is most valuable assets and it
contributes towards the performance of the Company in a substantial way. The Company has
devised various development programs for the employees through internal as well as external
training program. The Company has a robust performance management system in place which
recognizes the performers and accordingly rewards the employee. The Board of Directors
places on record their appreciation to all the employees of the Company for their sustained
efforts, dedication and hard work during the year

POLICY ON PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE:

Pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 (SHWW Act), the Company has formulated and adopted “The Sexual
Harassment of Woman at the Workplace Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal policy”

As required under the SHWW Act, the Company has constituted an Internal Complaints
Committee comprising of Senior Executives of the Company. The Committee is responsible
for ensuring compliance in terms of provisions of the Act, from time to time

Pursuant to implementation of the SHWW Act, the status of complaints received and resolved
is as follows:

Number of complaints received during FY 2019 | Nil

Number of cases disposed during FY 2019 Nil

Number of cases pending for more than 90 days | Nil

Number of Awareness workshops conducted Online EHB is available for employees
reading & review (Self Learning
mode)

Nature of action taken by the District Officer NA
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FINANCIAL RESOURCES:

The Company has raised its financial resources principally through working capital facilities
and term loans from banks, deposits from corporates, issue of secured non-convertible
debentures, non-convertible redeemable cumulative preference shares, commercial paper and
ECB Rupee loans. Resources raised are in line with the requirement that Systemically
Important Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC-ND-SI) is required
to comply, keeping in mind the management of interest rate risk, potential asset liability
mismatch and treasury operations

During the year, the Company maintained the highest credit rating provided by Credit Rating
Agencies till August 2018, for all its borrowing, including by issuance of debt instrument on a
private placement basis. Subsequently the Rating Agencies, in view of series of defaults, have
downgraded the Company's rating to "D". Pursuant to the restrictions on mobilization of
resources, as part of the resolution plan adopted by the Company, the Company has not
incrementally drawn any funds

During the year FY 2018-19, the Company had issued NCDs on a private placement basis as
under:

(1) On April 16, 2018, May 3, 2018 and July 4, 2018, the Company issued and allotted
Secured Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures i.e. 10,00,000 NCDs, 10,00,000
NCDs and 5,00,000 NCDs of the face value X 1,000 each respectively

(2) On April 23, 2018, the Company issued and allotted 10,00,000 Unsecured
Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures of the face value ¥ 1,000 each

INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND (IEPF):

Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the [EPF
Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rule, 2016 (“the IEPF Rules”), all
unpaid or unclaimed dividends are required to be transferred by the Company to the IEPF,
established by the Government of India, after the completion of seven years.

There is an unclaimed dividend of ¥ 9,35,653 on Non-Convertible Redeemable Cumulative

Preference Shares (NCRCPS) as on March 31, 2019 which is not yet eligible to be transferred
to IEPF

RBI GUIDELINES:

The Company has incurred substantial loss during the year and resultant the Net worth, Net
Owned Funds and the Capital Adequacy Ratio is below the minimum prescribed by the
Reserve Bank of India.

NON-ACCEPTANCE OF PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

The Company is a Systemically Important Non - Deposit Taking Non-Banking Finance
Company. It has not accepted any public deposits during the financial year 2018-19
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DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Appointment of Directors:

Pursuant to the order of Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench (“NCLT”)
dated October 01, 2018, under an application by the Union of India filed under Section 241
and 242 of Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of Infrastructure Leasing &
Financial Services Limited (“IL&FS), holding Company was reconstituted

Further, vide the order passed by the Hon’ble NCLT on October 9, 2018, the newly
constituted Board of IL&FS was empowered to replace the directors of subsidiary companies
of IL&FS, including IL&FS Financial Services Limited (IFIN)

Accordingly, the Board of Directors of IFIN was reconstituted on October 26, 2018 as below:

Sr | Name of Directors Designation
No

1 | Mr Vineet Nayyar Chairman

2 | Mr C S Rajan Non-Executive Director

3 | Mr Nand Kishore Non-Executive Director

4 | Dr Malini Shankar Non-Executive Director

Further, Mr N Srinivasan and Mr Bijay Kumar were appointed as a Non-Executive Directors
of the Company with effect from January 8, 2019 and April 24, 2019 respectively

Resignation of Director:

The following Directors resigned from the Directorship of the Company:

Sr Name of the Director Designation Date of cessation as
No Director
1 | Mr Rajesh Kotian Deputy Managing Director Resigned wef July 3,
2018
2 | Mr Ravi Parthasarathy Chairman Resigned wef July
21,2018
3 | Ms Renu Challu Independent Director Resigned wef
September 17, 2018
4 | Mr Surinder Singh Kohli Independent Director Resigned wef
September 19, 2018
5 | Mr Vibhav Kapoor Non-Executive Director Resigned wef
September 20, 2018
6 | Ms Subhalakshmi Panse Independent Director Resigned wef
September 20, 2018
7 | Mr Uday Ved Independent Director Resigned wef
September 20, 2018
8 | Mr Ramesh Bawa Managing Director & CEO Resigned wef
September 21, 2018
9 | Mr Hari Sankaran Non-Executive Director Suspended wef
October 1, 2018
10 | Mr Arun Saha Non-Executive Director Suspended wef
October 1, 2018
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Details of Board and Committee Meetings

(@

Details of the Meetings for the period April 01, 2018 to September 30, 2018.

During

the

period  six

Board Meetings

(dated May 28,

2018,

July 18, 2018, August 29, 2018, September 11, 2018, September 18, 2018,

September 21, 2018) were held

Sr Name of the Category No. of | Last Annual Date of
No Directors Board General Cessation
Meetings Meeting
attended | Attendance
(1) | Mr Ravi Chairman- 1 NA Resigned
Parthasarathy Non-Executive wef
Director 21/07/2018
(2) | Mr Ramesh C Bawa | Managing 5 NA Resigned
Director & CEO wef
21/09/2018
(3) | Mr Rajesh Kotian Deputy Managing 1 NA Resigned
Director wef
03/07/2018
(4) | Mr Hari Sankaran Non-Executive 6 Yes Suspended
Director wef
01/10/2018
(5) | Mr Arun K Saha Non-Executive 5 Yes Suspended
Director wef
01/10/2018
(6) | Mr Vibhav Kapoor | Non-Executive 3 NA Resigned
Director wef
20/09/2018
(7) | Mr Surinder Singh | Independent 5 NA Resigned
Kohli Director wef
19/09/2018
(8) | Ms Renu Challu Independent 3 NA Resigned
Director wef
17/09/2018
(9) | Ms Shubhalakshmi | Independent 5 NA Resigned
Panse Director wef
20/09/2018
(10) | Mr Uday Ved Independent 4 NA Resigned
Director wef
20/09/2018

* The Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench (“NCLT”) vide
Order dated October 01, 2018 suspended the Directors from the Board of the
Company
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(ii)  Details of the Meetings for the period October 01, 2018 to March 31, 2019.
During the period four Board Meetings (dated October 26, 2018, December 13,
2018, January 08, 2019 and March 11, 2019) were held

Sr Name of the Category No. of Last Date of
No Directors Board Annual | Appointment®
Meetings General
attended Meeting
Attendance
(1) | Mr Vineet Nayyar | Non-Executive 4 NA 26/10/2018
Director
(2) | Mr C S Rajan Non-Executive 4 NA 26/10/2018
Director
(3) | Mr Nand Kishore | Non-Executive 4 NA 26/10/2018
Director
(4) | Dr Malini Shankar | Non-Executive 4 NA 26/10/2018
Director
(5) | Mr N Srinivasan Non-Executive 2 NA 08/01/2019
Director

* Appointment vide Hon’ble NCLT order dated October 9, 2018
#Mr Bijay Kumar was appointed as a Non-Executive Director w.e.f April 24, 2019

** In exercise of powers under section 242(2)(4) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Hon’ble NCLT vide its Order dated April 26, 2019 has granted dispensation with
requirement of appointment of Independent Directors during the moratorium period

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

The following Committees of Directors have been constituted:

(@)

Audit Committee:

)

Details of the Audit Committee Meetings for the period April 01, 2018

to September 30, 2018. During the period two Audit Committee

Meetings (dated May 28, 2018, August 29, 2018) were held:

Sr | Name of the Members No. of Audit | Date of Cessation
No Committee
Meetings
attended
(1) | Mr Surinder Singh Kohli — 2 Resigned wef
Chairman 19/09/2018
(2) | Ms Shubhalakshmi Panse 2 Resigned wef
20/09/2018
(3) | Mr Arun Kumar Saha* 1 Suspended wef
01/10/2018

* The Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench
(“NCLT”) vide Order dated October 01, 2018 suspended the Director from
the Board of the Company
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(i)

The Audit Committee was re-constituted and the details of the Audit
Committee Meetings for the period October 01, 2018 to March 31,
2019 as under:

Sr | Name of the Members No. of Audit Date of

No Committee Appointment
Meetings attended

(1) | Mr N Srinivasan- Chairman 3 08/01/2019

(2) | Mr Nand Kishore 3 26/10/2018

(3) | Dr Malini Shankar 3 26/10/2018

During the period three Audit Committee Meetings (dated
January 24, 2019, and January 29, 2019 February 08, 2019) were held

The duties and responsibilities of the Audit Committee are as defined
under provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

The Board of Directors have duly accepted all the recommendations made
by the Audit Committee during the year under review

(b) Nomination & Remuneration Committee:

During the period under review, one Meeting of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC) was held on May 28, 2018 as per details below:

)

(i)

Members for the period April 01, 2018 to September 30, 2018

Sr | Name of the Members No of NRC Date of
No Meetings Cessation
attended
(1) | Mr Surinder Singh Kohli — 1 Resigned wef
Chairman 19/09/2018

(2) | Ms Shubhalakshmi Panse 1 Resigned wef
20/09/2018

(3) | Mr Ravi Parthasarathy 1 Resigned wef
21/07/2018

(4) | Mr Hari Sankaran 1 Suspended wef
01/10/2018

* The Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench
(“NCLT”) vide Order dated October 01, 2018 suspended the Director from
the Board of the Company

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee was re-constituted
and the details for the period October 01, 2018 to March 31, 2019 are
as under:

Sr Name of the Members Date of Appointment
No

(1) | Mr Nand Kishore 26/10/2018

(2) | Dr Malini Shankar 26/10/2018
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(©)

(d)

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee:

During the year, the erstwhile Members of CSR Committee met once on May
28,2018

Sr | Name of the Members No of CSR Date of
No Committee Cessation
Meetings attended
(1) | Ms Shubhalakshmi Panse — 1 Resigned wef
Chairperson 20/09/2018

(2) | Mr Surinder Singh Kohli 1 Resigned wef
19/09/2018

(3) | Mr Hari Sankaran* 1 Suspended wef
01/10/2018

(4) | Mr Ramesh Bawa 1 Resigned wef
21/09/2018

* The Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench (“NCLT”)
vide Order dated October 01, 2018 suspended the Director from the Board of
the Company

Currently, the CSR Committee comprises of Mr Vineet Nayyar,
Mr N Srinivasan and Dr Malini Shankar

Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

The constitution of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee during the period
April 1, 2018 to September 30, 2018:

Sr | Name of the Members Date of Cessation

No

(1) | Mr Arun K Saha- Chairman* Suspended wef 01/10/2018
(2) | Mr Rajesh Kotian Resigned wef 03/07/2018

* The Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench (“NCLT”) vide
Order dated October 01, 2018 suspended the Director from the Board of the
Company

Currently, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprises of
Mr Nand Kishore and Dr Malini Shankar
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(e)

)

Risk Management Committee:

During the year, the erstwhile Members of Risk Management Committee met

once on May 28, 2018

(i) Members for the period April 01, 2018 to September 30, 2018

Sr | Name of the Members No of Risk Date of
No Management Cessation
Committee
Meetings attended
(1) | Mr Surinder Singh Kohli 1 Resigned wef
— Chairman 19/09/2018
(2) | Mr Hari Sankaran* 1 Suspended wef
01/10/2018
(3) | Mr Arun K Saha * 1 Suspended wef
01/10/2018
(4) | Mr Ramesh C Bawa 1 Resigned wef
21/09/2018
(5) | Mr Rajesh Kotian 1 Resigned wef
03/07/2018
*The Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench

(“NCLT”) vide Order dated October 01, 2018 suspended the Director from
the Board of the Company

(ii)

The Risk Management Committee was re-constituted and the details

of the Risk Management Committee for the period October 01, 2018
to March 31, 2019 are as under:

Sr Name of the Members Date of Appointment
No

(1) | Mr Kaushik Modak 26/10/2018

(2) | Mr Asesh Dutta 26/10/2018

(3) | Mr Pradeep Panicker * 26/10/2018

(4) | Mr Deepak Pareek * 26/10/2018

* Mr Pradeep Panicker and Mr Deepak Pareek ceased to be Members of
the Risk Management Committee

Information Technology Strategsy Committee:

The Company has constituted an Information Technology (IT) Strategy
Committee pursuant to the requirements of the Reserve Bank of India’s Master

Direction

(No.

DNBS.PPD.No.04/66.

15.001/2016-17) on  Information

Technology Framework for the NBFC Sector

During the year, one Meeting of IT Strategy Committee was held on May 28,
2018 and the details are as under:
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(i) Members for the period April 01, 2018 to September 30, 2018

Sr | Name of the No of IT Strategy Date of
No | Members Committee Cessation
Meetings attended
(1) | Ms Shubhalakshmi 1 Resigned wef
Panse — Chairperson 20/09/2018

(2) | Ms Renu Challu 1 Resigned wef
17/09/2018

(3) | Mr Ramesh Bawa 1 Resigned wef
21/09/2018

(4) | Mr Arun Kumar Saha 1 Suspended wef
01/10/2018

(5) | Mr Deepak Pareek 1 -

(6) | Mr Savio Furtado 1

* The Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench
(“NCLT”) vide Order dated October 01, 2018 suspended the Director from
the Board of the Company

Currently, the IT Strategy Committee comprises of Mr Vineet Nayyar,

Mr Asesh Dutta, Ms Jayashree Ramaswamy, Ms Sudakshina Bhattacharya
and Mr Savio Furtado

Statement of Declaration given by the Independent Directors under Section 149:

All the erstwhile Independent Directors had provided the declarations that they met the
criteria of independence as provided under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013

Board Evaluation:

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has laid down Performance
Assessment Process and Parameters for the evaluation of the performance of the Board,
Committees thereof, individual Directors and the Chairman at its Meeting held on
May 28, 2018

Key Managerial Personnel:

In terms of provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the following are/ were the
Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company:

(1) Mr Ramesh C Bawa — Managing Director & CEO *
(2) Mr Rajesh Kotian — Deputy Managing Director *
3) Mr Deepak Pareek — Chief Financial Officer

(4) Ms Neelam Desai — Company Secretary

%) Mr Kaushik Modak — Chief Executive Officer #

* Mr Rajesh Kotian and Mr Ramesh Bawa and resigned with effect from July 3, 2018 and
September 21, 2018 respectively

# Appointed with effect from October 26, 2018
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DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

(D

2

€)

(4)

©)

On October 01, 2018, based on a petition by Union of India (“UOI”), the erstwhile
Board of Directors of Infrastructure Leasing and Financial Services Limited (IL&FS)
was suspended by the Hon’ble NCLT and New Board of Directors was appointed. The
First Board Meeting of IFIN took place on October 26, 2018. Accordingly, in respect
of the period prior to October 26, 2018, the Directors are unable to and do not confirm
the compliance with the requirements of the provisions of the Companies Act 2013.

The IL&FS Board has on a best effort basis and after considering the complexity of
the operations, including challenges in implementing the resolution plan, put in place a
framework for preparation of financial statements, selection of accounting policies,
maintenance of accounting records and prevention and detection of frauds for periods
subsequent to their appointment. The Company has also faced several challenges in
obtaining financial information and in being able to prepare its financial statements for
the year ended March 31, 2019 in view of first-time application of IND-AS and severe
resource and other constraints. Having regard to these matters, the Company has
applied judgments and estimates for several matters on applying prudence and
conservatism for accounting and has tried to reflect substance over form in respect of
transactions and balances in order to derive the business sense from the transactions
and events and to present them in a manner that best reflects their true essence based
on current estimates. These estimates may change due to subsequent events and are
subject to the internal and external investigations that have been initiated.

The Company's accounts for the 5 financial years ended 2017-18 are undergoing the
process of reopening and restatement, pursuant to an order of the Hon’ble NCLT. The
SFIO and the IL&FS Board have also initiated their respective, independent
investigations on various matters in relation to the Company, for past years and for the
current financial year up to September 30, 2018. The possible outcomes of these
matters and their effects are currently not determinable.

Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, requires the Board of Directors to
provide a statement to the Members of the Company in connection with maintenance
of books, records, and preparation of Annual Accounts in conformity with accepted
accounting standards and past practices followed by the Company.

Pursuant to the foregoing and to the best of the knowledge and belief of the current
Board of Directors of the Company, on the basis of representations received from the
operating management, and after due enquiry and having regard to the matters
discussed previously and subject to the various limitations due to the extenuating
circumstances, it is confirmed that.

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed along with proper explanations relating to material
departures. Such departures, which are stated in the relevant notes to the
financial statements, have been done having regard to the prevailing conditions
under which the Company is operating currently as more fully explained in
paragraphs 1-4 above;
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(b)

(©)

(d)
(e)

(®

the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent
so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end
of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for that period,
having regard to the prevailing conditions under which the Company is
operating currently;

the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the applicable
Regulations for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities, from the period from which the members
of the Board have been appointed. The directors have put in place controls and
processes in respect of resolution processes / transactions from October 26,
2018 to March 31, 2019;

the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
Company in respect of the period from October 26, 2018 from which date the
members of the Board have been appointed and that such internal financial
controls were adequate and were operating effectively as at year end, except that
due to the prevailing conditions under which the Company is operating
currently, and having regard to the matters stated,

the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively, commencing from the period from October 26, 2018,
having regard to the various matters discussed earlier that have resulted in the
current status of the Company;

AUDITORS:

1) STATUTORY AUDITORS:

(1)

(i)

(111)

M/s BSR & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, had tendered their
resignation on June 19, 2019 from the position of Statutory Auditors of the
Company On the basis of recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of
Directors recommended appointment of M/s. Mukund M Chitale & Co to the
shareholders of the Company, subject to approval of relevant authorities

The Shareholders at its Meeting held on July 11, 2019, approved the
appointment of M/s. Mukund M Chitale & Co as Statutory Auditors of the
Company subject to the approval of relevant authorities

Hon’ble NCLT has vide its order dated October 18, 2019 approved the
appointment of M/s. Mukund M Chitale & Co, as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company for the Financial Year 2018 — 2019
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AUDIT REPORTS:

(@

Statutory Auditors’ Report for FY 2018 —19:

The Management Representation on the qualifications/ observations/ remarks of
Statutory Auditor pertaining to year ended March 31, 2019 are as under:

Sr Qualifications Responses to Audit Qualifications /
No. observations
1. | Note 6 of the Standalone Ind AS Financial | An order received from NCLAT dated January
Statements, on January 1, 2019, the | 1, 2019 has allowed a petition by the Union Of
Company, its Holding Company | India for reopening of the books of accounts and
(Infrastructure Leasing & Financial | recasting of the financial statements under
Services Limited) and its fellow subsidiary | Section 130 of the Companies Act for the five
(IL&FS Transportation Networks Limited) | financial years between 2013-14 to 2017-18 of
received orders from the National | the Company, its Holding Company
Company Law Tribunal for the reopening | Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services
and recasting of their accounts in respect of | Limited (“IL&FS”) and its fellow subsidiary
financial years 2013-14 to 2017-18, under | (IL&FS Transportation Networks Limited).
Section 130 of the Companies Act 2013. | Accordingly, the NCLT has appointed firms to
Such process of reopening and recasting of | carry out the re-opening and recasting of
prior years' accounts is currently in | financial statements which is under progress.
progress. The company will make the required
adjustments once the recasting process is
completed.
2. | Note 7 of the Standalone Ind AS Financial | The Board of Directors of IL&FS, in January

Statements which describes that a third-
party forensic examination of various
matters for the period April 2013 to
September 2018 has been initiated by the
Board of Directors of the Company, which
is currently ongoing.

2019, have initiated a forensic examination for
the period from April 2013 to September 2018,
in relation to certain companies of the Group,
and has appointed an independent third party for
performing the forensic audit and to report their
findings to the Board. The Company has
received two interim reports in this matter so far.
However, pending completion of such
examination, no adjustments have been recorded
in these Ind-AS financial statements for any
consequential effects / matters that may arise in
this regard on completion of such investigations.
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Sr

No.

Qualifications

Responses to Audit Qualifications / observations

Note 8 of the Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements which describes
that the management is in the process of
reconciling claims received with its
books of account.

Pursuant to the "Third Progress Report — Proposed
Resolution Framework for the IL&FS Group" dated
December 17, 2018 and the "Addendum to the Third
Progress Report — Proposed Resolution Framework
for IL&FS Group" dated January 15, 2019
("Resolution Framework Report") submitted by
IL&FS to the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India which, in turn, was filed with
the Hon’ble National Company Law Appellate
Tribunal ("NCLAT"), the creditors of the Company
were invited (via  advertisement(s)  dated
May 22, 2019) to submit their claims as at October
15, 2018 with proof, on or before June 5, 2019
(subsequently extended till September 22, 2019) to a
Claims Management Advisor ("CMA") appointed by
IL&FS. The amounts claimed by the financial and
operational creditors are assessed for admission by
the CMA.

Management of the Company is in the process of
reviewing such claims, and reconciliation of such
claims with the corresponding amounts as per the
Company’s books of account. Having regard to the
nature, volume and value of claims received,
management is of the view that due process will need
to be applied to all such claims, in order to finally
determine the level of present and possible
obligations that would need to be recognised by the
Company as liabilities.

Note 9 of the Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements which states that
the management is in the process of
assessment and determination of the
financial and other consequences of the
litigations stated in the said note,
pending which no adjustments have
been made to the Standalone Ind AS
financial Statements in this regard.

As a result of the events up to September 30, 2018,
there have been various legal cases and suits filed
against the Company following the default of
borrowings made by the Company, as described in
that note. Further, the Company is undergoing a
resolution process under the order of the National
Company Law Tribunal ("NCLT"), pending which
the management is in the process of making
assessments and determinations as to liabilities,
provisions and contingent liabilities

Note 10 of the Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements which describes
that as at March 31, 2019, in respect of
transactions with Group companies, the

Company has made provisions of
Rs.47,987.34 million, Rs.798.21
million, Rs.2,528.30 million and
Rs.4,051.96 million  respectively

towards impairment provisions for loans
given, receivables from, impairment of
investments and other financial assets
and recorded net loss on fair value
changes of Rs.2,837.64 million on other
financial assets measured at fair value
though profit and loss. The Company
does not currently have the necessary
and/or complete information to support
cash flow ©based tests over its

As a result of the various events during the financial
year 2018-19 there is significant uncertainty around
the recoverable amounts and valuations, and related
provisions for impairment, of the various loans given
to, receivables from, and investments in, group
companies. All group companies in India have been
classified as "Red", "Amber" or "Green" categories,
based on 12 months solvency test.

Management has, in consultation with the Board of
Directors of the Company, assessed and determined
that the amounts of investments in and loans to group
entities classified as "Red" and "Amber" are not
wholly recoverable. Management's approach in this
regard does not consider the requirements of the
relevant Ind-AS standards in entirety as the
Company does not presently have the necessary
and/or complete information to support cash flow
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Sr Qualifications Responses to Audit Qualifications / observations
No.
investments, and assumptions for | based tests over its investments, and assumptions for
certain aspects of the expected credit | certain aspects of the expected credit loss model in
loss model in respect of loans | respect of loans and receivables. On this basis,
receivables, and other financial assets | impairment has been recognised in respect of the
and accordingly, management has | balance of loans, receivables, investments and other
recorded full provision for the balances | financial assets, aggregating Rs 47,987.34 million,
indicated in that note, which does not | Rs 798.21 million, Rs 2,528.30 million and Rs
consider the requirements of the | 4,051.96 million respectively, and recorded net loss
relevant Ind-AS standards in entirety on fair value changes of Rs 2,837.64 million on
financial assets measured at fair value though profit
or loss, arising from transactions up to September 30,
2018, except in respect of certain entities where
security is available, and management expects
realization of those securities. In the view of the
Company, the impairment provision made is prudent
and represents the economic substance of the
amounts recoverable as of March 31, 2019.
6. | Note 11 of the Standalone Ind AS | In line with the affidavit filed by the Ministry of

Financial Statements which describes
the reasons, the Company has not
accounted for contractual interest
income from its subsidiaries and
associates (of Rs.3,543.24 million on a
gross basis) and contractually payable
finance costs on borrowings (of
Rs.6,566.82 million, excluding penal /
other interest and charges), for the
period from October 16, 2018 to March
31, 2019. In our opinion, the Company
may be required to account for such
interest income and interest expenses,
and the related assets and liabilities as at
March 31, 2019 subject to accounting
principles and legal position.

Corporate Affairs ("MCA") with the Hon’ble
NCLAT on May 21, 2019, the cut-off date of
October 15, 2018 ("Cut-Off Date") was proposed, on
account of inter alia the fact that the Hon’ble
NCLAT had passed the Order on October 15, 2018,
which inter alia granted certain reliefs to the IL&FS
group and also restricted certain coercive actions by
the creditors of the IL&FS group.

In terms of the Resolution Framework Reports, the

proposal made is that all liabilities relating to the
relevant IL&FS Group Entity, whether financial
(including interest, default interest, indemnity claims
and additional charges), operational debt (including
interest, indemnity or other claims) as well as
statutory claims (including tax, employment and
labour related claims), whether existing at or relating
to a period after October 15, 2018 (the Cut-Off Date,
as explained in the previous paragraph) should not
continue accruing. The NCLAT is yet to issue an
order on this matter.

Accordingly, management has:

a) Recognised interest income excluding
penal interest and delayed payment
interest for the year on loans made, to
group companies only for the period up
to October 15, 2018. No such income
has been recognised for the period from
October 16, 2018 to March 31, 2019,

which approximates Rs 3,543.24
million on a gross basis.
b) Recognised finance costs on

borrowings (including from third
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No.

Qualifications

Responses to Audit Qualifications / observations

parties) for the year, only for the period
up to October 15, 2018. No such
finance costs has been recognised for
the period from October 16, 2018 to
March 31, 2019, which approximates
Rs 6,566.82 million.

c) The Ilenders have shown in the
statements and documents sent by them
the finance cost and interest charges for
the period of 1% October 2018 to 31%
March 2019 amount of Rs. 3879.41
million. The Company has not
accepted these charges based on the
legal advice.

The amounts above are based on contractually
agreed terms, and exclude penal / other interest and
charges. Further, the above (a) and (b) are not
applied to entities classified as "Green" category, ie,
entities which are in a position to honour their
respective financial and operational liabilities. The
above basis of accounting is on the basis of the
proposal made by IL&FS with NCLT.

Note 12 of the Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements which describes
that pending completion of audit of
financial  statements of  various
subsidiaries and associates as at and for
the year ended March 31,2019, and/or
the related completion of the inter-
company  balances reconciliation
process, we are unable to comment on
the adjustments that may be required
and any consequential effects on the
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company is in the process of performing and
completing the confirmation and reconciliation of
inter-company balances with various subsidiaries,
associates, joint ventures of the IL&FS Group.
Further, audited financial statements of several
subsidiaries and associates of the IL&FS Group for
the year ended March 31, 2019, are not available.
Pending completion of such reconciliation and
confirmation, the management has not made any
adjustments that may be required to these financial
statements.

We have not received sufficient and
appropriate audit evidence as follows:

a) Unreconciled differences in bank
reconciliation statements/other
borrowings including direct debits by
banks aggregating Rs.3,879.41 million,
which in management's view is
primarily arising out of claims for penal
interest, which are being disputed by the
Company in the process of being
reconciled by the Company - Refer
Note 11 (¢) of Standalone Ind AS
financial statements.

b) We have sent independent balance
confirmation to certain parties for loans
and receivables and other payables
selected on sample basis. We have not
received responses to our request for
such loans and receivables of
Rs.26,833.18 million (gross), and other

The Company has done extensive follow up and will
continue its efforts to get the requisite documents
and confirmations. Also, the Company has written
letters protesting any unilateral adjustments pending
final outcome of resolution and claim management
process. Further, under Claim management process,
these parties have already filed their claims and
accordingly, there is indirect acknowledgement
available with the company.
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payables of Rs.12.22 million.

In the absence of sufficient and
appropriate evidence in relation to the
unconfirmed balances and in view of
proposed restatement of prior years, we
are unable to determine whether any
adjustments are required to the said
balances as on March 31, 2019 and
related disclosures in these Standalone
Ind AS Financial Statements.

Note 14 of the Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements which describes
that the Company is not in compliance
with certain requirements/provisions of
applicable laws and regulations as more
fully discussed in that note. Pending
final determination by management of
the financial and other consequences
arising from such non-compliances, no
adjustments have been made to the
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company is not in compliance with certain
provisions / requirements of applicable laws and
regulations. These include certain requirements of
Companies Act, 2013, listing agreement entered into
with the stock exchange, and certain regulations of
the Reserve Bank of India as applicable to the
Company.

Where the management has identified any non-
compliance subsequent to September 30, 2018, these
have been reported or are in the process of being
reported to the relevant regulator, and the Company
intends to comply with the necessary requirements
or further directions at the earliest.

The Management is in the process of evaluating the
financial and other consequences arising from such
non-compliance and of making a comprehensive
assessment of other non-compliances, to determine
their financial, operating or other consequences.

10.

The Company does not have
information for certain disclosures
including, but not limited to, those
required by Schedule III of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), Ind
AS, and certain regulations of the
Reserve Bank of India and related rules,
as and for the reasons mentioned in
Note 13 and Note 2 to the
accompanying Standalone Ind AS
financial statements

The Company has substantially curtailed its normal
business operations, and is currently engaged in the
various actions described more fully in the note. It is
not practically possible for management to obtain the
necessary information required for making (i) certain
disclosures required by the financial reporting
framework applicable to the Company including, but
not limited to, certain requirements of Schedule III to
the Companies Act, Ind-AS, and certain
requirements of the RBI Act and Master Directions;
and / or (ii) disclosures of corresponding figures for
certain items where current year figures have been
disclosed.

11.

Note 16 of the Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements which describes
that there are ongoing investigations by
various regulatory authorities and
agencies on the Company.

The MCA, Government of India, has vide its letter
dated October 1, 2018 initiated investigation by the
SFIO against IL&FS and its group companies under
Section 212 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013. As a
part of its investigation, SFIO has been seeking
information from the Company on an ongoing basis.
The investigation is in progress and the Company is
fully cooperating with the investigating agencies.
Further, various other regulatory and law
enforcement agencies including the Enforcement
Directorate (ED) have initiated investigations against
the Company.

SFIO and Enforcement Directorate have

served their reports to the company. The

implications if any, arising from aforesaid
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No.
developments would be known only after the
aforesaid matters are concluded and hence are
not determinable at this stage.

12. | Material Uncertainty Related to Going | The Company and the IL&FS group in general are

Concern

Note 17 of the Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements which describes
that the Company has incurred a loss
(including other comprehensive income)
of Rs.1,32,767.05 million for the year
ended March 31, 2019 and has net
liabilities of Rs.1,66,357.28 million as
at March 31, 2019. The Company has
also suffered consistent downgrades in
its credit ratings since September 2018,
as a result of which the Company's
ability to raise funds has been
substantially impaired, with normal
business operations being substantially
curtailed. Further, the Company has
breached its conditions for holding a
Certificate of Registration as a Non-
Banking Finance Company (NBFC),
issued by the Reserve Bank of India.
These conditions, along with other
matters set forth in that Note, indicate
the existence of a material uncertainty
that may cast significant doubt about the
Company's ability to continue as a
Going Concern and accordingly, we are
unable to comment on whether the
Company will be able to continue as
Going Concern.

undergoing substantial financial stress as at March
31, 2019. there has been a resolution process run by
the IL&FS Board of Directors. The resolution plan
seeks a transparent resolution keeping in mind larger
public interest, financial stability, legality, various
stakeholders' interest and commercial feasibility. The
resolution plan of management includes sale of
entities / assets wherever possible and the Company
is taking active steps to monetize its assets and is in
discussions with multiple parties to sell its assets.
The Company is committed to taking necessary steps
to meet its financial commitments to the extent
possible..

During the year, IL&FS has also engaged an
independent third party as resolution advisors, to
assess the liquidity at the company and at various
group companies in India. As a result, the companies
in the IL&FS group have been classified into three
categories as more fully discussed and disclosed in
the financial statements. These classifications reflect
the ability of the companies to pay their financial and
operations creditors from their operations in normal
course of business, and are subject to periodic
assessment and review by the management and the
Board and with the results being submitted to the
National Company Law Tribunal, the last of which
have been submitted on August 9, 2019.

The ability of the Company to continue as a going
concern is predicated upon its ability to monetize its
assets, and restructure / settle its liabilities. In view
of actions that are currently underway, the
accompanying financial statements have been
prepared on going concern basis based on cumulative
impact of certain steps taken by the New Board of
IL&FS.

(b) Secretarial Audit Report for FY 2018 -19:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, M/s. P. Diwan & Associates, Company Secretaries were appointed to
conduct Secretarial Audit for the FY 2018-19. The Secretarial Audit Report for
the Financial Year ended March 31, 2019 is annexed as Annexure A.1

The qualifications / observations of the Secretarial Auditor and the responses of
the Company are annexed as Annexure A.2
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ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM):

In consideration of the current state of affairs and challenges being faced by the Company, the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has granted extension of time for convening of AGM
upto December 31, 2019

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

The Company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee in
accordance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013

)

an

(110

av)

\D)

A Brief Outline of the Company’s CSR Policy:

The CSR Policy of the Company was approved by the erstwhile Board at its Meeting
held on July 25, 2014. The CSR Policy was effective from April 1, 2014. The Policy
aims at inter-alia nurturing socio-economic development schemes for capacity
building through skill training, livelihood creation, quality education, and health care

The CSR Policy of the Company and a copy of the Annual CSR Report for
FY 2018-19 has been wuploaded on the web-site of the Company:
http://www.ilfsifin.com/corporate-social-responsibility.aspx

The Composition of the CSR Committee :

For the period April 2018 to September 2018 the CSR Committee comprised of
Ms Shubhalakshmi Panse, Mr Surinder Singh Kohli, Mr Hari Sankaran,
Mr Ramesh Bawa

Currently, the CSR Committee comprises of Mr Vineet Nayyar, Mr N Srinivasan and
Dr Malini Shankar

Average Net Profit of the Company for the last three Financial Years:

Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years for the purpose of
computation of CSR is ¥ 3,096.63 mn

Prescribed CSR Expenditure:

Prescribed CSR Expenditure for FY 2018-19 was ¥ 74 mn (including unspent
T 12.10 mn of FY 2018): however, 2% of the average net profit of the last three
immediately preceding financial years was ¥ 61.93 mn (2% of X 3,096.63 mn)

Details of CSR Spent During the Financial vear:

(1) Total amount to be spent for the financial year: ¥ 74 mn, as above
(2) Amount unspent, if any: ¥ 74 mn

3) Manner in which the amount spent: Not Applicable
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(VD) Reasons for Shortfall in CSR Spend:

Since the Company has been categorised as Red entity under the resolution framework
it is not in a position to meets its obligation towards Corporate Social Responsibility
activities during the financial year

(VII) Responsibility Statement as required to be disclosed in Directors Report:

The Board of the Company takes on record that no amount has been spent by the
erstwhile management of the Company during the FY 2018-19

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

It should be noted that the nature of related party transactions undertaken during the year,
prior to October 01, 2018 under the erstwhile management, are under review as part of
various internal and external investigations that have been initiated. Therefore, pending such
investigations, the Company is unable to confirm the completeness of the related party
transactions and whether some of these were undertaken at an arm’s length basis and/or in the
ordinary course of business. Hence, disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements
entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188
of the Companies Act, 2013 for the period prior to October 01, 2018, have not been included
for the year under review. In view of the above, the Company is unable to provide the
disclosures in Form AOC-2.

The erstwhile Management had formulated a Policy for Related Party Transactions (RPT),
which was reviewed and recommended by the then Audit Committee and approved by the
erstwhile Board. The RPT Policy is available on the website of the Company:
https://www.ilfsindia.com/investors/

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The extract of the Annual Return as prescribed under Section 92(3) of the Act and the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, in the prescribed form No MGT-9
is annexed as Annexure B and is also available on the Company’s website:
http://www.ilfsifin.com/

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Secretarial Standards as applicable to the Company were complied to the extent possible,
as the Company has been facing various challenges and constraints during the period under
review
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY

Pursuant to defaults in obligations in terms of servicing its debts, the credit rating of the
Company has been downgraded to “D” rating during the year, and consequent to loss incurred
during the year, the networth of the Company has been substantially eroded. The Company
has prepared its financial statements on a going concern basis based on its plans for resolution
discussed above.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT MATERIALL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING
CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

Enclosed as Annexure C

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

The disclosures referred under sub-section 4 of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
not applicable to the Company, as it being a Non-Banking Financial Company

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION
197 (12) OF THE ACT. READ WITH RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES
(APPOINTMNET AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL)
RULES, 2014:

The details as prescribed under section 197 (12) of the Act, read with Rule 5 (1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 , for the
year ended March 31, 2019, is annexed as Annexure D

The details required under Rule 5 (2) and 5 (3) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 for the year ended March 31, 2019, are
provided in a separate Annexure forming part of this Report. In terms of section 136 of the
Act, the Report and Accounts are being sent to the Members, excluding the aforesaid
Annexure. Any shareholder interested in obtaining a copy of the same may write to the
Company Secretary at the registered office of the Company. None of the employees listed in
the said Annexure is related to any Director of the Company

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Particulars required to be furnished under Section 134 read with Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 are as under:

(1) Part A and B pertaining to conservation of energy and technology absorption are not
applicable to the Company

(2) The particulars as regards foreign exchange earnings and outgo appear as Item No 43.3 in
the notes to the accounts forming part of financial statements of the Company
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REMUNERATION POLICY:

The erstwhile Management of the Company had adopted ‘“Managerial Remuneration Policy”
and defined a Selection Criteria for appointment of Directors, qualification, positive attributes,
independence of the Directors including remuneration payable and other matters as prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013. The Managerial Remuneration Policy and Selection Criteria
for Directors is available on the website of the Company: http:/www.ilfsifin.com/pdf/TFIN-
Remuneration-Policy.pdf

VIGIL MECHANISM AND WHISTLE-BLOWER POLICY:

Pursuant to Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has established a vigil
mechanism for Directors and Employees to report genuine concerns regarding unethical
behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct

The said mechanism covers the Whistle Blower Policy and provides for adequate safeguards
against victimization of persons who use such mechanism. It also provides direct access to the
Chairman of the Audit Committee. The Whistle Blower Policy is available on the Company’s
website: http://ilfsifin.com/

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRADING:

As per SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the Company has adopted
the Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading. All the Directors and Employees of
the Company are governed by this Code. During the year under review there has been due
compliance with the said Code

ANNEXURES:

(1) Secretarial Audit Report — Annexure A.1

(2) Qualifications / observations of the Secretarial Auditor — Annexure A.2

3) Extract of Annual Return — Annexure B

4) Details of Significant Material Orders — Annexure C

%) Details Pertaining to Remuneration as Required Under Section 197 (12) Of
the Act — Annexure D
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Annexure - [
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
Form No. MR-3
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2019
[Pursuant to section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members

IL&FS Financial Services Limited
IL&FS Financial Centre, Plot

No, C-22 G Block Bandra
Kurla Complex, Bandra (East)
Mumbai — 400 051

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by IL&FS Financial
Services Limited having CIN: U65990MH1995PLC093241 (hereinafter called “the
Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our
opinion thereon.

All the Directors of the Company resigned from the Board by 21.09.2018, except Mr. Arun
Saha and Mr. Hari Sankaran. Thereafter, Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal
(“NCLT”), Mumbai Bench, vide its order dated 01.10.2018 suspended the Board of
Directors of Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Limited (IL&FS), the holding
Company on the grounds of mismanagement and compromise in corporate governance
norms & risk management and the affairs being conducted in a manner prejudicial to the
public interest. The new persons were appointed as Directors of IL&FS in terms of
provisions of Section 242(2) (k) of the Act, to manage the affairs of the IL&FS and Group
Companies and subsequently Mr. Arun Saha and Mr. Hari Sankaran ceased to be the
Directors of the Company w.e.f. 01.10.2018. The new Directors of IL&FS were authorised
to replace / appoint / nominate Directors of its subsidiaries. On 26.10.2018 the new
Directors of IL&FS nominated Directors on the Board of IL&FS Financial Services
Limited.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 318t March, 2019 generally complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinafter:
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We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other

records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended 318t March, 2019
according to the provisions of:

(1)
(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings;

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):

@  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(©  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;

(d  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Underwriters) Regulations, 1993.

Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential
Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 and other relevant guidelines and circulars
issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

As per the representations made by the management and relied upon by us, during the
period under review, provisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed
under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) were not
applicable to the Company:-

(i)

(ii)

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder;

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

(@ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-
Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares) Regulations, 2013;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014;

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009 and

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
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@

(i)

Secretarial Standards 1 & 2 issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India
under the Companies Act, 2013.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions
of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above to the extent
applicable except following:

The Composition of Board of Directors of the Company was not as per Section 149(1)(a)
of the Companies Act 2013 and Article of Associate of the Company for the period from

218t September, 2018 to 25th October, 2018.

(M

@

&)

@)

©)

The Composition of Audit Committee of the Company was not as per Section 177
of the Companies Act 2013 a for the period from 215t September, 2018 to
25th October, 2018.

The Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company

was not as per Section 178 of the Companies Act 2013 for the period from 218t
September, 2018 to 25th October, 2018.

The Company has not filed following with Stock Exchange within prescribed time:

(1)

(i)

Compliance Certificate for half year ended March 2019 as required under
Regulation 7(3) of The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit report for Quarter ended March, 2019
as required under The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-
laws framed thereunder;

The Company has not filed following with Stock Exchange as applicable:

(1)

(i)

Unaudited Financial Results for the half year ended 30.09.2018 and
31.03.2019 as required under Regulation 52 of The Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015. The Company has sought extension of time from SEBI for
compliance of LODR regulation related to submission and publication of
Financial Results.

Assets Cover Certificate as required under Regulation 54(2) of The Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The assets cover ratio is below the prescribed limit as stipulated by RBI.
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©) As per the representation made by the management, the Company has not satisfied
the following conditions as prescribed under Non-Banking Financial (Non-
Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2016 as

(i) The Company is unable to maintained minimum capital ratio of Tier I and
Tier II capital in view of the loss incurred by the Company in the current
financial year.

(i) The Company is unable to maintained a Loan to Value (LTV) ratio of 50%
for loans granted against the collateral of shares;

(i11)) The Company has breached the single borrower norms and exposure to single
group of entities. Similarly, it has also breached the limits upto which it can
invest in a single party or to a single group of parties as the Net Owned
Fund(NOF) has turned negative.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company was duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors upto 20.09.2018
thereafter several Directors except Mr. Arun Saha and Mr. Hari Sankaran resigned from the
Board and only two Directors remained on the Board of Directors of the Company which is
in violation of Section 149 and Article of Association of the Company. Further, Hon’ble
National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Mumbai Bench, vide its order dated
01.10.2018 suspended the Board of Directors of Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services
Limited (IL&FS), the holding Company. The new persons were appointed as Directors of
IL&FS in terms of provisions of Section 242(2) (k) of the Act, to manage the affairs of the
IL&FS and Group Companies and subsequently Mr. Arun Saha and Mr. Hari Sankaran
ceased to be the Directors of the Company w.e.f. 01.10.2018. The said new Directors of
IL&FS were authorised to replace / appoint Directors of subsidiaries. On 26.10.2018 the
said new Directors of IL&FS nominated Directors on the Board of IL&FS Financial
Services Limited. Further, the said new Directors of the Company were appointed as
Nominee Directors and hence there were no Independent Directors in the Company after
26.10.2018 however, the NCLT vide its order dated 26.04.2019 granted dispensation
regarding the appointment of Independent Directors.

Adequate notice is generally given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were generally sent at least seven days in advance, and a
system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

In reference to the compliances of Secretarial Standards 1 & 2 the management has given
the following representation:-

“Inconsideration of exigencies of the matters the Board meetings were accordingly
conducted. The compliance with applicable Secretarial Standards has been met more in
spirit than as a process. Accordingly the compliance to Secretarial Standards has been
followed on a best efforts basis.”
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Majority decision is carried through and as informed, there were no dissenting members’
views and hence not recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that as per the representations made by the management and relied upon
by us, there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines to the best of its efforts in view of the extraordinary
situation faced by the Company as mentioned in this report during the period under review.

As per the representations made by the management and relied upon by us, We further
report that during the audit period, the specific events / actions in pursuance of the above
referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, etc., having a major bearing on the Company's
affairs are detailed in “Annexure A”.

For P. DIWAN & ASSOCIATES

PRASHANT DIWAN PARTNER
FCS: 1403 CP: 1979

Date:
Place: Mumbai

PR No: 619/2019 UDIN:

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure B” and
forms an integral part of this report.
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“Annexure A”

List of Specific Events / Actions having a major bearing on the Company's affairs

)
@

©)

@

8)

©)

@

®)

©)

The Company has issued and allotted of 35,00,000 Debentures on Private Placement.

The Company was unable to service its obligations from September, 2018 in respect of
the Commercial Papers, Principal and Interest with respect to loans from Banks,
Principal and Interest with respect to Inter Corporate Deposit, Line of Credit, Letter of
Credit, Principal and Interest of loan facility, Interest payment of Non Convertible
Debentures, Principal and Interest with respect to Deposits etc.

The credit rating of the debt instruments/facilities of Company has been downgraded.

Pursuant to Reserve Bank Commercial Paper Directions, 2017; the Company was not
allowed to access Commercial Paper market up to six months from the date of
repayment of its obligations on Commercial Paper.

The Serious Fraud Investigation Office, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New Delhi has
initiated investigation into the affairs of the Company under section 212 (1) of the
Companies Act,2013.

Several Directors except Mr. Arun Saha and Mr. Hari Sankaran resigned from the
Board upto 25.09.2018. Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Mumbai
Bench, vide its order dated 01.10.2018 suspended the Board of Directors of
Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Limited (IL&FS), the holding Company
which resulted in cessation of Mr. Arun Saha and Mr. Hari Sankaran as the Directors
of the Company.

Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Limited (IL&FS), the holding Company
has, nominated the following Directors on the Board of the Company:

(@ Mr. Vineet Nayyar (As the Chairman)
(b) Mr. Nand Kishore

(c) Dr. Malini Shankar

(d) Mr. C S Rajan

() Mr. Natarajan Srinivasan

() Mr. Bijay Kumar

Pursuant to Order passed by the National Company Law Appellate Tribunal
(“NCLAT”) on October 15, 2018, all actions or proceedings by creditors against the
Company and its Group Companies have been restricted until further orders.

The Union of India filed an Application under Section 241 and 242 of Companies Act,
2013 on October 1, 2018. Vide order dated December 3, 2018 by Hon’ble National
Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench (“NCLT”), IFIN has been impleaded in the
application as a respondent.
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(10)

an

(12)

13)

In the above matter, the National Company Law Appellate Tribunal (“NCLAT”), vide
its interim order dated October 15, 2018, has granted a moratorium on all creditor
actions against IL&FS as well as all of its group companies (including IFIN). The
moratorium is effective and continues till further orders.

The Union of India (acting through the Ministry of Corporate Affairs) has filed an
application before the National Company Law Tribunal (Mumbai) ("NCLT") under
Section 130(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, seeking permission to: (i) re-open the
books of accounts and re-cast the financial statements of Infrastructure Leasing and
Financial Services Limited, IL&FS Financial Services Limited and IL&FS Transport
Networks Limited ("Respondents"), for the previous five (5) financial years; and (ii)
appoint chartered accountants to recast the accounts/financial statements for the said
periods.

NCLT vide its Order dated December 21, 2018 has directed the Central Government
to serve notice on Income Tax Authority, SEBI, any other concerned statutory /
regulatory bodies and any other person concerned, and file affidavit of service in this
respect.

Thereafter NCLT vide its order dated January 01, 2019 has permitted reopening and
recasting of the accounts of the Respondents for the past 5 financial years, under
Section 130(1)(i1) of the Companies Act, 2013, by a Chartered Accountant (as per the
name to be submitted by the Central Government).

BSR & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants resigned as the Statutory Auditors of
the Company with effect from 19th June, 2019.

M/s. Mukund M Chitale & Co, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (Registration No.:
106655W) was appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company vide NCLT Order
dated 18th October, 2019 subsequent to resignation of M/s. BSR & Associates LLP
the previous Statutory Auditors of the Company.

The Company has terminated the services of Mr Deepak Pareek, CFO of the Company
with effect from 30th August, 2019.

The Company had made an application to The Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra,
Mumbai requesting for an extension of time for the purpose of holding Annual
General Meeting (AGM) for the financial year ended 31.03.2019. The said application
was approved by The Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra, Mumbai and the
extension to hold AGM was granted up to 31st December, 2019.

For P. DIWAN & ASSOCIATES

PRASHANT DIWAN PARTNER
FCS: 1403 CP: 1979

Date:

Place: Mumbai
PR No: 619/2019 UDIN:
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To

Annexure “B”

The Members

IL&FS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
IL & FS Financial Centre,

Plot No C-22 G Block

Bandra Kurla Complex,

Bandra (East)

Mumbai — 400 051

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

M

@

©)

@)

8)

©

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of Secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
books of Accounts of the company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.

For P. DIWAN & ASSOCIATES

PRASHANT DIWAN PARTNER
FCS: 1403 CP: 1979

Date:

Place: Mumbai
PR No: 619/2019 UDIN:
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Annexure A.2

The Management Representation on the qualifications / observations of Secretarial Auditor
pertaining to the year ended March 31, 2019 are as under:

of the Company was not as per Section
149(1) (a) of the Companies Act 2013
and Article of Associate of the
Company for the period from
September 21, 2018 to October 25,
2018

Sr Qualifications Responses to Audit Qualifications /
No Observations
1 The Composition of Board of Directors | The majority of Directors of the erstwhile

Board resigned by September 21, 2018. The
remaining Directors were suspended by the
Hon’ble NCLT vide its order dated October
1, 2018. Therefore, the Company could not
meet the requirements as per section 149 (1)
(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles
of Association of the Company

The Composition of Audit Committee
of the Company was not as per Section
177 of the Companies Act 2013 for the
period from 21st September, 2018 to
25th October, 2018

The majority of Directors of the erstwhile
Board resigned by September 21, 2018. The
remaining Directors were suspended by the
Hon’ble NCLT vide its order dated October
1, 2018. Therefore, the Company could not
meet the requirements as per section 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013

The Composition of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of the
Company was not as per Section 178 of
the Companies Act 2013 for the period
from 21st September, 2018 to 25th
October, 2018

The majority of Directors of the erstwhile
Board resigned by September 21, 2018. The
remaining Directors were suspended by the
Hon’ble NCLT vide its order dated October
1, 2018. Therefore, the Company could not
meet the requirements as per section 178 of
the Companies Act, 2013

The Company has not filed following
with Stock Exchange within prescribed
time:

e Compliance Certificate for half
year ended March 2019 as required
under Regulation 7(3) of The
Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

e Reconciliation of Share Capital
Audit report for Quarter ended
March, 2019 as required under
The Depositories Act, 1996 and
the Regulations and Bye-laws
framed thereunder;

Due to the unforeseen situation, turnover of
key employees and various operational
challenges, there was delay in filing the
Compliance Certificate and Reconciliation
of Share Capital Audit report for Quarter
ended March 2019

41




Sr

Qualifications

Responses to Audit Qualifications /

management, the Company has not
satisfied the following conditions as
prescribed under Non-Banking
Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or
Holding)

Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve
Bank) Directions, 2016 as

(1) The Company is unable to
maintained minimum capital ratio of
Tier I and Tier II capital in view of the
loss incurred by the Company in the
current financial year.

(i)  the Company is wunable to
maintained a Loan to Value (LTV) ratio
of 50% for loans granted against the
collateral of shares;

(i)  The Company has breached the
single borrower norms and exposure to
single group of entities. Similarly, it has
also breached the limits upto which it
can invest in a single party or to a single
group of parties as the Net Owned
Fund(NOF) has turned negative

No Observations
5 The Company has not filed following During the financial year 2018-19, the
with Stock Exchange as applicable: Company has undergone various operational
e Unaudited Financial Results for the | constrains and challenges, like
half year ended 30.09.2018 and
31.03.2019 as required wunder | e Re-constitution of the Board of the
Regulation 52 of The Securities and Company
Exchange Board of India (Listing | ¢ Re-opening of books of accounts and
Obligations and Disclosure re-casting of the financial statements
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.| e  Resignation of the Statutory Auditor
The Company has sought extension | ¢  Transition from IGAAP to IND AS for
of time from SEBI for compliance of preparation of Financials
LODR  regulation  related to | o Ipyestigation by Serious Fraud
squis‘sion and publication of Investigating office (SFIO)
Financial Results. e A special audit conducted by the Grant
o Assets Cover Certificate as required Thornton
under Regulation 54(2) of The
Secprities .af.ld Exchapge . Board of | Thys, the Company was not in a position to
India  (Listing ~Obligations and | upmit its financial statement/results as the
D1sclosgre Requirements) preparation of financial statement/results
Regulations, 2015. requires management to make various
estimates and representation
6 The assets cover ratio is below the | Owing to ECL provisions and Impairment
prescribed limit as stipulated by RBI. on Investments, our Asset cover has
drastically come down and is now below the
prescribed limit stipulated by RBI.
7 As per the representation made by the | Owing to the significant loss incurred by the

Company in the financial year ended 31*
March, 2019, the Company is not being able
to maintain minimum Capital ratio of Tier 1
and Tier II capital. The Company is also in
break of the single borrower norms and
exposure to Single group of entities.It is also
in breach of the amount it can invest in a
single party or to a single group of parties as
the NOF is negative.
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Annexure B

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN -FORM MGT -9

As on the financial year ended on March 31, 2018
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Managementand Administration) Rules,2014]

@D Registration and Other Details:

CIN U65990MH1995PLC093241

Registration Date September 29, 1995

Name of the Company IL&FS Financial Services Limited

Category / Sub-Category of the | Company Limited by Shares

Company

Address of the Registered Office and | The IL&FS Financial Centre, Plot C — 22,

contact details G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra
(East), Mumbai — 400051
Tel: 022 26593333 Fax: 022 26593149
Website: http://ilfsifin.com/

Whether listed company Yes, The Non-Convertible Debentures and
Non-Convertible Redeemable Cumulative
Preference Shares of the Company are listed
with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited

Name, address and contact details of | Link Intime (India) Private Limited

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any | C - 101, 247 Park, LBS Marg
Vikhroli (West)
Mumbai 400 083
Tel : 022-4918600 Fax : 022 49186060

(I)  Principal Business Activities of the Company:

All the Business Activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the

Company is as stated below:

Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
Products / Services Product / Service of the Company
Stand-by commitment and other loan 99711353 78.55
services

Investment Banking Services 99712000 18.33
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(110

Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies:

Sr Name of the CIN/GLN Relation % of | Applicable

No Company ship shares Section

held

(1) | Infrastructure Leasing | U65990MHI1987P | Holding 100% Section
& Financial Services | LC044571 Company 2 (46)
Limited

(2) | IL&FS Capital | U65191MH2012P | Subsidiary | 100% Section
Advisors Limited* LC226314 Company 2 (87)

(3) | IL&FS Broking | U67120MH2009P | Subsidiary | 100% Section
Services Private | TC191131 Company 2 (87)
Limited*

(4) | IL&FS Global NA Subsidiary | 100% Section
Financial Services Pte Company 2 (87)

Ltd

(5) | IL&FS Global NA Subsidiary | 100% Section
Financial Services Company 2 (87)

(UK) Limited*

(6) | IL&FS Global NA Subsidiary | 100% Section
Financial Services Company 2 (87)
(ME) Limited*

(7) | IL&FS Global NA Subsidiary | 100% Section
Financial Services Company 2 (87)

(HK) Limited*

(8) | Syniverse U72300HR2008 | Associate | 26% Section 2(6)
Technologies (India) | PTC038097 Company
Private Limited

(9) | IL&FS Engineering | L45201AP1988P | Associate | 21.29% | Section 2(6)
and Construction | LC008624 Company
Company Limited

*The Company is under Voluntary Liquidation




SHAREHOLDING PATTERN:

(@
)

Category-wise Shareholding:

Equity Share Capital Breakup as % of the total Equity

Category of Shareholder

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

%
Change
during
the
year

(A) Promoters

(1) Indian

(a) Individual / HUF

(b) Central Govt.

(c) State Govt.(s)

(d) Bodies Corporate

26,56,66,855

26,56,66,855

26,56,66,85
5

26,56,66,85
5

(e) Banks / FI

(f) Any Other

Sub-Total (A)(1):

26,56,66,855

26,56,67,555

26,56,66,85
5

26,56,67,55
5

(2) Foreign

(a) NRIs — Individuals

(b) Other —Individuals

(c) Bodies Corporate

NIL

(d) Banks / FI

(e) Any Other...

Sub-Total (A)(2):

—

Total Shareholding of
Promoters (A) = (A)(1) +
A2

26,56,66,855

700

26,56,67,555

100

26,56,66,85
5

700

26,56,67,55
5

100

NIL
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(B) Public Shareholding

(1) Institutions

(a) Mutual Funds / UTI

(b) Banks / FI

(c) Central Govt.

(d) State Govt.(s)

(e) Venture Capital Funds

(f) Insurance Companies

(g) Flls

(h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds

(i) Others (specify)

Sub-Total (B)(1):

(2) Non-Institutions

(a) Bodies Corporate

(1) Indian

(i1) Overseas

(b) Individuals

Individual Shareholders holding
nominal share capital upto % 1 lakh

Individual Shareholders holding
nominal share capital in excess of ¥ 1
lakh

(c) Others (specify)

Nil

(i) Shares held by Pakistani citizens
vested with the Custodian of Enemy
Property

(i1) Other Foreign Nationals

(iii) Foreign Bodies

(iv) NRI/ OCBs

(v) Clearing Members / House

(vi) Trusts

(vii) LLP

(viii) Foreign Portfolio Investor
(Corporate)

(ix) Qualified Foreign Investor

Sub-Total (B)(2):

Total Public Shareholding (B)=(B)
O+ B)Q2)

C. Shares held by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C)

26,56,66,855

700

26,56,67,555

100

26,56,66,855

700

26,56,67,555

100

NIL
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(ii) Preference Share Capital Breakup as % of the total Preference Capital

Category of
Shareholder

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

Demat

Physical

Total

% of Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

%
Change
during
the
year

(A) Promoters

(1) Indian

(a) Individual / HUF

(b) Central Govt.

(c) State Govt.(s)

(d) Bodies Corporate

(e) Banks / FI

(f) Any Other

Sub-Total (A)(1):

NIL

(2) Foreign

(a) NRIs —
Individuals

(b) Other —
Individuals

(c) Bodies Corporate

(d) Banks / FI

(e) Any Other...

Sub-Total (A)(2):

Total Shareholding
of Promoters (A) =

(GO RG]
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Category of Shareholder

No of Shares held at the beginning of the year

No of Shares held at the end of the year

Demat

Physical

Total

% of Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of Total
Shares

%
Change
during
the year

(B) Public Shareholding

(1) Institutions

(a) Mutual Funds / UTI

(b) Banks / FI

(c) Central Govt.

(d) State Govt.(s)

(e) Venture Capital Funds

(f) Insurance Companies

(g) Flls

(h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds

(1) Others (specify)

Sub-Total (B)(1):

(2) Non-Institutions

(a) Bodies Corporate

(1) Indian

(i1) Overseas

(b) Individuals

Individual Shareholders holding
nominal share capital upto ¥ 1 lakh

0.15%

0.16%

0.01%

Individual Shareholders holding
nominal share capital in excess of ¥
1 lakh

59.17%

56.32%

(2.85)%

(c) Others (specify)

(i) Shares held by Pakistani citizens
vested with the Custodian of Enemy
Property

(ii) Other Foreign Nationals

(iii) Foreign Bodies

(iv) NRI/ OCBs

0.13%

(v) Clearing Members / House

(vi) Private Trusts / Partnership
firm/ HUF

0.26%

(vii) LLP

(0.09%)

(viii) Foreign Portfolio Investor
(Corporate)

(ix) Qualified Foreign Investor

Sub-Total (B)(2):

1,66,666

1,66,666

1,66,666

1,66,666

Total Public Share-holding
(B)=(B) )+ (B)2)

1,66,666

1,66,666

1,66,666

1,66,666

C. Shares held by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C)

1,66,666

1,66,666

1,66,666

1,66,666




(b) Shareholding of Promoters

(i) Equity Share Capital

Shareholders Name

Shareholding at the beginning of the

Shareholding at the end of the year

% change in

year shareholdin
No. of % of total | % of Shares No. of % of total % of Shares g
Shares shares Pledged / Shares shares Pledged / during the
of the encumbered of the encumbered year
Company | to total shares Company | to total shares

Infrastructure Leasing & | 265,666,85 100% Nil 265,666,855 100% Nil Nil
Financial Services 5
Limited (IL&FS)
IL&FS & Mr Ravi 100 - Nil - - Nil (100%)
Parthasarathy
IL&FS & Mr Vibhav 100 - Nil 100 - Nil Nil
Kapoor
IL&FS & Mr Manu 100 - Nil - - Nil (100%)
Kochhar
IL&FS & Mr Arun K 100 - Nil 100 - Nil Nil
Saha
IL&FS & Mr Hari 100 - Nil 100 - Nil NIL
Sankaran
IL&FS & Mr Maharudra 200 - Nil 200 - Nil NIL
Wagle
IL&FS &  Mr Sushil - - NA 100 - Nil 100%
Khandelwal
IL&FS & Ms Varsha - - NA 100 - Nil 100%
Sawant

Total 265,667,55 100% Nil 265,667,555 100% Nil Nil

5
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(©

(ii) Preference Share Capital

Shareholders Shareholding at the beginning of the Shareholding at the end of the year | % change in
Name year shareholding
No. of % of total | % of Shares | No. of | % of total | % of Shares during the
Shares shares Pledged / Shares shares Pledged / year
of the encumbered of the encumbered
Company to total Company to total
shares shares
NIL
Change in Promoters’ Shareholding
(i) Equity Share Capital
Shareholding at the Date Reason Cumulative
beginning of the year Shareholding during the
ear
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares of Shares shares of
the Company the Company
IL&FS & Mr Ravi Parthasarathy
At the beginning of the year 100 - - - 100 -
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters (100) - 29/08/2018 Sale (100) -
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 0 - - - - -
IL&FS & Mr Manu Kochhar
At the beginning of the year 100 - - - 100 -
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters (100) - 29/08/2018 Sale (100) -
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 0 - - - - -
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Shareholding at the Date Reason Cumulative

beginning of the year Shareholding during the
ear
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares of Shares shares of
the Company the Company

IL&FS & Mr Sushil Khandelwal

At the beginning of the year - -

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters 100 - 29/08/2018 | Purchase 100 -
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year 100 - - - 100 -
IL&FS & Ms Varsha Sawant

At the beginning of the year - - - - - -
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters 100 - 29/08/2018 | Purchase 100 -

Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year 100 - - - 100 -

(ii) Preference Share Capital

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding during the
beginning of the year year
No. of | % of total shares No. of | % of total shares of
Shares | of Shares the Company
the Company

At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters Shareholding
during the year specifying the reasons for increase/ . NOT APPLICABLE
decrease (e.g. allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity
ete):
At the end of the year
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(d)

Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

(i) Equity Shareholders

For Each of Shareholding at the Shareholding at the end of Changes during the year Reason
the Top 10 beginning of the year the year
Shareholders | No. of Shares | % of total No. of | % of total Date No. of shares No. of shares Increase Decrease
shares of the | Shares shares of the before After Change /
Company Company Change
NIL
—
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(ii) Preference Shareholders

For Each of the Top | Shareholding at the | Shareholding at the Changes during the year Reason
10 Shareholders beginning of the end of the year /
year Cumulative
Shareholding during
the year
No. of % of No. of | % of total Date No. of No. of | Increase | Decrease
Shares total Shares shares of shares shares
shares of the before After
the Company Change | Change
Compan
Yy
Shree Cement Ltd 33400 20.04% 33400 20.04% - - - - - -
Sanjeev Kumar Juneja 13333 8% 13333 8% - - - - - -
Vardhman Textiles 6660 4% 6660 4% - - - - - -
Limited
Kishorekant Bhimji 5390 3.23% 5390 3.23% - - - - - -
Sanghvi
Universal Medicare 5331 3.20% 5331 3.20% - - - - - -
Pvt Ltd
Shahi Exports Private 4667 2.80% 4667 2.80% - - - - - -
Limited
Citland Commercial 3334 2% 3334 2% - - - - - -
Credits Ltd
Raghav Bahl 3333 2% - - - 3333 - - (3333) Sell
RB Diversified - - 3333 2% - - 3333 3333 - Buy
Private Limited
Umesh Kishorekant 2775 1.67% 2775 1.67% - - - - - -
Sanghvi
Dinesh Vyas 2000 1.20% 2000 1.20% - - - - - -
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(e) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
(i) Equity Share Capital

For Each of the Directors and KMP Shareholding at the beginning of Cumulative Shareholding during the
the year year
No. of % of total shares No. of Shares % of total shares of
Shares of the Company the Company
Mr Ravi Parthasarathy*#
At the beginning of the year 100 - 100 -
Date wise Inerease/Decrease in shareholding (100) - (100) -
during the year specifying the reasons for
increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year - - - -
Mr Hari Sankaran*##
At the beginning of the year 100 - 100 -

Date wise Increase/Deerease in shareholding - - - -
during the year specifying the reasons for
increase/deerease

(e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity
etc):

At the end of the year 100 - 100 -

Mr Arun Saha*##

At the beginning of the year 100 - 100 -

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding - - - -
during the year specifying the reasons for

increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 100 - 100 -

*Shares are held as a Nominee of IL&FS (Holding Company)
# Resigned with effect from July 21, 2018
## Suspended with effect from October 01, 2018



(ii) Preference Share Capital

For Each of the Directors and KMP Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
the year the year
No. of | % of total shares No. of Shares | % of total shares of
Shares of the Company the Company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding
during the year specifying the reasons for
increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year

NIL
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V)

INDEBTEDNESS:

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

(X in mn)
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
(1) Principal Amount 1,18,800 57,533 1,76,334
(i1) Interest due but not paid - - -
(ii1) Interest accrued but not due 1,809 &10 2,620
Total (i+ii+iii) 1,20,610 58,344 1,78,953
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
Addition * 7,946 41,454 49,400
Reduction 4,749 62,303 67,051
Net Change 3,198 (20,848) (17,651)
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
(1) Principal Amount 1,21,998 36,685 1,58,683
(i1) Interest due but not paid - - -
(ii1) Interest accrued but not due 8,092 2,984 11,075
Total (i+ii+iii) 1,30,090 39,669 1,69,758

Note : Interest accrued but not due for the FY 18-19 is upto 15-Oct-2018

* Includes net changes in bank credit facility

56



(V) REMUNERATION OF DIRECTOR AND KMP:
(A) Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
(In%)
Sr | Particulars of Remuneration Mr Ramesh C Bawa Mr Rajesh Mr Kaushik Total
No Managing Director Kotian Modak
& CEO* Deputy CEO#
Managing
Director”
(1) | Gross Salary
Salary as per provisions contained in 1,22,95,000 4,19,99,444 71,43,856 6,14,38,300
Section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) of 65,45,880 16,05,956 3,10,425 84,62,261
the Income Tax Act, 1961
Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17(3) - - - -
of the Income Tax Act, 1961
(2) | Stock Options - - - -
(3) | Sweat Equity - - - -
(4) | Commission - - - -
- as % of profit
- others, specify
(5) | Others:
Deputation Charges 1,70,95,910 32,82,542 - 2,03,78,452
Contribution to PF & Superannuation
Total 3,59,36,789 4,68,87,942 74,54,281 9,02,79,013
Ceiling as per the Act 10.00%

* Resigned with effect from September 21, 2018
A Resigned with effect from July 03, 2018
# Appointed with effect from October 26, 2018
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(B) Remuneration to other Directors:

(1) Independent Directors:
(In %)

Sr Particular of Mr Surinder | Ms Shubhalakshmi | Mr Uday Ms Renu Total

No Remuneration Singh Kohli* Panse* Ved* Challu*

(1) | Fee for attending Board/ 3,81,500 3,81,500 2,18,000 1,63,500 11,44,500
Committee Meetings
(2) | Commission

(3) | Others, please specify
Total Bl 3,81,500 3,81,500 2,18,000 1,63,500 11,44,500

* Date of Resignation:
Mr Surinder Singh Kohli — September 19, 2018
Ms Shubhalakshmi Panse — September 20, 2018
Mr Uday Ved — September 20, 2018
Ms Renu Challu — September 17, 2018

(2) Other Non-Executive Directors:

For the period from April 1, 2018 to September 30, 2018:
(In¥%)

Sr | Particular of Remuneration Mr Ravi Mr Arun K Mr Mr Hari Total
No Parthasarathy Saha Vibhav Sankaran
Kapoor
(1) | Fee for attending Board/Committee 76,300 2,83,400 1,63,500 3,37,900 8,061,100
Meetings

(2) | Commission

(3) | Others, please specify
Total B2 76,300 2,83,400 1,63,500 3,37,900 8,061,100
Total (B1+B2) 20,05,600
Total Managerial Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act
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For the period from October 1, 2018 to March 31, 2019:

(In %)

Sr | Particular of Remuneration Mr Nand Mr CS Ms Malini Mr N Total

No Kishore Rajan Shankar Srinivasan

(1) | Fee for attending Board/Committee 98,100 49,050 65,400 65,400 2,77,950
Meetings

(2) | Commission

(3) | Others, please specify
Total B3 98,100 49,050 65,400 65,400 2,77,950
Total (B1+B2+B3) 22,83,550
Total Managerial Remuneration 11,68,47,666
Overall Ceiling as per the Act 11.00%

(C) Remuneration To Key Managerial Personnel Other Than Managing Director/ Manager/ Whole Time Director

(In %)
Sr Particular of Remuneration Company Chief Total
No Secretary Financial
Officer
(1) | Gross Salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17(1) of the Income Tax 91,87,476 1,44,05,648 | 2,35,93,124
Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 3,21,901 3,70,078 6,91,979
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, - - -
1961
(2) | Stock Options - - -
(3) | Sweat Equity - - -
(4) | Commission - - -
- as % of profit -
- Others, specify.... -
(5) | Others (Contribution to PF & Superannuation)
Total 95,09,377 1,47,75,726 | 2,42,85,103

59



(VII) PENALTY/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Date : December 27,2019

Place : Mumbai

(DIN No - 00126063)

Sd/-

Malini Shankar
Director
(DIN No - 01602529)
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Type Section of the Companies | Brief Description Details of Penalty / AUTHORITY Appeal made, if any (give
Act Punishment / [RD / NCLT / COURT] details)
Compounding fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
B. DIRECTOR
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICER IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-

C S Rajan N Srinivasan

Director Director

(DIN No - 00123338)

Sd/-

Nand Kishore
Director
(DIN No - 08267502)



Annexure C

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ORDERS PASSED BY NCLAT/NCLT

Sr No Parties / Case No. Adjudicating Date of Order Particulars
Authority
1 Union of India, Ministry of | National Company | October 1, 2018 The Union of India, through Ministry of Company Affairs
Corporate Affairs Law Tribunal, filed an application under Section 241(2) read with Section
& Mumbai Bench (read with orders | 242(2)(k) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) against
Infrastructure  Leasing & dated October 3, | IL&FS, before the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal,
Financial Services Limited 2018 and December | Mumbai Bench (“NCLT”).
(‘IL&FS’) and 10 Ors. (C.P. 21,2018)
3638/2018) The Hon’ble NCLT suspended the erstwhile Board of
Directors of IL&FS and appointed a new Board of Directors
(“New Board”) for IL&FS. The order, inter alia, directed to
take over the affairs of IL&FS immediately; conduct its
business as per the Memorandum and Articles of Association
of IL&FS and provisions of the Act; and submit a roadmap to
the Hon’ble NCLT before October 31, 2018.
It is pertinent that three more directors were appointed to the
New Board of IL&FS vide orders dated October 3, 2018 and
December 21, 2019.
2 Union of India, Ministry of | National Company | October 5, 2018 The Hon’ble NCLT inter alia

Corporate Affairs
Vs
Infrastructure  Leasing &

Financial Services Limited
(‘IL&FS’) and 10 Ors. (M.A.
1110 of 2018 in C.P. No.
3638 of 2018)

Law Tribunal,
Mumbai Bench

(1) directed that no action should be initiated against the
New Board for the past actions and past wrongs of the
suspended directors and officials of IL&FS without
prior approval of the Hon'ble NCLT; and

(i) granted immunity to the directors on the New Board
inter alia from disqualification/ disability under Section 164
and 167 of the Companies Act, 2013 that may arise out of the

acts of the suspended directors of IL&FS.

61




Sr No Parties / Case No. Adjudicating Date of Order Particulars
Authority

3 Union of India, Ministry of | National Company | October 9, 2018 The Hon’ble NCLT passed an order inter alia holding that:
Corporate Affairs Law Tribunal,

Vs Mumbai Bench (a) actions of the New Board done in good faith, in the

IL&FS and 10 Ors. (MA interests of IL&FS, various stakeholders including the

1110 / 2018 in C.P. 3638 public at large are protected;

(MB) /2018) (b) which empowered the New Board to replace the
directors on the subsidiaries, joint-ventures and
associate companies of IL&FS as per existing
provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of IL&FS Group Company.

4 Union of India National Company | October 15, 2018 The Hon’ble National Company Law Appellate Tribunal
Vs IL&FS and  Ors. | Law Appellate (“NCLAT”) granted interim stay on, amongst others,
(Company Appeal (AT) no. | Tribunal, New coercive creditor and other action against IL&FS and its
346 of 2018) Delhi group companies.

With

IL&FS

Vs Union of India (Company

Appeal (AT) no. 347 of

2018)

5 Union of India National Company | January 1, 2019 The Hon’ble NCLT ordered the reopening and recasting of
Vs Law Tribunal, books of accounts of IL&FS and two other subsidiary
IL&FS and 2 Ors. (CP | Mumbai Bench companies of IL&FS ie., IFIN and ITNL for the past 5

4506/2018)

financial years under Section 130(1)(ii) of the Act on the
basis that there was mismanagement in the affairs of IL&FS
and the two other entities.

It is pertinent to note that this order was upheld on appeal
before the Hon’ble NCLAT vide its order dated January 31,
2019 as well as the Hon’ble Supreme Court vide its judgment
dated June 4, 2019.
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Sr No

Parties / Case No.

Adjudicating
Authority

Date of Order

Particulars

Union of India

\&

IL&FS and Ors. (Company
Appeal (AT) no. 346 of
2018)

National Company
Law Appellate
Tribunal, New
Delhi

February 11, 2019

The Hon’ble NCLAT appointed (in accordance with this
order and an order dated February 4, 2019) Justice (Retd.) D.
K. Jain to supervise and oversee the resolution process of
IL&FS and its group companies.

The Hon’ble NCLAT recorded the names of 69 Indian
IL&FS Group Entities which were classified into “Green”,
“Amber” and “Red” ‘categories based on the 12 month cash
flow based solvency test which was conducted by the
Resolution Consultant, details of which were submitted to the
NCLAT vide affidavit dated February 11, 2019. IFIN has
been classified as a “Red” Entity.

The Hon’ble NCLAT also excluded all offshore Entities of
the IL&FS Group were excluded from the purview of the
interim stay granted on coercive creditor and other action vide
the order dated October 15, 2018 passed by the Hon’ble
NCLT. However, it was clarified that the resolution for those
Offshore Group Entities may be taken up by the New Board
under the supervision of the Hon’ble Justice (Retd.) D.K.
Jain.

By this order, the Hon’ble NCLAT also permitted all “Green”
Entities of the IL&FS Group to service their debt obligations
as per scheduled repayment. It was further clarified that the
resolution of such “Green” Entities should be within the
‘Resolution Framework” which was placed before the
Hon’ble NCLAT vide an affidavit dated January 25, 2019
filed by the Uol, and subject to the supervision of the Hon’ble
Justice (Retd.) D.K. Jain.
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Sr No Parties / Case No. Adjudicating Date of Order Particulars
Authority

7 Union of India, Ministry of | National Company | April 26, 2019 The Hon’ble NCLT dispensed with the requirement under the
Corporate Affairs Law Tribunal, Act for the appointment of independent directors and women
Vs IL&FS and Ors. (MA | Mumbai Bench directors in various IL&FS group companies during the
1576/2019, MA 1577/2019 moratorium period.
and MA 1054/2019 in C.P.

3638/2019)

8 Union of India National Company | August 8§, 2019 The Hon’ble NCLAT inter alia clarified that prior permission
Vs Law Appellate of Hon’ble Justice (Retd.) D. K. Jain would be required
IL&FS and Ors. (Company | Tribunal, New before selling, transferring, dealing with or creating any third
Appeal (AT) no. 346 of | Delhi party right, title or interest on any movable or immovable
2018) assets of the 82 “Red” entities.

It is pertinent to note that by way of an order dated August 14,
2019 the Hon'ble NCLAT further clarified that the order
dated August 8, 2019 shall not affect Red Entities to pay
salary of its Employees/ Workman, Officers and Operational
creditors to keep the Red Entities going concern.

9 Union of India, Ministry of | National Company | August 9, 2019 Further to the order dated January 1, 2019, the Hon’ble
Corporate Affairs vs IL&FS | Law Tribunal, NCLT appointed the following chartered accountant for re-
and 2 Ors. (M.A No. 2699 of | Mumbai Bench opening and recasting the accounts of IL&FS, IFIN and
2019 in C.P. No. 4506 of ITNL:

2018)
(a) For IL&FS and IFIN: Borkar & Mazumdar & Co;
(b)  For ITNL: M/s. G.M. Kapadia & Co.
Further, the NCLT appointed the following chartered
accountants for auditing the reopened and re-cast accounts of
IL&FS, IFIN and ITNL:
(a) For IL&FS and IFIN: M/s. CNK Associates LLP;
(b) For ITNL: M/s. M. M. Chitale & Co.

The NCLT and NCLAT has from time to time passed various other orders to enable resolution of the IL&FS and its group companies which are uploaded in
the their respective websites.
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Annexure D

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
READ WITH RULE 5 (1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL)
RULES, 2014

The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary during the financial year 2018-19,
ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial year 2018-19 and the
comparison of remuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) against the performance of the Company are as under:

Sr No | Name of Director/KMP and Remuneration of % increase in Ratio of remuneration of each
Designation Director/KMP Remuneration in the Director/ to median
for financial year 2018-19 Financial Year 2018-19 remuneration of employees
(X in mn)

) Mr Ravi Parthasarathy - — —
Chairman - Non-Executive Director

2) Mr Hari Sankaran - —_— —
Non-Executive Director

3) Mr Arun K Saha — —_— —
Non-Executive Director

4) Mr Vibhav Kapoor — _— —
Non-Executive Director

®) Mr Ramesh C Bawa* 35.94 -- 18:1
Managing Director & CEO
(6) Mr Rajesh Kotian ** 46.89 - --

Deputy Managing Director

(7) Mr Surinder Singh Kohli - —_— —
Independent Director

(8) Ms Shubhalakshmi Panse -— -— —
Independent Director

) Ms Renu Challu — —_— —
Independent Director

(10) Mr Uday Ved - — —
Independent Director

(11) Mr Vineet Nayyar - —_— —
Non-Executive Director
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Sr No Name of Director/KMP and Remuneration of % increase in Ratio of remuneration of each
Designation Director/KMP Remuneration in the Director/ to median
for financial year 2018-19 Financial Year 2018-19 remuneration of employees
(X in mn)

(12) Mr C S Rajan - -—- -
Non-Executive Director

(13) Mr N Srinivasan - - -
Non-Executive Director

(14) Mr Nand Kishore --- -—- -—-
Non-Executive Director

(15) Dr Malini Shankar - - -
Non-Executive Director

(16) Mr Kaushik Modak *** 7.45 -- --
Chief Executive Director

17 Mr Deepak Pareek 14.78 1.71% -
Chief Financial Officer

(19) Ms Neelam Desai 9.51 7.99% -—-

Company Secretary

%

% Increase / Decrease not shown since due to separation of Mr. Ramesh Bawa

**  Remuneration for Rajesh Kotian includes Leave Encashment, Gratuity payment, PRP, his date of separation is July 31, 2018
**% Mr. Kaushik Modak joined in June 18, 2018, hence no comparison from previous year.

66




Notes:

(@)

(ii)

(iii)
(iv)

(vi)

Date

Place

The median remuneration of employees of the Company during the financial year was
¥ 1,969,380 mn

In the financial year, there was an increase of 21.66 % in the median remuneration of
employees;

There were 129 permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on March 31, 2019;

Average increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year is 11% and there is a decrease in the managerial
remuneration by 21.11%. The decrease in remuneration is explained in the footnotes above

Details of employee remuneration as required under the provisions of Section 197 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are available at the Registered Office of
the Company during working hours on request. Such details are also available on your
Company’s website: http://www.ilfsifin.com

It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
C S Rajan N Srinivasan
Director Director

(DIN No - 00126063)

Sd/-

(DIN No - 00123338)

Sd/-

Malini Shankar
Director
(DIN No - 01602529)

Nand Kishore
Director
(DIN No - 08267502)

: December 27, 2019

: Mumbai
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Independent Auditor's Report

The: Mombors of :
IL&FS Flnanclal Sorvicos leitod

'Rep_'.or-_t_ _'on' _'t_ho Audit _of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Dlsclaimer of Opinion

1.  We were engaged to audit the accompanying Standalone Ind AS financial statements of
IL&FS Financial Services Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Standalone Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss, including the
Standalone Statement of Other Comprehensive income, the Standalone Statement of Cash
Flow, the Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and notes to
the Standalono Ind AS financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
.pollmes and othor explanatory Information (horeinafter reforred to as 'Standalone Ind AS

focowed wrth lts books of aocount 69 o :_ : W ,;
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24

o -.: .:. : 2,.5

- retev'ar{t Ind

-'We draw yo ur attent!on"

We draw your attention to Note @ of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
which states that the management is in the process of assessment and
detenmnat:on of the ﬁnancial and other consequences of the Irtigaﬂons stated in the
said note, pending which no adjustments have bean made to the Standa!one Ind AS

ﬁnanclal Statements in thls regard

We draw your attenhon to Note 10 of the Standalone Ind AS F!nancial Statements
which describes that as at March 31, 2019, In respect of transactions with Group
companies, the Company has made provisions of Rs.47,987.34 million, Rs.798.21
million, Rs.2,528.30 million and Rs.4,051.86 million respectively towards impairment
provisions for loans given, receivables from, impaiment of investments and other
financial assets and recorded net loss on fair value changes of Rs.2,837.64 milllon
on other financial assets measured at fair value though profit and loss. The
Company does not currently have the necessary and/or complete information to
support cash flow based tests over its investments, and assumptions for certain
aspects of the expected credit loss model in respect of loans receivables, and other

financial assets ‘and accordingiy. ‘management has recorded full :provision -for the

icated 'in that note, which does not consider the requirements of the
—ASstandardsinentirety -_ R e T
"”'-of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Note '

'._whlch descﬁbes the reasons, the" Cornpany has not - ‘accounted for: contractuai
'mterest mcoma from its subsldlarles and asaoc}ates (of Rs 3, 543 24 million ona
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In the absence of sufficient and appropriate evidence in relation to the unconfirmed
balances and in view of proposed restatement of prior years, we are unable to
determine whether any adjustments are required to the sald balances as on March
31,2019 and related disclosures in these Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements.

2.8  We draw your attention to Note 14 of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
which describes that the  Company .i8 not ‘in comptiance with -certain
requ1rementsfpr0vi8|ons of applicable laws and regulations as more fully discussed
in that note. Pending final determination by management of the financial and other
consequences arising from such non-compllances, no adjustments have been mads
to the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements.

2.9 The Company does not have information for certain disclosures including, but not
limited to, those requlred by Scheduls Il of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’), Ind
AS, and certain regulations of the Reserve Bank of India and related rules, as and
for the reasons mentioned in Note 13 and Note 2 to the accompanying Standalone
- Ind AS ﬁnancia! statements : :

| 2.10 'We draw your attentton to Note 16 of the Standalone Ind AS Finanoial Statements
"~ which : describes thet there are ongomg mveshgatzons by vanous regulatory
: euthorrtles and agenmes on the Company S . _ .

211 _?-Matorlal Uncertalnty related to Golng Conoem -

We draw your attention to Note 1? of the Stendalone Ind AS Flnanotal Statements
_ -whioh descnbes that the Company ‘has inourred a. Ioss (lnctuding other )
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CHARTERED
ACCOUNTANTS
Responsibliities of Management and those charged with Governance for the Standalone

Ind AS ﬁnanclal etatementa

3. The Company 8 Board of Directors is responeible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of the accompanying Standalone ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financlal performance,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting

" principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under

section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other Irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies, making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting -records, relsvant to the preparation and presentation of the accompanying
- ‘Standalone ind-AS financial statements that:give a true and farr view and are free from
-_-‘-;matenai mlsstat' ment Whethardua to fraud or: error R T

:In prepanng the accompanylng Standa]one lnd AS fi nanoial statements the Board of

- Directors is’ reeponsible for: aseessing the Company s ablirty to continus ‘as a gomg concemn,
'-dlacloalng, as applrcable ‘matters related to going concem ‘and. using the going concern
basis of accoun’ring unless the Board of Directors either intends to I:quidate the Company or
to oease operatmne or hae no reahsttc attematlve but to do 80. '

_The Board of Dlrectore is also reaponsible for overseeing the Company S ﬂnancral reportmg
_.-__procese Sl _ S . L

Auditor’e Responslbllltlea for the Audlt of the Standalone Ind AS ﬂnanclal stataments '_ o

-~ atidited by predacessor joint auditors who had expressed an unmodrﬁed.opinion dated-May-
28,2018. These Finanoial statements hdge been restated to comply with Ind-AS. We were

-_—
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engaged to audit the ind AS adjustments made to the previously issued said financial
information prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2008 to comply with Ind AS. In view of the matters reported in the Basis for Disclaimer of
Opinion section ‘above, we are unable to comment bn the ‘correctness of the ind AS
adjustments made to the balances in respect of the transition date balances as at April 01,
2017 and the comparatives for the year ended March 31, 2018 preeented under Ind AS

accounting prlnc:ples

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

6.1 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-sectlon (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give
in the "Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the

order.

6.2 in view of the matters described in paragraph 2, including paragraphs 2.1 to 2.11 of the
_Basis for D[sclalmer of Opinion eection ef our report we are unable to etate

;(r) whether Ioans and advances made by the Company on the basus of eecunty have been
* properly secured and whether the terms on whlch they heve been mede are prejuducral to

: .'the mterest of the Company or fts members

1_(zi) whether any of the transactlons of the Company referred to in those paragraphs whlch'
are represented merely by book entries are prejudtcial to the tnterest of the Company '

6.3 Subject to the pessrble effecte of the matters deembed in the Baels for Dlsclaimer of
~~.Opinion descnbed in paregraph 2 mcludlng paragraphs 21102 11 .above, as reqwred by .
-'._;Sectlon 143(3) of the Act, based on our_engégement to__audrt,_wereport__tt'nat DA

“saction” abeve in-our oprmon may.have an” adveree -effect on the’ functlomng of z‘the‘ B
Company, : R CHEE S e
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f) On the basis of the written representation received from the directors as on March 31,
2019 taken on records by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

g) The reservations relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
theremth are as stated in the Bams for Dlsclaimer of Opinion sectmn above

h) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company with reference to these accompanying Standalone Ind AS financial statements
and the operating effectiveness of the such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure B’ to this report. The report expresses a Disclaimer of Opinion on the Company's
internal financial controls over financial reporting for the reasons stated therein;

i} Due to the posslble effects of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion
section above, we are unable to state whether the managerial remuneration for the year
ended March 31, 2019 has been paid/provided by the Company to its directors in
- -accordance with the provisions of section 197 read wrth Schedule V to the Act Refer Nota

'-.-_43 4 to the Standatone lnd AS ﬂnancial statements

: .-_:j) wm respact to tha mattera to be mcluded ln' the Audrtor‘s report in acwrdance w1th the
-rule 11:of the Companias (Audlt and Audrtors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinlon
'and to the bast of our mforrnatron and accordlng to the explanaﬁons givan to ue L

i) Except for the posslble effects of the matters describad in.the Basis for Dlsciaimer of
- Opinion sactaon_a_t;rqve the Company haa discioaed the unpact of panding Iﬂ]gations on

m) Thera has been' no. delay |n transfarring amounts raqunred to be transferred to the B
-'-Investor-'Educaﬂon and Protact:on Fund by the Company T

" No '106655w

" Place: Mumbai - U
Date Decembsr 27 2019
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Annaxura A to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the standalone Ind AS

ﬂnanc

aactlo

(i)

IaI statomants of IL&FS Financlal Sarvlcas leltad

Rafarrad to !n paragraph 6 1 undar Raport on Othor Lagal and Regulatory Raquiremants

n of our raport of even data

a) Tha Company has malntainad proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b} According to the information and explanations given by the management, the fixed
assets were physically verified during the year by the management in accordance with a
phased programme of verification which, in our oplnion, is reasonable having regard to the
slze of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed

on auch veriﬁcatlon

R 3c) According to tha mformahon and axplanationa gwan o1 us and tha racords examined by
__us we report that the title daad of one Immovabla property of buﬂdmg is fraahold and hald
S . in tha nama of tha Company aa at tha balanoa sheet data oo c

(i

i) -

'-Tha Companys bualnass doas not mvotva invantonas and accordlngty the raquiramants

undar paragraph 3(u) of tha Ordar are not appllcabfa to tha Company

Aocordlng_ to tha infon'nation and axptanatlona givan to us the Cornpany has grantad

_____ | W/
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(v)

LE

éﬂate'fnents. reasonable steps have heen taken by the Company for recovery of overdue
amounts where possible,

In - our. oplnlon and according to the information and explanatlons given by the
management considering the nature of the Company and that the Company is a
registered non-banking finance company to which provisions of Sectlons 185 and 186
except sub-section (1) of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not apphcabfe in
our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year,
the Company has not made any investments through more than two layers of investment
companies as mentioned in sub section (1) of Saction 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposit during the year and there were no unclaimed deposits with the Company
during the year covered under Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. Aooordlngry the prowsmns of clause 3(v) of the Order are not

.-appltcable to the Compeny

(vi) |

"Aocording to the mfon‘nat!on and explanatlons grven to us, the maintenanoe of cost records
a _-'has not been sp-eciﬂed by the Central Govemment under Seotlon 148(1) of the Companles_

o '-_Act 2013,

(vii)

Acoordlng to the |nformation and explanatlons given to us, in respect of statutory dues'

_'-.e) The Company hes generally been regular |n deposmng und:spute-d statutory dues of

i the provisions"of Employees .;-State"lnsurence Saies Tax Customs Duty and Exoise Duty R

_ "EF_‘_rovident Fund lncom ] ta_x, __Velue Added Tax Goods and Servlce Tex oess end other:.:

:.are not epplioable to the"Company
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Name of the | Nature of | Period to | Amount | Amount Forum where the
‘Statute the Dues | which the | Involved | unpaid (Rs. | dispute is
amount relates | (Rs. in | in mhilion) pe’ndl_hg

milllon) .
Rajasthan Sales tax | FY 1997-98 and 8.86 6.96 | High Court of
Sales tax FY 1998-99 Rajasthan, Jodhpur
Kerala Sales | Salestax | FY 2000-01 0.59 0.59 |High  Court of
tax : Kerala, Ernakulam
Kamataka Entry tax | FY 19984-95, FY 2.85 2.11 | Juriedictional Entry
Entry Tax 1995-96, FY Tax Officer
1997-98, FY
1998-98
Kamataka VAT FY 2005-06 0.96 0.96 | Joint
VAT [ I | Commissgioner  of

Karnataka: | VAT FY 2006-07 0.34 0.34 Jolnt S
VAT . . | | Commissmner “of.
Commercial Taxas
' Appeat | _
| Finance Ac:t Service FY 2007-08 and 9.23 9.23 _Custom,  Excise
1994 o Cotax FY2009-10 I éwica i-:Ta_x.
:;Fmance Act Sarvice : FY 2006—07 to - 342 - 342 CUStOr_n - E_xcisa
: 1994 .tax 'FY 2014—15 N - and _.':_-'Sarwce Tax
o I B R - | Appeliate Tribunal

| Income Tax Tax FY2018-19 - 12.24 . .'1_2._2_4_ doint: -0
Act 1961 | Deducted | A I R mlssloner f
| o 3at$ou_rce'f R L B Income Tax TDS
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Date of First Defauit

Sr. Particulars Total Amount of default
No. as at balance shest
date (Rs. in million) #
Term Loans/Commercial Papers/inter Corporate Deposits
1. Small Industries 4,950.00 | September 25, 2018
Development Bank of India P Sl
2. UCO Bank 2,750.00 September 26, 2018
3. State Bank of India 2,250.00 November 29, 2018
4, LIC Mutual Fund 2,000.00 September 18, 2018
5. Bank of india 2,000.00 September 24, 2018
8. Central Bank of india 2,000.00 September 26, 2018
7. Vijaya Bank 2,000.00 December 14, 2018
B. Bank of Baroda 1,659.80 September 29, 2018
9. | Allahabad Bank 1,500.00 | September 24, 2018
10. | Syndicate Bank 1,500.00 | September 29, 2018
11. | Punjab &8ind Bank 1250.00 | September 12, 2018
12. | Bank of Maharashtra 1,000.00 ~October 31, 2018
13. - | Unlted Bank of India 1,000.00 December 20, 2018
14. | CanaraBank * - 1,000.00 ‘March 29, 2019
15. | Andhra Bank 750.00 December 31, 2018
16. | Australia And New Zealand 750.00 | December 27,2018
Banking Corporatlon Ltd
| 17. {:IDBl'Bankiid ' ' '?50 OG - ‘March 22, 2019
1 18. | Orientai Bank of Commerce 500,00 [ September 17,2018
19. {IFCILtd 500.00 September 27,2018
20. SBI Funds Management Pwt -280.00 September 28 2018
a1 Flrstrand Bank Ltd L 280.00 December13 2018
| 22. .| Telangana - State Co op_' - -2__5_0_.0_0 Octobar 25 2018
|7 {ApexBank Ltd - Sl i
23 ;._Citlzem Credit Co-Operatwe 25000 January_22 2019
February 7 2019
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acc * Vanous dates between September 17, 2018 to March 28, 2019.
# Amounts and date of first default are as per the original terms of contractual
agreements Amounts are cumulative from the date of first default to March 31, 2018, and
represents princlpai amount only, and does not include interest for reasons stated in
Note 11 {o the Standaione Ind AS financial statements and paragraph 2.5 of the Ba3|s of
Disclaimer of Opmron seotlon of our auditor’s report of even date o :

(ix} According to the informatlon and explanations given by the management and on an
overall examination of the balance sheet, the Company has not raised any money by way
of initial public offer or further public offer, hence this part of clause (ix) of the Order is not

applicable to the Company.

Further, we were not provided with all the information and explanations regarding

utilisation of moneys raised prior to October 01, 2018 by way of term loans, and

accordingly we are unable to comment as to whether the moneys raised from such term
“loanghave been utlllzed for the- purposes for whlch they were obtamed No term Ioans
"_'--were taken subsequent to October 01 2018 PR L _

(x) As a coneequenoe of the various mattere resuitlng m change in the oper‘ationai status of _
' ‘-_the Company. as ‘more fuliy desonbed in Note 12 and___1 3 to: the " accompanying o
:Standaione ind AS fi nancial statements and having regard_. to 'and pending final outoome

of the vanoue matters described In the Beeis of Dieciaimer for Opinion section ebove
_:.based on audrt procedures performed by us and aocordmg _to the lnformation -_'.and

" required intis regard. Accordingl, (a) ¢ are
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(xv)

MeT Rlated parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act,
2013. (b) We are unable to comment as to whether the details disclosed in the notes to
the accompanying Standalone Ind AS financial statements, as required by the applicable
accounting standards are adequate in reepect of the traneactlons entered during the year
and as a coneequenoe of the balance as at March 31, 2019 :

Acccrding -to the informatlon and-explenatrons gwen 'by the management and on an
overall examination of the balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during
the year under review and hence reporting under clause (xiv) of the Order is not

applicable to the Company and not commented upon.

Due to the possible effects of the matters stated in the Basis of Disclaimer of Opinion
section of our auditor's report on the Standalone Ind AS financial statements, we are
unable to comment on whether the Company has not entered into any non-cash
: ctlons with fts drrectors or persons connected with him as referred to in Sectron 192

| ';i;of thei.Companles Act 2013

- (xvi)

. Chartered Accountants -

:_'According to the Informatlon and expfanations given by the management we report that
“the Company is fegietered under Section 45-1A of the Reeerve Bank of- Indza Act, 1934,
“without ccneldering the conaequentia! eﬂ’ectsfimpact if any, of the matter mentroned in

Note 14 to the accompanying Standalone Ind AS fi nancral statements

'{ Fo' Mukun :IM__Chttale & Co _ -

on"%_No 106655W o
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Annexure B to the independent Auditor's Report of sven date on the standalone Ind AS
ﬂnanclal statements of !L&FS Flnanclal Servtcea Limltad

Report on the Interna! Financial Controle under clause (I) of eub-seetlon 3of Soctlon 143 of
the Companles Act 2013 (“the Act’ )

(Referred to In Paragraph 63(h) under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory'
Requirements” section of our audit report of even date)

1. We were engaged to audit the internal financial controls over financial reporting of IL&FS
Financial Services Limited ("the Company”) as of March 31, 2018, in conjunction with our
audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on

that date.

Management’s Responslbiltty for Internal Financlal Controls

-._-2..'-;-.1;'3The Companys management s respon3|ble for establiehing and maintalning mtemal
T :_-':ﬁnanciai controls based on the. intemai control over financial reporting criteria. established by
:the: Company coneldenng ‘the “essentia! components ‘of ‘intemal -control - stete_d in the

) _-_};Guidanoe \ ote on ‘Audit of - Intemai Finanaal Cont_r_ols Over Financtal Reporung: issued_ by _

operating effectwely for_ensuring the ordedy and’ efﬁcient conduct of. ItS busmese inciuding

adherence to the ‘Company’s polimes the safeguardlng of its assets, the ‘prevention and

_ detection of frauds:-and errors, the accuracy and c.ompleteness of the aocounting records,
. ;._gand the ﬂmely -:preparation of reliabie ﬂnanciai information as required under the Compames 3
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ACCOUNT

ﬁdﬁJrane regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to
these Standalone ind AS ﬁnancial statements includes thoge policies and: procedures that
(1) pertain to the malntenance ‘of records that, ‘in reasonabfe -detail, aocurately ‘and ‘fairly
reflect the transactions and dwposrtrons of the assets of the Company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in- accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company’'s assets that could have a material effect on the financial

statements.

Disclaimer of Oplinion

5. Due to the possible effects of the matters described In the Basls for Disclaimer of Opinion
_._paragraph in our. main audit rep-ort we are. unabfe to. obtaln eufﬁcient appropnate audit
‘opaer: . : _

Controls ;Over FInancLaI Rep-orting wrth reference to these Standa!one Ind AS ﬁnancaal
statements s _ ; : . :

Explanatory Paragraph o o _ |

-6 were e ngaged to audit in aceordanee wrth the Standards on Audrtmg iesued by the
_ . 1_ 4 “of the Adt, -

"red Accountants of. India as: spec[ﬁed "nder sect




I.&FS Financial Services Limited

Balance sheet as at March 31, 2019

AllFS | Financial Services

{CIN UB59S0MHT905PLC085241)

{Rs in million}

Note As at March 31, 2019 | AsatMarch 31,2018 | AsatApril 01,2017
Assets
1 Financial Assets
Cash and cash eguivalents 18 9,649.04 7,990.26 25,106.18
Bank Batance other than above 19 0.94 2,500.48 .
Derivative financial instruments 20 £0.16 1,520.78 572.71
Receivables 21 273 917.49 1,145.87
Loans 22 11,364.26 124,354.59 95,846.17
thvestments 23 11,586.38 25,7031.86 25,342 .88
Other Financial assets 24 36832 277546 3,216.97
2 Non-financial Assets
inventories
Current Tax Assets 965.62 942.30 B37.61
Deferred Tax Assets (net) 44.3 - 10,052.74 9,433,60
Investment Property 25 3,994.71 &,059.80 577210
Property, Plant and Equipment 26 52.66 7898 39.60
Capital work-in-progress 26 5.63 6.99 6.62
Other Intangible Assets 27 7.23 10.65 4.95
Other non-financial assets 28 249.97 141.54 99.26
Total assets 38,311.65 187,054.92 171,424.32
Liabitities and Equity
3 Financial Liabilities
Berivative financial instruments 28 - 26.49
Payabtes
{1} Other Payables - _
{i) dues of micro enterprises and smalf enterprises 29 0.84 -
(i} dues of credl.tors other than micro enterprises 29 204.55 342.34 271.81
and small enterprises
Bebt securities 30.1 42,222.62 40,745.58 35,955.88
Borrowings 30.2 88,663.27 86,288.12 B0,754.17
Deposits an.3 18,076.81 38,735.09 33,309.65
Subordinated liabilities 30.4 16,407.91 14,775.34 12,974,146
Other financial lakilities 31 504.92 456.47 42,072
4 Non-financial liabilities
Current tax liabilities . -
Provisions 32 54.24 456,59 305.62
Defarred tax liabilities {Net) 44.3 1.09 - :
Other non-financial liabilities 33 221,03 493.97 2,296.70
Total liahitities 166,357.28 182,333.50 165,936.50
5 Equity
Equity share capital 34 2,656.68 2,656.68 2,656,638
Cther aguity 35 {130,702.31) 2,064.74 2,831.14
Yotal equity {128,045.63) (4,721.42 (5:487.82
X Tota liabilities and equity 38,311.65 187,054.92 171,424.32
Notes 1 to 56 forms part of the Financlal Statements
As per our report on even date Far and ondfehalf of the Board -
For Mukund M. Chitale & Co. M
Chartered Accountants . -
' "4‘6 5. Rajan Dr. ni Shankar Nand Kishore N. Sriniasan
" - Diréctor Directo! Director Director
(DO 26063) {DIN 01602529) (DN 08267502) (DIN 00123338)

(yortlieniodak . nNa
- Chief Executive Officer
" ‘Mumsbai, December 27, 2019

ta ‘I‘_rlpathi
Company Secretary




IL&FS Financial Services Limited

AIISFS | Financial Services

{CIN UBSS80MHT985PL . COS324 1}

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2019 (Rs in million}
Particulars Note Year Ended Year Ended
Nao. March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
1 Revenue from operations
interest Income 36 2441238 20,585.69
Dividend Income 219.87 187,51
Rental Income - 5.43
Fees and commission income 13.03 12.15
Project Debt Syndication 5829 1,498.43
Corporate Advisory Services - 160.90
Total Revenue from operations 2,732,57 22,850.11
2 Other Income 38 219.22 34.71
3 Total Income {1+2} 2,951.79 22,884.82
4 Expenses
Finance Costs 39 8,926.21 15,064.59
Met loss on fair value changes 37 13,807.91 2,818.03
Impairment on financial instruments 40 99,621.26 2,235.66
Employee Benefits Expenses 41 450.20 791.40
Depreciation, amontization and impairment 42 2,169.99 25.27
Other axpensas 43 628,56 1,106.85
Total Expenses 125,644.23 22,045.80
5 Profit/{loss) before tax (3-4} {122,692 .44) 839.02
6 Tax Expense:
{1) Current Tax - 1,362.00
{2} Deferred Tax a44.3 10,052,83 (618.14)
10,052.83 743.86
7 Profit/{loss) for the year {5-6) {132,745.22) 95.16
8 Other Comprehensive Income
A. tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Re-measurements of the defined benefit ptans; 3743 {5.19)
Income tax relating to items that will not ba reclassified te profit or loss
Subtotal {A) 37.42 {5.19)
B, items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Debt Instruments through Other Comprehensive income; [59.21) (61.67}
The effective portion of gains and toss on hedging instruments in a cash flow hedge; - -
Incorme tax relating to items that will be reclassified to prefit or loss - -
Subtatal (B) {59.21} {61.67}
Other Comprehensive Income (A+B} {21.78) {66.86)
9 Total Comprehensive Income for the period {7-8) {132,767.05} 28.30
Earnings per equity share
Basic (Rs.) (49%.67) 036
Diluted {8s.) (499.67) .36

Notes 1 to 56 forms part of the Financial Statements

As per our report on even date
For Mukund M. Chitale & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. : 106655W

M. M. Chitale
Partner *
- o
Membership No 12084 | _Modak
' Chief Executive Officer

Mumbai, December 27, 20194 pumbai, December 27, 2019
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Director Direckor
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Nand Kishore N. Srinivasan
Director Director
{DIN 08267502) [DIN 00123338}

fta Tripafhi

Lompany Secretary
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IL&FS Financial Services Limited

AISFS | Financial Services

{CIN UB5R80MH1995PL C00324 1)

Statement of Cash flow for the year ended March 31, 2019 {Rs in million)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
A CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
{Loss)/Profit Before Tax {122,6592.44) 839.02
Adjustments for non-cash items:
Impairment of Receivables 98,636.31 2,239.86
9 Net unrealised [Lass)/Gain on Fair Value Changes 13,672.67 2,822.76
{epreciation, amertization and impairment 2,169.55 25.27
Provision for employee benefit 34,74 (11,45}
Loss/(Profit} on Sale of Property, Plant ang £quipment (407.79} (392,51}
Loss/(Profit} on Sale of Propenty, Plant and Equipment and Investment Property {92.04} 0.06
OPERATING PROFIT/{LOSS) BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES {8,678.56) 8522719
Adiustments for working capital changes:
Decrease/{Increase) in Qther Bank Balance 2,459.54 {2,500.48)
Decrease/(increase} in Derivatives 1,468.61 {974.56)
Decreasef(increase} in Receivables 116.55 {298.54}
Decreasef/(Increass) in Loans 21,378.57 {30,082.92}
DecreaseffIncrease) in nvestments 3,077.04 {7,143.03)
Decrease/ffIincrease) in Other Financial Assets {2,728.22} 399,41
Decreasa/{Increase} in Other Non-Financial Assets {108.42} {42.28)
Increase/[Decrease) in Trade Payabies {137.03} 70.55
tncrease/{Decrease} in Other Financial Liabilities 8.46 454.44
Increase/{Decrease) in Other Non-Financiaf Liabilities {272.94) {1,802.74}
Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions {182.05) (41,29}
16,433.55 {36,438.65)
fncome Taxes Refund/f{Paid) {27.32} {1,466.69)
Net Cash generated/{used in) from Operating Activities 15,406.23 {37,905.34)
B CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE} and Intangible Assets {2.11} {70.22)
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment [PPE] and Intangible Assets 5.13 0.23
Dividend Income on Investments 407.79 392,51
Purchase of Investment Property {766.49) {288.68)
Sale of Investment Property 781.74 -
MNet Cash generated/f{used in) Investing Activities 426.06 33.83
C CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds From lssue of Shares Capital - -
Additionai Borrowings done during the year 52,130.24 204,570.56
Repayment of Borrowing {67,303.75) {186,782.99}
Dividend Payment - (1,031.99)
Net Cash generated/{used in) from Financing activities {15,173.51) 16,755.58
net Increase/{decrease) in Cash and Equivalents {A+8+C) 1,658.78 {21,115.93)
[ | Cash and Cash Equivalents (Opening Balance} 7,9%90.26 29,106.19
Cash and Cash Equivalents {Closing Balance) 9,649.04 7,990.26

Notes T to 56 forms part of the Financial Statements

As per pur repori on even date
For Mukund M. Chitale & Co.
Charterad Accountants

firm Registration No. : 106655W
Director

@)\\\.‘0 . CHIT4; 6:? (DIN 00126063}
M. M. Chitale 'S N
Partner :; MUMBAI i
Membership No 14054 \\ & fayhhi odak
W2 Wfief Executive Officer

Y

oo
(2ry fvit] o
Mumbai, December 27, 2019 A AC .: Mumbai, December 27, 2019
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Nakpita Trigathi
Company Secratary

N. Srinivasan



IL&FS Financial Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

{1)

Qverview

1.1

1.2

Background and general information

IL&FS Financial Services Limited {the “Company”) is incorporated in india as a public limited company and
registered with Reserve Bank of India as Non-Banking Financial Services Company (‘NBFC} as Non-Deposit Taking
Systemically Important {NBFC-ND-Si}. The Company is engaged in financial services business cornprising of
lending, investments and advisory services

significant developments at the Company, IL&FS ("holding company” or “IL&FS”) and various group companies
{"the IL&FS Group’ including IFIN which is whelly owned subsidiary of IL&FS) during the year ended March 31,

2019 and subsequent to the year end.

1.2.1

H.&FS Financial Services Limited {"IEHN" or the "Company”) reported defaults on its borrowing obligations
during the financial year 2018-19. Further, the credit rating of the Company was downgraded to ‘D’

{lowest grade) in September 2018,

Pursuant to a report filed by the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai {"RoC"} under Section 208 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Government of India vide their Order dated September 30, 2018, directed that
the affairs of IL&FS be investigated by the Serious Fraud Investigation Office {"$FI0"}. SFIO commenced
investigation of affairs of IL&FS and its subsidharies.

The Unicn of India on October 1, 2018 filed a petition with the National Company Law Tribunal {"NCLT"}

. seekmg an order under section 242(2} and section 246 read with section 339 of the Compames Act, 2013

E '_ on the basns ofthe mterrm reports of the RoC and on the fonowmg grounds

'{!} The precarious and crrtlcal ﬂnanc;a! COi"tdlfion of IL&FS and its group compames and their mabahtv

) 'to serwce the;r debt obirgattons had rattled the money market

{1t} On a carefui conmderanon of the Umon of India, it was of the apinion that affa:rs of IE.&FS and its
group companies were conductad in & manner contrary to the public interest due to lts mis-

governance; and

) {FII} ~The |ntervention of the Union of india is necessary to prevent the downfall of IL&FS and its group

: compames and the fmanma! markets

' It was fett that the governance and management change is reqwred to brmg back the IL&FS Group from
.fmancral coiiapse, which may reguire, _among other thmgs, a change in the exnstmg Board and
management and appomtment of anew management . T

- Based on the above petitlon the NCLT wde its order dated October 1 2018 suspended the erstwhﬁe Board
'ofiL&FS and appomted the New Board proposed by the Union of} dia thh six persons namely ’

'.{i} N :'Mruday Kotak ':

© I} Mrvineet Nayyar .

_ ".'{_”_’] .-._Mrg N Bajpai {up to chober 30 2018}
oy MrGCChaturved1 LT
VR " Dr Ms Mahm Shankar T

The present CORStItUtion o the new Board of I_L&FS is as_fol_lowe: L




IL&FS FAnanclal Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the fipancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

122

v} Mr Nand Klshore

vl Dr Ms Mallnl Shankar

{VIl}  Mr N Srinivasan {appolinted from January 8%, 2019)
(Vi) MG C Chaturved]

Consequent 1o IFIN not belng able to meet its financial obligatlons when they fell due for payment in

September, 2018, all the independent Directors of the Company resigned from their positions between
. 'September 17, 2018 and 208, September 2018, Further Mr. Ramesh Bawa, Managing D|rector and (IO

" ofthe Company resigned from the servh:es of the’ Company as - of 21“ SeptembEr, 2013

As Mr, Ramesh Bawa Managing Dwector & CEQ was on deputation from !L&FS (Holdlng Compan‘f), his

) gremuneraﬂon was paid: by the Company to the holding Company through a recharge ‘mechanism. Such
- payments were paid to IL&FS untll the month of july, 2018. The remuneration for August 2018 has been

paid by IL&FS and the same is shown as payable to IL&FS

In view of supersession of the Board of Directors of IL&FS and its subsidlarles there was no Board of IFIN
for the perlod of September 20, 2018 till October 26, 2018. The Soard of Dhrectors of IFIN was
reconstituted on the 26% October, 2018 with the following members:

{n Mr. Vineet Nayyar

{1} Mr. C.S. Rajan

i Mr. N. Srintvasan

{Iv) Dr. Ms. Malini Shankar
-Mr Nand Kishore .




ILEFS Financial Servicaes Limited

Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

1.3

Resolutlon process proposed by new Board of Directors of IL&FS

The Mew Board of Directors of IL&FS, as part of the resolution process, has submitted several progress reports to
the NCLT. This includes framework for a resolution plan and process, stéps undertaken for monetization of assets,
appointment of consuitants, and classification of group entities based on thelr abilitles to meet vartous financtal
and operatlonal obligations, measures for cost optimization and protocol for making payments beyond certain

limits.

"As'dl.scI:USsed eaﬂiér, fhe' NCLAT had givén a n'ro.ra'to'ri'um to IL&FS and its grbu;ﬁ entities én_d that no' _credlt'ors can

proceed against it except under article 226 of the Constitution.

" The resolution plan seeks a fair and transparent resolution while keeping in mind larger public interest, financial

stabllity, “various stakeholders' Interest; complance with legal framewerk and commerciai feasibility. i is
proposed to have a timely resolution process which in turn mitigate the fallout on the financlal markets of the
country and restore investor confidence in the financial markets thereby serving larger public interest. IL&FS belng
a holding company and reglstered as a Core Investment Company {CIC) with R8I, depends on its group entlties to
continue operating as a gong concern, The resolution plan and processes for various verticals are under way and
options of restructuring business, as well as exits are planned. The plan of the management Is to sell/exit from

assets at the group entity as a golng concem.

The New Board of IL&FS Is pursuing vertical level, SPV level and asset level resolution ptan. The assessment of the
New Board of IL&FS, based on analysls of the current position of and challenges facding the IL&FS group, is that an
Asset Leve! Resolution Approach serves the best Interest of ali stakeholders to achieva final resolution. Further,
the stakeholders’ Interests will be protected adequately since the framework and asset sale will be subject to

. NCLAT ;approval. ‘The ‘agreed resolution plan ‘would:be made public for the knowledge of all concerned
- - stakeholders thto gh an affidavit filed by thie Union of India before Hon'ble NCLAT. = - BRI T

seussed abo “the NewBoardof I'I_I&I'_:S.hés'._ﬁ'.i_bml't_'téd.ﬁvé progress repbrtﬁ to the NCLT on the ;ésoli.'rtlon.
plans and latest of which was submitted onAugust09,2019. .~ . Lo T

Strategic actions taken include: .

a. Appointiné Légél, Transaction and Resolution Advisors

" b, Securing a moratorlum order from third party actions

e setting up ‘Operating Commitee’ of senior executives for managing dally operations - - -

ework for managing unprecedented group Insolvency using an umbrella.

h'éantral hrd state govemiment authorities to resolve oiststanding clains -
“have been classified:

\depéndent third party, Into three cat based on a12-month .
"A pay both financlal and

 sctions on exterrial lending poitfollo of IL&FS Financial Services (IFIN) -~ 1"t



IL&FS Flnancial Services Limited.

Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

@

IEIN has not forwarded any proposal under resolution process to Justice 0.K.Jain {Retd) tHl March 31, 2019

IFIN Is classified as a "Red® entity, indicating that it Is not able to meet all obligations {financizl and operational}
including the payment obligations to sénior secured financlal creditors. Accordingly, the Company is permitted to
make cnly those payments necessary to maintain and preserve the going concern status.

In conslderatjon of the current status of affairs and challenges faced by the company, the company had made an

1.4
. -.appltcatlon to Ministry of Corporate affarrs { MCA} requesting for extenslon of time for convenlng the Annual
- General Meetlng (AGM). MCA has granted the extension to hold the AGM upto Decemb-er EXL 2019 vide lts Ietter
dated December 17t 2019 ' . .
Significant ae@aﬂe‘gauae

Basls of Preparation

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these standalone financlal statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1

Compliance with ind AS

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Indlan Accounting Standards
("Ind AS") notified under the Companles (Indian Accounting Standards} Rules, 2015 [as amended from
_ tlme to tlme} and other relevant provisions of the Act : _ . o

'.:_These_ ne S
".'-'_.'101 Flrst- ﬂmeAdopt.'on oﬁno‘ron Accounﬁng Stondards An explanation of how the transttion 'to'ind AS has Do
- affected -the prevtousw reported ﬂnancial posttlon and flnancial perforrnam:e ofthe Company Is provlded In the R

_-'Notes totheﬂnanda statements BERR

. 't of Proftt and Loss_and the Staternent of Changes In Equ h,r are prepared and _ S

3 fSchedule ill to the Act except that certain d}sr.lo

‘that Roadmap. “As sultabty pla!ned in Noti s
the: NCLAT order for the re—open}ng and -




IL&FS Finanqiai Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the finandal statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

2.3 Order of Liquidity

Pursuant to Ind AS 1 - 'Presentation of Financial Statements' and amendment to Bivision Il of Schedule It to the

Companies Act, 2013 dated October 11, 2018, the Company presents its balance sheet in the order of liquldity.

The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared and presented as per the reguirements of Ind AS 7 ™' Statement
~ of Cash Flows" The disclosure reguirements with respect te items in the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit
_ j-and Loss as prescrlbed In ﬂwe Schedule " to the Ant_ are prasented b~,r wa\r of notes formlng part ofthe ﬂnanclal
'.-staternents A . . . i R . o

. Finandal aa&ets and ﬁnancia Iiabliities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet They are only offset and
. ':_reported net when in addition to having an unconditional legally eriforceable right to offset the recognised
* “amounts without being contingent on a future event, the parties also Intend to settie on a net basis in all of the

following circumstances:

* The normal course of business
. The event of default
3 The event of Insolvency or bankruptcy of the Group and/er Its counterparties

(3) Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptlons

The preparation of FInancial Statements requires the Company to make estimates and assumptions considered In the
reported amounts of Assets and Liabillties {including Contingent Liabllities} as of the date of the FInancial 5tatements and
the reported Income and Expenses durlng the reporting year. The Company believes that the estimates used in the
: reparation of the Financial Statements are prudent and reasonable, Actual results could drffer from these:estimates

; M3 sed prospectlvely 'F_urther, the Companv has ap-plied_th ' "JpJ s ¢

i e Slgnlﬁcant lncrease In credtt risk '
- fxpected CredItLoss on foan portfo[lo

tn the balance sheet comprise cash'at banksand on hand and short-term deposits with -

pruder‘rce o



ILEFS Financial Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

{b)

{c)

{d)

intal Measuremient of Financlal Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabllities are initially measured at falr vatue. Transactlon costs that are
directly attributable tc the acquisition or Issue of financlal assets and finandal liabilitles {other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL) are added to or deducted from their respective falr value
on Initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or

R ﬂnanclal Iiabmtles at FVTPL are recognised mmediately In the statement of proﬁt and loss BT

Bay 1 proﬂtorloss

-When the trans.al:ﬁon prh:e of the instrument differs frorn the fair value at onginatton and the falr value

Is based on-a valuation technique using only inputs chservable In market transactions, the Cempany
recognlses the difference between the transactlon price and fair value in net gain on fair value changes.
In those cases where fair value is based on models for which inputs are not observable, the difference
between the transaction price and the fair value is deferred and s only recognised in Statement of profit
and foss when the Inputs became observable, or when the instrument is derecognised.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement

The Company classifies all of its financlal assets based on the business model for managing the assets and
the asset 5 contractual terms, measured at either

S .-:(I] Amortlsed cost
SR )
. :_{m] ;

E Debt Instruments that meetﬂ're _fellowlng candit}ons are subsequentty measured at fair value through -

FairValueThrough Oth-er Cornprehens1ve im:eme S S
irValueThroughP oﬁtorLoss S

' .'{t} ﬂ'ne.ﬂnandal asset is held wtthln a bustness mode whose objectlve Is achleved both by coflecting

contractual cash ﬁows and seiiing the flnancial assets and;

erms ofthe ﬂnanclal asset g’we ris.e on sp-ecrfied datesto cash ﬂows that are soleh{ R _. "



IL&FS Financlal Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the finandial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

{g)

(h)

S and [ ] :
g -_other premiurns or discounts} excluding expected credit Iosses, _t_hrough the expected Iife o _the debt
! it 'lete, 2 shorter period to the_gross carrying amount of the debt instrument .

N _-'credit losses, to the amortlsed cost of the debt Instrument oh Inidal recognltion The amortised cost of a
'-_ﬂnancial asset ‘Js the amount at which’ the financlai asset is measured at Initlal recognitton minus the

_FInancial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss {(FYTPL}

A financiat asset which s not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL.

A financial asset that meets the amortised cost criteria or debt instruments that meet the FVTOCI criteria
may be designated as at FVTPL upon initlal recognition if such designation eliminates or stgniflcantly
reduces a measurement or recognitjon lnconsisten-cy that would arise from measuring assets or flabilitles

. or recognlsingthe galris and Iosses on them on different bases The Company has not designated any debt

Instrument as at FVTPL

: _F}nandai assets at FVTPL are measured at fair vaiue at the end of each reporting period with any gains
‘or losses artsing on remeasurement recognised In statement of profit and loss. The net galn or loss

recognised In statement of profit and loss Incorporates any dividend or Interest earned on the financial
asset and is incdluded In the ‘Revenue from operations’ line ftem.

Effactive Intersst Method:

The Effective Intarest Method Is a method of calcufating the amortized cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the refevant period. The Effective Interest Rate Is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financlal asset or
financiat liabllity to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset or to the amortlsed cost of a financial

IIabi!Ity

: For ﬁnan-dal Instruments other than purchased or originated crednt impalred ﬁnanclal assets, the
. etfectiv nterest rate Js: the’ rate _that exact y discounts estimated future cash receipts {inciuding aII fees

plus the cumulative amortisation u.sins the effective interest rnethod of any

it_ial amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for anyloss allowa_nce _On the L

The mpariy applie the expected _credit Ioss mode] "or_ recognising impaiment Joss o

ruments at FYTOC), Ipase receivables, trade receivahtes,




IL&FS Finandlal Services Limited

Notas to accounts to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

For alf other financlal assets on which ECL to be recognised, the Company does staging of the loans on
the basis of below methodology:

- Stage | (Performing): For expasures which have not been assessed as cregit-Impaired or where
there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since Initlal recognition. For these assets,
12-month ECL are recognized and interest revenue is calculated on the gross carrylng amount of

_the asset

- ' Stage I1 [Under Performing) For exposure:. where there has been a signtﬂcant tncrease In credit
rlsk {SICR} since Initial recognition but are not credit-impaired, a lifetima ECL are to be recognised,
but lnterest revenue Is stlll cat::ulated on the gross carrylng amount of the as.set

- 'Stage Ill [Non Perforrnlng} FnancIaI assets will be assessed as credit 1mpa!red when one or more
events having a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of that asset have
occurred. Eor financial assets that have become credit impalred, a lifetime ECL wil need to be

recognised.

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible default events over
the expected life. In contrast, 12m ECL represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result
from default events that are posstble within 12 months after the reporting date.

The measurement of ECL is a function of the probability of default (PD), loss given default {LGD) (l.e. the
magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default (EAD). The assessment of the PD
and LGD is based on historlcal data adjusted by forward-looking infarmatlon. As for the £AD, for financlal
L -_assets “this s represented by the assets Bross. canying ‘amount .at the reportjng date; for lcan

: _'commltments and flnanclal guarantee contracts, the exposure includes fne amount drawn down as at the

o reporting date, together w1th any additional arsounts expected to be drawn down I the future by default

R needs ofthe borrowers, and omer relevantforward Iooklng inforrnatlon g _; P

date d-etermlned based on hlstoncal trend, the Company's understandtng of the spectﬂc future ﬂnancnng

: _"For financial assets ECL is estimated as the dtfference between all contractual cash ﬂows that are due to

the Company In accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company exp-ects to receive.

The Company recognises an Impairment loss or reversa! of impalrment koss in the statement of profit and
_ ioss wi‘th a correspondlng ad}ustment to their carrying arnount through a Ioss allowance account

mpany’s liability under each guarantee s measured at the higher of the amount initiallv recognlsed S

(e} nised In't’neistatement of.proﬂt'and Ioss, n theECL provislon For o
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K

the cash flows from the asset axpire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party

On derecognition of a financlat asset accounted under Ind AS 109 in its entirety, the difference between
the assat's carying amount and the sum of consideration received and recelvable is recognized in

staternent of profit and loss

.lf the transferred asset Is part of a larger financial asset and the part transferred gqualifies for
: _derecogniﬂon inits entlrety, the: previous carrylng amount of the’ targer financial asset shall be allocated

between the part that continues to be recognised and the part that Is deremgnlsed on the Basls of the
refathre falr values of those parts on the date of me transfer .

Madtﬂmﬁon{ rarvis}on ln estlmates of cash ﬂows of ﬂnanclal assets

When the contractual cash flows of a financial asset are renegotiated or otherwise modified and the
renegotiation or modification does not result In the derecognition of that financial asset In accordance
with Ind AS 109, The Company recalculates the gross carrying amount of the flnancial asset and recognizes
a modiflcation gain or loss in statement of profit and toss.

Various quantltative and qualitative factors are considered to determine whether the renegotiated ternms

_ are substantially different and whether the same would amount to extinguishment of financlal asset and

recognition of a new financlal asset. The gross carrying amount of the financial asset is recalculated as
the present value of the renegotiated or modified contractual cash flows that are discounted at the

. -flnan-c}al asset s original effective interest rate. Any costs or fees incurred are adjusted to the carrying

_the modrﬂed financ!al asset and are amortized cver me remalning term of the modrﬁed

- liabilitigs, For. fina det assets whrc’n are debt lnstruments a reclasslﬂcatlon is made onry if: there isd
: change In the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the buslness model are expected to
: _-be infrequent The Compan\,f’s 5enior management determines change in the bmlne_s.; model as a result
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(b)

{c}

o 'p‘.j'

BECIN

Flnanclal Llabifitles
A financlal lizbility ks any liabliity that Is:

{1} Contractual obﬂgah‘on

: '(ir} to d-ell\rer cash or another ﬂnancral asset to another enttty, or

{III} to exchange financial assets or ﬂnancia} Irabrlrtjes w1th another ent1ty under condrﬂuns that are
potenﬁal y unfavourabte to the entity or

{lv} a contract that wl EI or may be settlecl In the ent}ty 5 OWn equity instruments

All Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortlsed cost using the effectlve intere st method
or at FVTPL. Company has not designated any financial abilities at FVTPL

Finandal Guarantee Contracts

A financlal guarantee contract is a contract that requires the Issuer to make specified payments to
refmburse the holder for a loss it Incurs because a specified debtor falls to make payments when due in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

: Financlal guaran_tee contracts Issued by the Company are iritlally measured at their fair values and inftial
- ._'-_fair ualue'1s amortl sed over. the1lfe of the guarantee or the commttment lf not d-eslgnated as, at FVTPL _

K '_-are su juent! easured at the hlgher of

| ithe ‘amount ‘nitiafly ff-‘COEnlSrEd less, when approprlate,' the cumulative amount of Inl:ome C
'-.recogrﬂsed ln accordance with the pdndp!es of Ind AS 18 ' Lo : S : o

Derecogritlon crf Flnandai Liahllttles
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4.5

4.6

Embedded Derlvativas

Derivatlves embedded in non-derlvative host contracts that are not financial assets wlthin the scope of Ind AS
108 are treated as separate derlvatives when thelr risks and characteristics are not closely related to those of the
host contracts are measured at FYTPL The host contracts are not measured at FYTPL,

_:Hed.ge Au:wntins ; 'ﬁ' . ;

The Company des}gnates certain hedg}ng 1nstrument5 which mctude derlvatlves, embedded derlvatives and non-
derlvatives in respect of foreign currency risk, as efther fair value hedges, cash flow hedges, or hedges of net

' Investments In forelgn c:-perahons Hedges of foreign exchange r}sk on ﬂrm commitments are accounted for as
‘cash flow hedges. .

At the inception of the hedge relationshlp, the Company documents the relattonship between the hedglng
Instrument and the hedged item, along with its risk management objectives and lts strategy for undertaking
varlous hedge transactions. Furthermore, at the inception of the hedge and on an ongolng basls, the Company
documents whether the hedging Instrument is highly effective In offsetting changes in falr values or cash
flows of the hedged itern attributable to the hedged risk.

Cash Flow Hedges

The effective portien of changes In the fair value of derlvatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges
Is recognlsed In oL‘ner comprehenswe income and accumulated under the head?ng of cash flow hedging reserve.
effecth: portlon is recognised Immediately in statement of profit and Ioss :

E .'hedg}ng reserve untll the underiying trans-action occurs The cumulath.re gain’ or loss previoush,' recognlzed in'the
-_cash ﬂow hed_glng resen.re Is transferred to the Statement of Proﬂt and Loss upon the aceurrence of the underhﬂng
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4.10

Fair Value

Fair value Is tha price that would be received to self an asset or paid to transfera llabifity in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price Is directly observable

or estimated using another valuation technigue.

The fair value measurement Is based on the presumptlon that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the

}Iablirty takes place e!ther in the pnncipal market for the asset or Ilabltlty, or in the absence of a pdncipal market,
‘in the most advahtageous market for tfne asset or Ilabilrty c o . o

The princlpa! or the most advantageous market must be access bte by the Company

' -The falr value of an asset or a Iiabll}ty Is measured using the assumptkms ﬂtat market parl:ldpants would use

when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act In their economic best Interest. A fair
value measurament of a non-financlal asset takes Into account a market participant’s ability to generate
econcmic beneflts by using the asset In ts highest and best use or by selling It to another market particlpant that
woukd use the asset In Its highest and best use. The Company uses valuation technigues that are appropriate In
the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure falr value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. In estimating the fair value of an assetora
liability, the Company takes Into account the characteristics of the asset or Hability if market participants would
take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. tn order to
show how falr values have been dertved, financial instruments are classtfled based on a hierarchy of valuation

technlques, as summarised beiow

._:Fairvalue measuremeﬂts arecategorlsedlnte Leveil 2, or3based onthe degree to whtch the inputs to the
.+ falr -valoe " measurements are 'observabte and meslgnlﬂcanceofthe inputstothefalrvalue measurement
--'_Inltsentjrety . S A Do i .

: volume and quuld}ty of !dentk:a{ assets or Irabrlrﬁes and there are blndlng and exerl:isable prlce quotes
. _-avalableonﬂ'rebalancesheetdate."" e : R TR
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Amber Entities: LGD & PD Is considered at 100% of the loans amount. Hence, the loan has been fully provided..
In case of any other Information being available on reallzation of loans based on firra bids recelved and accepted,

the same should be considered with LGD @ 55%

Green: LGD Is considered at 65% for unsecured (as per RBIi Norms} and 55% for secured (as per RBI Norms); PD s
considered as per ratings and where rating Is not availabie, it Is assumed to beBBB’

ECL (Pnnclpal + Interest} x PD x LGD
" PD = Probability of Default :
LGD Loss Glven Default

The Company has made the above assumptrons to arrive at the PD and LGD for the year ended March 31, 2018
in the absence of information to support these estimates. . . ] : ’

investment in subsidiaries, assoclates and joint ventures are measured at cost as per Ind AS 27.

i there Is cbjective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the Initial
recognition of the net investment in a subsidiary, assoclate or a joint venture {2 "oss event’) and that loss event
{or events) has an Impact on the estimated future cash flows from the net investment that can be retiably
estimated, then it Is necessary to recognize impairment loss with respect to the Company’s Investment in a
subsidiary, assoclate or a Jeint venture.

For the year ended March 31, 2019, the Company has adopted the following accounting policies for determination
of Impairment in the absence of the information to maice an imparrment test of its investm-ents in subsrdraries
associates and Joint ventures ofthe companv : N A .

" [I} : . Wherever btndrng bids are avarlabie for direct investment that vaiue has been considefed

: ._[Hj '_ -|nvestment ln companies,i’entities ciassified as _eg has been prov1ded to the extent of 100% of the
"-._-investmentan'rount : R Sl :

' i Investment In companies/entitres classified as &.mbﬂ has been provided to the extent of 100% of the
- investment amount o : . . :

i) .However In case of any Information such as valuation reporthS being avaliable for Red or Amber entities
" ‘then such valuation € considered before providi g for 100% of the investment amount Co

L V) - Forinyestment In Compan esf’entitie _ :
R _'-_'-audit evid nce In the foim of audtted FS / vaiuation reports / etc availabie Indicates existence of

ecassiﬂed sgf_:gg._'noimpairrnent has been considered rf' o

Is 'biect to the overall understandrng that the Discounted Cash fiow Information is not c o
he entitles:in which the Company has invested and therefore the 'omputation of e
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4.13

To the extent possible, the company uses active market data for valuing financiat assets held as collateral, Other
financial assets which da not have readily determinable market value are vatued based on valuation reports from
third party valuers. Non-finandal collateral, such as real estate, is valued based on reports provided by third party
valuer or Internally based on retevant benchmarks/indices

Collateral lnvo-catlon{anforcement:

: The invocatlon/enforcement of flnancial assets held as collateral generally results in derecognitlon of original

. 'ﬁnancial asset. and recognition of new ‘asset untess the enforcement{invocation actlon Is not considered for

414

approprlation at the tlme of enforcement or invocation

Property plant and equlpmant'

Property, plant and equipment are mntiaily recognlseo‘ at cast. Cost comprises the purchase prlce and any directly
attributable cost to bring the asset to its working condition for its intended use

Depreclation Is calculated using the straight-line methed to write down the cost of property and equipment to
their residual values over their estimated useful lives. Land is not depreciated, Changes In the expected useful life
are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology, as appropriate, and treated as changes
in accounting estimates.

All assets are depreciated on a Stralght-Line Method (SLM) of Depreciation, over the useful life of assets as
prescribed under Schedule il of the Companles Act, 2013 oiher than assets spedfied in para below

' -"';Following assets are. depreclated overa useful life which Is shorter than the Ilfe prescdbed under Schedule n

' j’-of the ‘Companias: Act, 2013: based an Internal technical evaluation takinginto accountthenatureofth:easset '

_’of the asset the operaﬁng condntions of the asset past hlston,r of replacement

. ._{Mobile PhOI"I'ES and i—pad ;‘Tablets -} Fully depreciated in the year of p_u_rc'hase L




ILEFS Finandal Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

4.15

Intangible assets:
The useful lvas of intangible assets are assessed to be elther finite or indefinite.

Intangible assets with ﬂntte useful fives that are acqulred separately are carrled at cost less accumulated
amortlsat}on and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation Is recognised on a stralght-line basls over thelr

'._-estimated useful Ilves The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each
. ‘reporting perk)-d wtth the effect of any changes in estJmate being acu:ounted for on a pros-pechve basls, The
amortisation expense on intanglble assets with ﬂnite ﬂves is presented asa separate Tine item In the statement

of proﬁt and Iess

'- An intangible asset Is deretognlsed on disposa or when no future ecenomic beneﬂts are expected f'rom use or

disposal, Gains or losses arlsing from derecognition of an intang[ble asset, measured at the difference between
the net disposat proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and are recognlsed in statement of profit or foss

when the asset is derecognised.

Estimated useful life of the intanglble asset is as follows:
Asset Useful Nfe (years)

Software 4 years or the useful fife of the software, whichever is shorter

" For transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its Intangible assets

recognlsed as of Aprit 1, 2017 measured as per the prevlous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost

-as of the transmon date

-'_Inve:stment propertles “are . properties held to ‘sarn rentals and,!'or for capttal appredatbn {Includlng' _
struction for such _purposes) investment properttes are measured Inltlaity at, cost, includlng_ L

._'-Depredatlen Is recognlzed'usmg stralght Hne method soas to write of-f the cost of the Investment |:;rc>p~c-_rt\,r Iess' ' .
- thelr residual values over thelr useful ll_ves spedﬂed in S-chedule iLto the Compante.s Act 2013 or In the case of o

he Investment propert _ >
ihd and the effect of any change In the estimates of useful life/residual value Is’
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4.17

Revenue Recognition

(a)

Interest income:

The Company recognises interest income / expense using a rate of return that represents the best
estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected behavioural life of loans given / taken and
recognises the effect of potentially different Interest rates at various stages and other characteflstlcs of

'-the product tfe cycle [Including prepayments and penalty Interest and charges)

' lf expectatrons regardlng the cash ﬂows on the ﬂnancial asset are revised for reasons other than credit

risk, the adjustment is bookad as a posltive or negative adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset in

-the balance sheet with an increase or reduction In Interest income. The adjustment is subsequently

‘amortsed through Interest income In the’ statement of profitand loss,

{i} The Company calculates Interest Income by apptylng the EIR to the gross carrying amount of
materlal financial assets other than credit-impatred assets

{it When a financial asset becomes credit-impaired and is, therefore, regarded as "Stage 3', the
Company calculates Interest income by applying the effective interest rate to the net amortised
cost of the financial asset. If the financial assets cures and is no longer credit- ~Impaired, the
Company reverts to calculating Interest income on a gross basis. During the current year the
company has stoppad accrual of Interest on Stage 3 assets from the date on which the flnancial
_asset Is identifled as Stage 3 - :

o1 s_t'ln-come on all trad!ng assets and financial assets mandatonly requlred to be measured at
FUTPL IS recognised using the contractual Interest rate In net galn on fair vaiue changes T

D-Ividencl Income .

Ividend incon ncludmg from FVOCJ investments} ls recognlsed when the Compa ) rlght to receiue'
nent | established, it. is probable that the economtc beneftts assoclated wld'n the dividend will

-":lm.‘estment !ncome

‘gain f lpsses on sale; of investments are recognlsedm me Statement of rof and i.oss Galn or loss"_.f o o

ntis determhined after conslderatton of cost ona welghted average basls.

y _ fty and:the amount of the dluidend can be measured reliably Thls is generally when the BT
E shareholders approvethedrvldend : . . con . . C
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418  Bovrowing costs

Borrowlng costs directly attributable to the acqulsition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial perlod of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost ofthose assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

__-Interest Income eamed on ﬁwe temporary lnvestment of spedfic borrowings pendlng thelr expend{ture on
~gualifylng ‘assets is deducted fmm ‘the borrowing costs e igible for caprtahsation Alf other borrowing costs are
recognised in statement of profit and Ioss using the effective Interest method for the period for which they are

ln-curred

419 Forelgn curre'n"cﬁ transaction:

{H The Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees which Is also functional currency of the
Comgpany.
() Transactions in currencles other than indian Rupees (1., foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates

of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary
iterns denominated tn foreign currencles are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date.

{in) Non-monetary items carried at falr value that are denominated in foreign currencles are re-transtated
at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary itemns that are
: rneasured in terms of historlcal cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated, Exchange dlfferences on

; sed In'S atement of proﬂt and Loss ]n the perlod'-in which they aﬂse

recogn

uabli}tiesrecc-gn sed ln respect of short- term employee beneﬂts are measured at ghe undlscounted N
Samour "t_ed to be pald in exchange for the related_ servlce Uabllities recognised in "
ted 'future s

€ elated r\ﬂcc Is rend-ered at ﬂ\-e undrscounted amount of the b.eneflts expected to be pard._"f.:-_
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421

Income tax expenses:

(a)

)

(e)

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Cr.wrant Tax

' -Current Tax ls determlned at the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable proﬂt for the year as per

the Income-tax Act, 1961, Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the financial
statement of proﬁt and loss because of items of Income or expense that are taxable or deductible in

i_othef years and: ‘ltems that are never taxable or deductible. The Companfscurrenttaxis calculated

using tax rates that have been enacted or substanth.'ely enacted by the end of the reporting petlod

Deferred Tax

The Entlty's deferred tax Is calculated using tex rate that has been substantially enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax Is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the Flnanclal Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.
Deferred tax IabHrtles are generally recc-gn]sed for all taxable temporary dlfferen-ces .

Deferred tax assets are generalty recogmsed for all deductible temporary dlfferences to the extent that it

. o s probahle that taxabte prof‘ts will he aval Hable against whlch those deductible tempaorary. dlfferences can

Such deferred; ‘tax assets rrd_l}abrilties _are not recognised tfth-e temporary diﬁerence arises
inftlal recognition (ott sset

_'.that affects netther the taxabie proﬂt ner the accountlng proﬂt }n addition deferred tax Iiablfities are not

» The carrying smount of deferred tax dssets is reviewed at the'end of each reperting period and'reduced S
. tq the extent that itls no. Ionger probable that sufﬂc ent taxab!e proﬂts wi || be avallable to allcu.r.r aII or

' part ofthe asset to be rewvered

. 'Deferred tax assets are atso re-::ogmsed wnh respect to cam,r forward of unused tax iosses and unused tax e

- ‘cradits o the extent that It Is s.drtualh,r certaln that future taxabie profit will be available against which the * - R
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4.22

4.23

from .operatlng acﬂv}tles, investing an:hvities andﬂnanclngachwtles B

{d} Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and defarred tax are recognised In profit or loss, except when they relate to itemis that are
recognised in other comprehensive inceme or directly In equity, in which case, the current and deferred
tax are alsc recognised In other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where current
tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect isincluded

in the acceunting for the buslness combinatlen

{e) Minlmum Atternate Tau {MAT)

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid In accordance with the tax laws, is recognised as an asset in the
Balance Sheet when It is probable that the future economh: benefit asscdated wlth it will flow to the

Company.
Provislons, Contingant Llabllitles and Contingent Assets

Provistons are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, It Is probable that the Company wil be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money Is materlal, provisions are
determined by discounting the expected future cash flows to net present value using an appropriate pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the

risks speclfic to the liability.

A present obligation that arises from past events, where It is either not probabte that an outflow of resources will

; '-_berequlred to setﬂe ora reliable estimate of the amount cannot be rnade, ls disclosed asa conﬂngent Ilability

- Confingent | Habilitkes are also dlsclesed when there is d p-ossible obllgatien arislng frem past events the existence
g ?of which. wi!l be conﬂrmed onty by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertaln future events not
: -.whoity wilhin the control of the Company Claims aga]nst the’ Company, where the possiblitty of any outﬂow of
'-_'resoun:es In sett}ement Is remote are not drsclcrsed as cc—ntlngent Irabltitles Tt B :

Cash FI-owStatement

The staternent of cash ﬂews shows the changes in cash and cash equiualents arlsing durlng the year
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4.2

5 Earnings Per Equity Share

Baslc earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity hoiders of the
company by the welghted average number of equity shares outstanding during the perlod.

Huted earn]ngs per equity share Is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the agulty
holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving baslc eamings
per equlty share and alsothe welghted average number of equity shares that could: have been Issued upon

" ‘converslon ‘of “all dilutlve potentlal equity shares The dilutive potentla[ equlty 5hares are adjusted for the
preceeds recefvable had the equity shares been actually issued at falr value (i.e. the average market value of the

) _outstandlng equity shares). D}Iutwe potential equity shares are deemed convertad as of the beginning of the
-_-period unless lssued at 2 Iater date Dilutive potentlal equl’ry‘ shares are determined Independent[y for each

" period presénted.

{2} Standards Issued but not yet effective :

5.1

ind AS 116 Leases:

On 30th March, 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards)
{Amendments) Rutes, 2019, notifying Ind AS 116 on Leases. Ind AS 116 would replace the exlsting leases standard
ind AS 17. Ind AS 116 is effectlve for annuaf perlods beginning on or after 1 April 2019 Ind AS 116 sets out the
principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases and requires lessees to
account for all Ieases under 3 slngl-e on—balance sheet modet simllar te the accountmg for finance Ieases under

‘Ind AS17.

il two_ recognrhon 'exemptldns for lessees - Ieases of IdevaIue assets {eg , perscnal'
: eases with a’ laase term of 12 months or Less] At the commencement
' iabi {ty to make Iease paymnts (i e, rhe Ieas.e Iiabllity) and an asset

expense ;

L :"-is not Ilkehe to have a mateﬁal lmpact In rts Fl'nandai Statement&

o522 Prepayment Featuras wrth Negathfe Cmma‘usation (Amendments to Ind AS 109]

‘that an entity should recc-gnise the Income tax canseguences o h.rid s 1n statément -
ll sed the

‘not have ariy ‘haterial Ieasea,'thereforethe adopdon of thls stand.ard R
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5.5

" The NCLT, vide
: of accounts and recastjng the accou

that may result from the plan amendment {or curtailment or settlement) is determined tn 2 second step and Is
recognised in the normal manner in other comprehensive Income.

An entlty Is also now required te use the updated assumptions from this remeasurement to determine current
service cost and net Interast for the remainder of the reporting period after the change to the plan. In the case of
the net interest, for the period post plan amendment, the net Interest is calculated by muttiplying the net defined

benefit liabllity/(asset} as remeasure under Ind AS 19 with the discount rate used In the remeasurement (also
_t:aklng into account the effect cuf contributmns and b-eneﬁt payments on the net deﬂned beneﬂt Ilablilty (asse‘t}]

'fhese amendments are to be appi}ed to p!an amendments, curtallments or s-emernenrs occurring on or after 1

April 2018. The appllcatron of these amendments Is not Iikely to have a materlal Impact on the Flnanclal

'Statements

Uncertainty over incoma Tax Treatments lAppande C of lnd AS 12}

This Appendix sets out how to determine the accounting tax position when there is uncertainty over income tax
treatments. The Appendix requires an entity to:

o determine whether uncertain tax positlons are assessed separately or as a group; and assess whether It
is probable that a tax authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment used, or proposed to be used, by

an entity in its income tax filings:
o If yes, the entlty should determine its accounting tax position consistently with the tax treatment used or

planned to be used in its Income tax filings.

o .- tf no, ihe entity should refiect the eﬁect of uncertalnty ln determinlng }ts acmuntjng tax posjtion

The Appendlx is eﬂectlve for annuai perlods;beginntng on or after 1 Apr}I 2019

ning and recasting of accounts

order dated January 2019, has allowed 2 petltlon ﬂled by the Unk:-n oflndla, f_or r
s_under the: prowsions of Section 130 of the Companles Act, 2013 for the ﬂnarrc}al

g years from 201}14 t0'2017-18, of Ihfréstructure Leasing & Finandial Services Limited, and its subsidiarles IL&FS Financial

" and JIL&FS Transportaﬂon Networks Umited [“ITNL') The pmcess of such’ reopenlng ‘and

107

tposslble to determine the consequentlal effeu:ts IR
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{8)

(5)

Chalms management and reconchiation of clalms recetved

Pursuant to the "Third Progress Report - Proposed Resolutton Framework for the IL&FS Group" dated Decemiber 17, 2018
and the "Addendum to the Third Progress Report — Proposed Resolution Framework for IL&FS Group® dated January 15,
2019 ("Resolution Framework Report”) submitted by IL&FS to the Ministry of Corporate Affalrs, Government of Indla
which, in turn, was flled with the Hon’ble National Company Law Appellate Tribunal ("NCIAT"), the creditors of the
Company were Invited (via advertisement(s) dated May 22, 2019) to submit thelr claims as at October 15, 2018 with
praof, on or before 5 June, 2019 (subsequently extended till September 22, 2019) to a Claims Management Advisor
{"CMA"} appolnted by the IL&FS group The amounts clalmed bythe financlal and operational creditors are assessed for
admlssk)n bythe CMA ' _— : : AR : . .

Th-e CMA have submitted thelr report dated December 17 2019 on the status of the clairns recetved and lts admission
status, lndicatlng a total value of clalms recelved and admitted of Rs 163,968.60 mllﬂon In respect of the Cornpany as at

_Octob-er_ls 2018, The report Is sub}ect to update based on ad-drtlonal Informatlon f clariﬁcatlon that_may be recelrved

orr t he'credtters In due course

Management of the Company is in the process of reviewing such clalms, and reconcillation of such clabms with the
corresponding amounts as per the Company’s books of account as on that date (as at March 31, 20189, the Company has
llabilitles and provisions aggregating Rs 166,357.28 million). Having regard to the nature, velume and value of clalms
received, management Is of the view that due process will need to be applled to all such clalms, In order to finally
determine the level of present and possible obligations that would need to be recognised by the Company as llabiiities.
Accordingly, no adjustrents have currently been made in this regard to these financial staternents, and alt such claims
received have been disclosed as part of contingent Habllities (refer Note 45).

Assessment of varlous legal cases, sults, etc.
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Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

{11)

' '_ The amounts mentionad in Ia}_

Accounting for contractual interest Income in respect of loans to group companies and finance costs on borrowlings

In line with the affidavit filed by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") with the Hon'lle NCLAT on May 21, 2019, the
cut-off date of October 15, 2018 ("Cut-Off Date") was proposed, on account of inter afla the fact that the Hon'ble NCLAT
had passed the Order on October 15, 2018, which inter afia granted certaln rellefs to the IL&FS group ard also restricted

certain coerclve actions by the creditars of the IL&FS group.

in ten‘ns of the Res-olutlon Frarnework Reports the proposaf is made that all Iiablllhes relating to the relevant IL&FS Group

Entity, whether ﬂnanclal {Induding lnterest, defau1t Interest, indemnity clalms and addltlonal charges], operatlonal debt
{includmg interest, Indemnity or other claims) as well as statutory claims {induding tax, employmient and labour related
cdlaims}, whether existing at or relating to a period after October 15, 2018 {the Cut-Off Date, as explained in the prewous

paragraph] should not contlnue accrumg The NCLAT Is yet to ls.sue an order on this matter

Accordingiy, rmanagement has:
{a) Racognised interest income excluding penal interest and delayed payment interest for the year on loans made,
to group companies only for the period up to October 15, 2018. No such Income has been recognised for the

period from Qctober 16, 2018 to March 31, 2019, which approximates Rs 3,543.24 mition on a gross basis.,

(b} Recognlsed finance costs on borrowings {Including from third partles) for the year, only for the pericd up to
October 15, 2018. No such finance costs has been recognised for the pertod from October 16, 2018 to March 31,

2018, which approximates Rs §,566.82 million.

{c} The lenders have shown in the statements and documents sent by them the finance cost and Interest charges for
. thepericdof 1% Qctober 2018 to 31 March 2019 amount of Rs 3879 41 mllllon The Company has not accepted
: --'ﬂ-resechargesbasedonthe'i-egaladvice B S I U

and {b} above are based on contractually agreed ien-ns, and exclude p-enal l other Interest
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Notes to accounts to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

{14}

{15)

Non-compllance with 1aws and regulations

As a consequence of the matter described in Note 1.2 above and various other matters discussed In these financial
statements, the Company Is not in compliance with certaln provisions / requirements of applicable laws and regulations.
These include certaln requirements of Compantes Act, 2013, listing agreement entered into with the stock exchange, and
certain regulations of the Reserve Bank of India as applicable to the Company including the matter discussed In note 15
and 16 below.

Whera the management has Identified any non-compliance subsequent to September 30, 2018, these have been reportad
or are in the process of being reported to the relevant regulator, and the Company intends to comply with the necessary
requirements or further directions at the earliest. _ _ -
Management Is in the process of evaluating the flnanclal and other consequences arising from such noncompliance and
of making a comprehensive assessment of other non-compliances, to determine their financial, operating or other
consequences, pending which, no adjustments have been made to these financial statements.

Reserve Bank of India's Inspectlon of March 31, 2018

The Reserve Bank of India (*RBF") has carried out an inspection of Company under Sectlon 45 1A / 45N of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934 with reference to its financial position as on March 31, 2018. The RBI has cbserved wide divergences in
reported net-worth and the net-worth assessed by the RBI, non- performing assets and cases of fraud. The company has
made additional Intpairment proviston’s on loans and investments specified by RB in thelr inspection report dated March
22, 2019 except In case of loan advanced to one party with net carrying value of Rs. 6§7.50 mn as on March 31, 2019 and
Investment in a Property to the ture of Rs. 3,765. 17 mn net carrying value as on March 31, 2019 as the management

 * believes that the amount Js recoverable / realizable. . - - - -

- (_15)

investigations by SFI0 and other regulatory sgendes
" The MCA, Governiment of india, has vide ks ltter dated October 1, 2018 nfisted investigation by the SFIO against L&FS
“and Ifs group companies under Section 212 (1) of the Companles Act, 2013. As & part of fts Investigation, SFIO has been

S seeking Information from the Company on an ongolng basis. The Investigation is in progress and the Company Is fully

the Enforcement Directorate {ED) have Initlated Investigations against the Company.

‘cooperating with the Investigating agencles. Further, various other regulatory and law enforcement agencies including

SFIC and Enforcemient Difétt_bfaté_'h’av'e served their reports to the company. The I_mplicatio_ns If any, arlsing from

. " aforesald developments would be known only after the aforesald miatters are concluded and hence are not determinable -




IL&FS Flnancial Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

(18)

Cw

three categortes as more fully discussed and disclosed in Note 1.3 to these financial statements. These cla ssifications
reflect the ability of the companies to pay thelr flnanclal and operations creditors from their operatlons in normal course
of business, and are subject to perlodic assessment and review by the management and the Board and with the results
belng submitted to the National Company Law Tribunal, the last of which have been submitted on August 9, 2019,

The ability of the Company to continue as a going concern is pred]cated upon Its ability to monetize its assets, and
restructure / settle its Habilities. In view of actions that are currently underway, the accompanying financlal statements

_ .have been prepared on going concerm basls based on Cumulative impact o{certam steps taken by the New Boa rd of IL&FS.

Cash and Cash Equ}vaien_ts
' o {Rs jn million)
As at As at As at
March 31, March 31, Apsil 01,
2019 2018 2017
L Cash on hand - - -
Chegues and draftsin hand 12.43 113.46 1,926.21
b, Balances with Banks
{a) In Current Accounts 17161 2,924.20 21,593.76
{b} In Fixed Deposit 9,465.00- 3,499.98 5,586.21.
. L . -'1».4__5._2-'5_2.'-_'- S -1

- {46 I Certificate of Deposits SR

March 31,

| Total ﬂ a.nd-ll) PR (964904 | . /7,990.26 | - 23,106.18
* Bank Balance other than 18.{1l) above AR
' " (Rs In milllion)
As at ASBt ASat :
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Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

{20)

Derivative Financial Instruments

{Rs in million)

As at March 31, 2019 As at March 3%, 2018 Asat Apri 01, 2017

Notional B FairValue- | Fair Value- | Notional | FairValue- | FairValue- § Notiofal . v::j; | Fairvalue-

“amotnts - Assets Liabilities amounts | - Assets - | liabilities | Camounts "§ Assats Liabilitias
{A) Currency and Interest - - - - - - 375.00 o 13.69
(B} Interedt Rate Déri.\.-ra:ti.ves. . . . 2 - - .
{C} Equity linked derivati.ves 3,685.23 60.16 - 4,682.47 1,520.78 4,316.59 572.71 12.80
{D} Credit derivatives - - - - - - - -
Total E= {Al+{B)+{C}+[D} 3,689.23 60.18 4,682.47 1,520.78 - 4,691,59 572,71 26.49
Held for hedging
{F} Cash flaw hé@ge:'

o *—‘S‘Rate Swaps | - o _ S| ameo| i) e
{6) i'-_"r_idr_es"riar'i;_te:i;‘;. _ : .1__'3,5;8.9",:2.5' S .é_'o.l_é_" - '.'4,.58.2:.4'?. 1,5.2_0..?# ' 4;_3ié_'.59 "1 séz.ﬁ ) 1280
| Totat - Caedear| U aem | s
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{21} Recelvables

{Rs in million)

As at As at As at

March 31, March 31, April 01,

2019 2018 2017
(a) Receivable considered good Secured - - -
o ' Less Loss Allowame : oo T : -
“{b) Recalvable considered gocud Unsecured 2.73 '964.15 " 1,203.58
Less; Loss Allowance - {46.66) {58.11)
(c) 1 Recelvable which have signlficant Increase in credit risk - - -
Less: Loss Allowance ' _— L. B
{d} Receivables-Credit Impaired 1,467.38 623.60 236.97
Less: Loss Alfowance {1,467.38) {623.60) {236.97}
Total 2.73 517.49 1,145.87

(e) The recelvables Inciudes dues from related parties:
Gross carrying amount 1,470.11 1,503.67 1,114.01
Lass: Expected Credit Loss Allowance 1,467.38 63558 232.81
Net Camrylng amount 2.73 868.09 881.20
L 211 Paﬁt D : anaWS Receivnbies and Loss allowance R

B s '-_.Loss allowance on recelvable has been provided uslng Provlsron matnx us}ng practlcat exped}ent In the absence
- of defaul't hlstory The pm\nslon held on the trade receivable represents 1Ifet1rne Ioss altowance set out In the :
_-_:tabtebelow _ R RN T -

(Rs in mIIIIon]

0-90 Days

91-365 Days

5%

100%

Total .

"'As_"gt'"'_arm a1, 2019 L

" Letime loss allmnce:- 0%
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Notes to accounts to the finandal statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

"th Carryha Amount

©11,364.26

124,354.59

©'93,285.07

{22) loans
(Rs in million)
As on March 31, 2019 As on March 31, 2018 Az on March 31, 2017
Amartlzed At Falr Total Amortized At Falr Total Amorthred At Falr Total
cost Valua corst Valua cost Valua
Through Through Through
other. - other other
compre- | compre- compre-
hamnshve henstva herisive
Incoma income Income
By Nature '
“Bills Purdwased and BIIIs B ) 3 ) . ) . R )
Discounted
Loans repayable on Demand - - - - _ -
Loans to Private Sector 125,452.20 1,311.70 130,763.90 144,601.41 1,31136 145,912.77 114,684.71 2,561,100 | 117,245.81
Leasing - - - - - -
Factoring - - -
Qthers - - - 6,701.93 6,701.93 §,198.60 - &,198.66
Grosy Carrylng Amount 129452 .H) 1,311.70 130,763.90 151,303.34 131136 152,614.70 110,883.37 2,561.10 133,444.47
Less: Loss allowance 118,087.54 1,311.70 119,399.64 28,260.11 - 23,2600.11 27,598.30 - 27,598.30
Net Carrying Amount .~ | 11,364.26 | 1136426 | 12304323 1,31136 | 124,353.59 | 93285.07 2,56110 | 95,845.17
97,00401 | 10966756 | 131136 110,973'9'2_' _32 754, 35'1 L] sarsass
0| Caasess | aessas | S| eus3sT8. _3312351_ 26140
'1,311.70 | '130,763.¢ 3] 1911381 }151,514?0'- 12088337 | '3"2,551 10
" 1,311.70 | 119,399.64 Ll 7826001 2759830 - | 27,5083
L 1,311.36 256110 |  95,846.17

"BarrawarCatq'Ofy o
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Notes to accounts o the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

22,1 Loans at amortized cost
{Rs in million}
Stagal Stage 2 Stage 3 Tatal
Exposura Loss Exposure Loas Exposure Loss Exprosure Lorsy
Allowance Allowarca Allowance Allowanca
As on March 31, 2019 4,804.45 1,009.75 351.27 10121 | 124,206.48 | 116,976.9% | 129,452.20 | 118,087.%4
Ason March 31,2018 | 92,911.97 417235 | 3589152 11,041.80 22,499.85 1304596 | 151,303.34 | 26,260.11
Ason Aprit 01, 2017 67,569.01 2,743.04 24,424.17 8,10i53 28,890.19 16,753.68 | 12088337 | 27,598.30
22.2 Rar.pndllat_ion of loss a_llowancé for loans at amortlsed cost
{Rs In million}
" Grass Carrying Amount Loss Allowance
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
As on March 31, 2017 67,569.01 24,424.17 28,890.19 2,743.04 8,101.58 16,753.68
Trf of Finarcial Assets
Stage 1 to Stage 2 {6,618.66} 6,018.66 - (2,006.88) 2,006.88 -
Stage 1 to Stage 3 (1,049.38) - 1,049.38 (577.16) - 577.16
‘Stage 2 to Stage 3 ot .| (597042) ) 5.870.42 o - (3,29082) 3,290.82
'Stageatostage1 '4,495;:5'5 L -1 (4,496.25) srasl oL 2ras)
-.Stage3to Stage2 _ . ._ - _4.23‘4_1 ) {423.4_1}. - 178.33 {178.33)
: '5tage2to stagel’ s '_2,361.14 1 (2201.14) s 103.89 (103 89] SR
'Remeasure_n.lent of Ioss R : S ":- : 368231 0 149 72 . .(.7;1.7'0:.2';-1} :
allowance _ o S S
| :f::’hase " defec&én?‘:e?z; 2621361 | 1269684 |  (8,490.48) . - .
| Ason Mmh s | | ozoer| sssersz| 22905 | 417235 | 1108180
e FO R NIRRT E ISR B S| | L
o {59 619. s e, 619.67. (ese2ssy | | esa2553 |
IS :__:_':' 2947084 | ._'29 470. aa ] (2_?,33_1;_6?}'.: 51,67
sy i {93 51}_:' el gean
(27889} R SRR

aser |
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WRFS Financial Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

{24)

Other Financial Assets

{Rs in million)

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

As at April 01,

2019 2018 2017
Interest accrued on Fixed Deposit, COs 47.13 271.82 332.48
Aduances to related pames 56.89 88.70 56.66
Margm Money &1.0 .15 14.95
Option Premium recefvable . - 3.19
Othe_r Advahges}’Re;eiva_bEes 0.06 {0.01) (0.01)
Advance towards investments
{includes an amount for Rs 819.40 million as at
March 31, 2019, Rs 260.00 million as on March 31, 2,184.48 2,439.96 2,794.96
2018 and Rs. Nil as on April 01, 2017 due from
related parties}
Other Receivable
lincludes an amount for Rs 3,232.56 mitlion March
‘ 4. 16.95 4.74
31, 2019, Rs. Nil as on March 31, 2018 and Rs. Nil 3,234.99 1
as on Aprii 01, 2017 due from related parties]
Total 5,523.65 2,817.57 3,216.97
] Less: Impaarment Loss allowance | - L o
N _[mctudes an amount for Rs. 4, 051, 96 mIH!OFI March TN B e
- . © 5,155.33 | . 42.11 -
31 2019, Rs. Nil as on March 31, 2018 and Rs. Nil as (51553 - N .
on Aprll 01 2017 pertalmng to related parties] ) . ey
: ' 368.32 277546 | 13,216.97.




IL&FS Financial Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

{25]  investment Property

25.1  Under Construction Property

{Rs in million}

As at As at As at
S March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2017
| Gross carrying Amount o $5,656.35 15,367.68 0 5,367.68
Add: Capntal:satzon ofRegnstratuon Charges R " 288.67 B
Less: 1mp_a|rment 1,891.18 - -
Net Carrying Amount 3,765.17 ' 5,656.35 5,367.68
25.2  Property under passession
As at As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 Aprii 01, 2017

Cost or deemed cost
at beginning of year 404,43 404.43 40a.42
Additions 766.48 - -
Disposals {684.01) - -
Balance at end of year {A) 486.90 404.43 404,42
SR B nilate epreciat;on and impa:rment = j
L -'_Ba!ance at beginning of year . -
o Addltlons 5 . .
L - "Disposals : IR ST
CoE osses![reversals] S
s -_'.Balance at end ofyear R
a04.42

_ Carryingamoun‘t S {ACB)

- ["Grand Total (25 1252

399491

13,99471"

_menthPertv“ PRI
&.of the investment’ propertles apprommates the market value or falr valu
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IL&FS Financlal Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the flnandal statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

{27)  Other Intanglble assets {Software}

{Rs in miflion}
As at March 31, As at March 31, As at April 01,
2019 2018 2017

Cost / Deemed Cost at the beginning of the year 15.48 4.75 475
Additions .. ' ' - 0.83 - 10.74 -

| oisposals jgor) .
Cost at the end of the year 16.31 15.48 4.75
Accumulated amortization at beginning of the year 4.83 - -
Amortlzation for the year 4.25 4.84 -
Disposals - {0.01) -

_ Accumulated amortization at the end of the year 9.08 4,83 -
Met carr\rlng amount 7.23 10.65 4,75

Note The Company has eiected to contlnue with the carrying value of its 1ntan31bie assets recognlsed as of Apnl Dl

(28] Othr Non-financial Assets Ul

; 2017 {transrtlon date} measured as per previous GAAP and use the carrylng value as tts deemed cust as on the transition "

*{Rs in miIIion) SR

2018 s

T As st March 31, - ﬁ_\.sat March 31, T Asataprios, |
2019 2017

| :Rent paid In advance

Non FHnanicial Assets_ I
fRecoverable from Ex-Directors (refer note 43 4)




IL&FS Financial Services Limtted

Notas to accounts to the finandal statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

(30)  Finandal Liabilities - Borrowlngs
30.1 Debt Securitles

Debt Securitles at amortised cost

{Rs in million

As at March 31, | Asat March 31, | Asat Apsil 01,
tiabllity component of compound financial instruments - _— -
Prhzatehe placed Bc—nds}Debentures .

1 - - Secured . - : © 35,810.66 34,609.37 | . 29,825.04
- Unsecured | 6,411.96 ' 6,13621°)|  ° 16,130.84
42,222.62 40,745.58 35,955.88
Debt securities In India 42,222 62 40,745 58 35,955.88
Debt securities outside Indla - - .
42,222.62 40,745.58 35,955.88
30.2 Borrowings
Borrowings from Banks and Others at amortlsed cost
{Rs in milllon}

As at March 31 As at March 31, | Asat Apcil 01,

2019

=2¢17=1-1

‘frpm banks
: From other
B -_Omer Ioans {CBLO]

-Loans repayablq on demand - BRI

1f8i34532_ e

1,34353

79 ges 98 __

: -_76 497 97._




IL&FS Financial Services timlted

Notes to accounts to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

30.4 Subordinated Liabllities
Subordinated Llabilitdes at amortlsed cost

{Rs in million}

As at March 31, | Asat March 31, As at April 01,

2019 2018 2017
perpetual Debt {other than those qualify as Equity) : 2,121.45 2,024.79 -
Preference Shares (ether fhan these quailfv as Equity} . 1,902.90 1,9.75,'53 2,434.75
Preference Shares premrum redemption reserve . 706.56 4_71._04 235,52
bordinated Debt {Tler I| Capital} 11,677.00 10,303.98 10,302.89
16,407.91 14,775.34 12,974.16
Subordinated Liabilities In india 16,407.91 14,775.34 12,974.16
Subordinated Uabliities outslde India - - -
16,407.91 14,775.34 12,574.16

_Preference share prem:ium redemption reserve:

Tne premlrum payable on redemption of preference share Is applled out of preference shares premlum As the preference
shares are dassified as part of the subordlnated Iabllities the appropr}atbn out of the preference shares premlum is

accordlngh; adjusted as below
[Rs In mIIIio_} o
) R ) ) Amount L
Prefemnce Share Premium redemptlon reserve as on April 01, 2017 h - . 23552
Add amc-unt transferred from PreferenCe Shares prermum ) - o . _-235'._5_2_

'rn redem"tlon resewe as on March 31, 2013 _

: 1 n ."'-__AJE secured bprrowing except CBLO b-orrewlngs of the company are covered under pcmf passu ﬁrst charge on ali ; :_
1 the assets excluding own tanglble fixed assets and Intangible assets, tradmg portfolle Investment In subsidiarles Lo
s '__'and affillates, 1ax assets, deferred tax assets and uhamortized ¢ expenses - . Ll

CBLO borrowings are secured by Government secunties held as part of mvestment portfolie
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IL&FS Financial Services Limited

Notas to accounts to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

(31)

(32)

Other FAnanclal Liabllitles

{Rs In milllon}

As at March 31, | Asat March 31, | Asat Aprll 01,
2019 2018 2017
Retention Money 10.04 10.17 10.47
Interest Accrued but not due . 14.26 3.18 0.94
' App ication money recehaed for allotment of secur}tles to the ' " B B
extent refundable and Interest accrued thereon
S.ecurrty Deposits received .
[inciudes an amount for Rs 74.54 million as at March 31,
. 460.09 .
2019 {as on March 31, 2018 — NIt and as on Aprl) 01, 2017 - 465 99 313
Nil due to related party)]
Margin Money and Other Payables 13.69 22.55 27.48
Unpald Dividend* 0.94 0.48 -
504.92 496.47 42.02

Act 2013 as at Balance Sheet date

* No amount of unpald dividend was due for transfer to Investor Education and Protection Fund u/s 125 of Companles

54,24

Prowislons
DL S . {Rs Inmilion)
AsatMarth 31 | Asatmarch 31 As at Aprll 01,
- ' 2019 ' 1013 -
- | Provisi onsfor leave, encashment SR - .48._62'j R
= Provislon for pen‘ormance reiated pavment {PRP} R S B
Loss allowance on OH Balance Sheet Exposure ' : 562

Other Non-Flnancial Llabllitles

[ Aemtmacha,




ILEF5S Financlal Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

(34)

Share Caplfal

265,667,555 equity shares of Rs.
265,667,555 equity shares of Rs. 10 each]

_iRs In milton)
As at March 31, | As at March As at March
2019 31,2018 31, 2017
{21) Authorlzed Capital
1000,000,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each {Previeus Year
000 .

300, 000 000 equity shares of Rs. 10/-each) - S : ._10,_ o : 3’000 3’0@
1,000,000 Non-convertible Redeemable CumuIatlve Preference 7,500 7,500 7,500
Share [NCRCPS) of 7 500!— each
100, 000 UOD Cumulatve Cc:-nvertlbre Preference shares of 100,’- _ 12,000 - -
each - S : S
{a2) lssued Capttal
265,667,555 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each {Previous Year 2,656.68 2,656.68 2,656.68
265,667,555 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each}
Subscribed and Pald up Capital -

13- each [Previous Year 2,656.68 2,656.68 2,656.68

34.1 Equlty Share Capital

(a) The Company has Dnly Dne class of ordinary equity shares having face value of Rs 10 per share. Each equrty

- fsharehgkje; is entitled for one vote. per share held. ‘Each 5hareho|der Is entltied to dlvldend in proportjon to

s number of equrty

! _res held wh}ch 1s sub}ect to the approval of shareholder in ensuing annual general meetlng

' jIn th-e event of w1nd|ng up of the company, the equlty shareholder w1|l be entitJed to rece ve remalnlng assets of

o “the company, _ _
-'_.ofequrtyshares he! by equrty shareholders e

o _Movement in Number of Equrty Shares

: tb} 'The Company has notlssued any fresh shares durlng the year ended March 31 2019

udon of aiipreferential amounts The d strrbutlon wIII be In proport}on to the number g ' B

265,667,555

65,667,555 |

265,667,555

rc:h 31 2013




IL&FS Financlal Services Limhed

Notes to accounts to the flnanclal statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

342  Preferance Share Capital

{a) The teims of NCRCPS issued and subscribed are as under

Rate of Dividend for Category | and’ 17.00% p.a. on face value of NCRCPS payable on March 31,
Category || Investors S . every year or 17 39%p a. if pald on July 31 :

. Category | Investors mean investors
| which does not fall into category I
investors
Category Il Investars mean Resldent
“Individuals, Hindu Undivided Familles,
Partnership Firms, Private Family Trusts
with one or more beneflclaries being
individual and Employee Welfare Trusts

Addrtlonal ledend an preference shares 1. 39% p.a.on face vaiue of NCRCPS payahle on March 31,
held by Categoryll Investors _ every year or 1. 98% pa. if paid on July 31

Tenure 5 years
Issue Proceeds Face Value of * 7,500/~ per NCRCPS pIus Share Premium of )
.__;:ﬁ_ IR L 7500} pershare . :

cdemptionDate .

-'Marchao 2021

| Redemption Value - - -

1 of_ 7 5013;r ‘per NCRCPS plus Redempnon o
_500/ pershare L

- otInngBhtS = T _.

8¢ 'I_utions as holders of NCRCPS as pe :

' 1._ 'Assocletion Ifthe Company falls to paythe dhrid-end for a
i period of two years or more, preference shareh-ofders have
the hght to vote onall resolutions placed be ore the K :' S

; -5¥.th'e_'company;_

31,2019 538




IL&FS Financial Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the flnandial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

{35)  COther equity

- {Rs in million)

Pescription of Réserve As at March As at March 31, As at Aprll 1,
] 31, 2019 2018 2017
Statutory Reserve
‘Opening Balance ] 5,128.34 4,929.02 4,929.02
__-.‘[ransferf-rom retained earnlngs R . -199.32 -
: _3c|oslng Balahca L 5,128.34 '5,128.34. '4,929.02
Sao_.urit_ias_Pr_enﬂum
Opening Balance 8,503.48 8,503.48 8,503.48
cioslng Balance 8,503.48 8,503.48 B,503.48
Spacial Reserve Il
Opening Balance 250.65 223,65 22365
Transfer from Retained earnings - 27.00 -
Closing Balance 250.65 250.65 223.65
General Resarve
Opening Balance 2,051.88 2,051.88 2,051.88
Oosing Balance 2,051.88 2,051.88 2,051.88
_ Ratalnad Earning E . o - )
‘1 OpeningBalancé.-. = - . -(13,928.96) |. . - (12,998.42) | .(12,99842}
cial Reservell RO LT N A ) S
_'Transferto Statutory Reserve S - R (19-_9_._32_}_ -
: id_ on equity shares lnctudlng drvidend . o :_(79:9'-38'}"_ : :
1 ws27s27), Pesa6d L o,
{146,674.23) (13,92856) |~ {12,998.42)
. Oma'Comprehansive Iru:orne {OCI} RS
‘| open _B.a!ance S 159.35 12182




1L.&F S Financial Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

{36] interest income
{Rs in million)
Year ended March 31, 201% Yaar ended March 31, 2018 )
2]y} On Interast Total On On Interest Total
Financial Financial Income an financial Financiat Income on
Assets Assets Securities Assets Assets Securities
measured measured classified at measured | measured classified
“at fair Cat fair vaiue at fair - Cat -~ at fair
value Amortised through value Amortised value
through Cost profit or loss through Cost through
ol Ol profit or
. loss
Interest on Loans B6.66 1,459.14 - 1,545.80 309.48 18,966.10 o - 19,27558
nterest income from investment - 331.36 211.79 543.15 633.92 199.59 83351
Interest on deposits with Banks - 306.89 - 306.89 - 515.97 - 515.97
Other interest income - 45.54 - 45.54 - 360.63 - ©360.63
B86.66 2,142.93 211.79 2,441.38 I05.48 20,476.62 195.59 20,985.69
{37}  Net gain/{loss) on fair value changes
{Rs in million)
Year Ended Year Ended
e : : : March 31 2019 March 31, 2018
' _-Fmanctal instruments at fanr ualue thraugh P&L O
e Held for tradlng {42 79] : [156 03)
" -Derivatives . - _ (1,383.96) - 564.44
7 i her fa;r value mvestments {3 226 44)

| Other _Irw_estments '

Fair Value changes:
- --Reahzed ] _
Sl reahzed ST

Net gain!{loss] on falr va!ue changes
: :_nancaa! assets measured at FVTPL

{12,221.32)

= e

(13,807.91)

{13,807.91) {2,81‘8.0'3}
oussso| o az
{13,672.41) | 1 .-..-.{2 322 77
{13,807.91) | -{2,313.0_3} .

Csisen|

- {2:818.03)




IL&FS Financial Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

{39]  Finance cost
(Rs in miflon}
Year Ended March | Year Encled March
31,2019 31, 2018
Interest on deposis 1,432.5% 2,501.09
Interest on borrowings 4,396.60 1.777.31
Interest on debt securittes 1,024,472 3,302.52
Interest on subordmated habrfrﬁes :847.35 1 252.22
Other interest expense ) ) "325.25" 191.45
8,926.21 15,064.59

(40)  tmpairment losses on financlal Ins_tru'mr"lts
{Rs in million)
Year Ended March 31, 2019 Yaar Endad March 31, 2018
on 0 On Total Ont On Cn Total
Finangal .~ Fnandal Financlal Financiat Financlal Financlal
ingtrurments | insinaments | Instruments strurmants | instruments | mstruments
measured measured measuvred meastred measured measured
at fair value at at Cost kess at falr value at at Cost less
through Amowtlsed | impalrment through Amortised | Impalrment
0,5 Cost Qct Cost
On Loans 1,311.70 90, 240.86 - 491,552 56 1,512.82 - 1,512.82
On investments {net} oo 1,367.77 GE4.95 2,352.72 - (40.71) - {40.71)
Cn 'O Balam;e Sheat Exposure S {21}' 6-0]_ - {217.60) - 198,52 =] - le852
OnTrade Recervabtes B R - e ?9321 < 52692 - 3 525 92
on Other Assets : L e 003,135387 oA 2 tazar
1 '97,'314’.61' " 98495 |. 99,6226 - 2,239.66 | <l 223966
T S -{Rs in million}
-Partlr:ulars Year Ended March | Year Ended March
31 2019 L 31 2013

' ;_Salaries and wages induding bonus




IL&FS Financial Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

{43}  Other expenses

{Rs In miflion)

Year Ended March | Year Ended March
31, 2019 31, 2018
Rent, taxes and energy costs 127.29 232.53
Repairs and maintenance 36.81 44,39
Communication Costs 5.84 5.84
Pﬂntmg and statlonery _2 60 4.01
Ad _mse _'ent and pubhc:ty _ _ E 6 30 oo 3001
D;rec'tor s fees, allawances and'expenses 2. 28 2.39
Audltor’s fees and expenses {refer note 43 1} 11 13 -51_.10 _
Legai and meessmnal charges ST 204 98 . 13169
insurance 0.17 2.28
STT and Brokerage on Investment - 0.14
Brand Subscription Charges 7.50 138.04
Service Charges 136.20 207.26
Corporate Social Responsibility Expense (refer note 43.2} - 63.19
Travelling & Conveyance 11.22 44.62
Other expenditure 76.24 95.36
628.56 1,106.85

Ll (Rs m m;ll:on)

] a} For audit

|8y For gther services -

o e} For refmhursement of expenses L




IL&FS Finandatl Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the finandal statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

43.4

43.5

Managerlal Remuneration

During the year the Company had paid remuneration to its erstwhtle Managlng Director & CEQ {(MD & CEO} and
Deputy Managing Director {“DMD”}. In view of the loss for the year the remuneration pald to these erstwhile
Directors Is In excess of the remuneration payable to the MD & CEC and DMD of the Company In accordance with
the provisions of Sectlon 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 by Rs. 31.63 mn, In accordance
with the tegal opinlon obtalned by the Company. Thls amount has been shown as amount due from the erstwhile
Directors and adjusted against the Employee Benefit expenses. This amount may undergo change on account of
reopening and recastlng of financial statements for the financlal year 2013 — 14 to 2017 — 18 as stated in Note 6.
Th-e Company is taklng necessary measures as per the provlslons of Compames Act, 2013 ln respect of this matter

Emplovees’ Beneﬂu

{a} - 'Deﬂnedcnntributiunphn prwl-dentfurrds Lo

.

In'accordance with Employeas' Provident Fund and '} Mlscellaneous Provislons Act 1952 employees ofthe

Company are entitted to receive benefits under the providerit fund, a deflned contribution plan, In which,
both the employee and the Company contribute monthly at a determined rate. These contributions are
made to a recognized provident fund adrninistered by Reglonal Provident Fund Commisstoner. The
aempioyees contribute 12% of their basic salary or higher percentage as may be specifled and the Company
contributes 12% of thelr baslc salary. The contribution to provident fund for the year ended March 31,
2019 was Rs 28.08 million (for the year ended March 31, 2018- Rs 44.47 mitllion)

{b} Defined benefit plan - gratulty
In accordance with the Payment of Gratulty Act, 1972, the Company provides for gratulty, a non-
contributory deﬁned benefit arrangement providing lump-sum gratuity beneﬂts expressed in terrns uf

_ ﬁnal monthly salary and year of service, covering all employees




Amounts tobe

IL&FS Hnancial Services Limhted

Actuarial (Galn}/loss on obligation

Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

As at March 31, As at March 31,
2019 2018
Due to Demographic Assumption® 1.43 -
Due to Flnanclal Assumption {44.25) 8.14
Due to Experience 5.44 {2.95)
Total Actuarial {Gain}/Loss (37.37) 5,19

. *This ﬂgure does not reflect interrelationship between demograpmc assumption and ﬂnandal
.3assumpﬂon when a Hm!r Is gpphted on the beneﬂt, the eﬁect wilf be shown as an experience

' Fair Value of Pian Assets at end

9{).03

_ Falr Value of Pian Assets
) N o As at March 31, Asat March 31,
e 2019 2018 -

Opening Fair Value of Plan Asset 146.91 145.52
Ad]ustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Asset - -
Transfer-In of Fund 2.22 0.15
Transfer-Out of Fund {0.18) -
Return on Plan Assets excl, Interest income 0.06 {0.98}
interest income 8.76 10.38
Contributions by Employer 5.50 21.90
Contributions by Employee - -
Benefits Paid {73.23) {30.05)

146.91

cognlzed In th-e balanca sheet nnd staternent of pmﬂt & loss account

B As at March 31"-.'_'-_5

2019

As nt Mafch 31

[ Pv0 at end of pedod

ded Status [Exceﬂsf{shortfal ,‘l]
' Net Assetf[Llability} 0 Balarice sheet

-_Falr'Va!ue o'f ' 'lan Assﬁs at end'of pEﬂUd b

2018

B .'_'._-F.xpertse racogni:ed In the statement of pmﬁt and toss -




IL&FS Financlal Services Limlted

Notes to accounts to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Movements In the LiabHity recognized in Balance Sheet

As at March 31,
2019

As at March 31,
2018

Opening Net Lability/{Asset)
Adjustment to opening balance
Transfer In of Fund

Transfer Cut of Fund

Expenses as above

Contribution paid

Other Comprehensive Income{OCl]
.Clmlng Nﬂt Liahlﬁtw’lkswt}

(6.91)

{2.22}
018
15.45
(5.50)
(37.43)

{5.10}

(0.15)

20.24
{21.50)

o

Projactad Sendm Cmt fur FY’ZOZB

2019

Projected Service Cost for FY'2020

557

Assumptions as at

AutMmha;,- -

As at March 31,
2019

As at March 31,
2018

Mortality

interest / Discount Rate
Rate of increase in compensation
L Exp-ected average remalning servlce
L Employee Artrltl-nn Rate(Past Servk:e {PS])

IALM {2006-
08} Uk,
7.60%
1.00%

: 1231'5

IALM (2006-
08) UK,
7.68%

' Salary Escalation Ra

FVO DR +196

| pvoER +1aa :_-;wp'_'_t-:n a_"r._-

:5_7_._27.- -

80,25

evo ] sose




IL&F S Financial Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Footnotes

1.

{c}

Expected rate of return basis: EROA Is the discount rate as at previous valuation date as per the
accounting standard

Description of Plar1 Assets and Ralmbursement Conditions: 100% of the Plan Asset Is entrusted to HDFC
Standard Lfe Insurance Co Ltd and LIC of India under thelr Group Gratufty Scherme and balance with

Banks The reimbursement Is subjer.t to msurefs Surrender Pohcy

- : Investment Rlsk The Company is exposed to Investment dsk If the return on the Invested fund falls below

the discount rate used to ardve at present value of the beneﬁt

Longe\rity Rlsk The Company Is not exposed to risk of the empIovees living longer as the beneﬁt under

" the'scheme ceases on the emp1oyee separating from the employer for any reason.

Risk of $alary Increase: The Company is exposed to higher liability if the future salaries rise more than
assumption of salary escalation.

Discount Rate: The discount rate has decreased from 7.68% to 7.60% and hence there Is an Increase in
llability leading to actuarial loss due to change in discount rate.

Compensated absences
The Caompany provides for the compensated absences for the accumulated balances of compensated

- absences as at the balance sheet date using projected unit cost method based on the actuarial valuation.
: 'Accordlngly, the Cornpany has made prov}sion of Rs 48.62 mH}Ion as on March 31 2019 {Rs 83 35 mIIIIon

{Rs In mlflk)n}

|| As at- Mareh As at March As at: Aprli 1

; .(I} Pﬁndpalarnount remaining unpabdto any Suppller asat - - .0‘8*_1_
theendof!heyear o ] _ . T

iy Interest due thereon remalning unpaid to any 5up-p|1er as e
“1at'the end of the year. s

N ‘the Pavment matde to the suppliet beyond:the appolnted

31 2019 ‘31,2018 2017

rest id along'wlth the amounts of -




IL&FS Financlal Services Limlted

Notes to accounts to the financdlal statements for the yeﬁr ended March 31, 2019

(44)

incorme Taxes

Reconcillation of income tax

Tax expense recognised during the year

{Rs tn million)
Year Ended March | Year Ended March
31,2019 31, 2018
Profit Before Tax {122,692.44) 839.02
Statutory Income Tax Rate 34.59% 34.99%
Tax on Accountlng Profit 0.00 293.57
: Tu_eﬁwtofpermwnttu!tem . o
Dividend Income - - {135.84}
Long Térm Capltal Galn on sale of Shares - (45.46)
: : : _ - 106,61
"Eﬂ‘ect on deferred tax due to change In In-come tax rate - {25.08)
Non Taxable ltems - (9.44)
Other Taxable tems 1.06 0.94
Provlsion on [nvestments - 499.67
Reversai of Loan Provision - -
Excess tax paid as per prevlous GAAP - 58.86
Reversal of earlier years deferred Tax assets 10,051.77 -
Total effect of Tax Adjustments 10,052.83 450.29
10,052.83 743.86

iR In million)

| Axdt March
= 312019 :




IL&FS Financlal Services Umied

Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

(45}

s Total

S o March 31, 2019, However pursuant to defauft bythe Company, the Company is not a]lowed to: undertake IR
-'.further disbursement against these commrtmem ﬁu:cordingiy, the Company has not cons}dered these as .

453

Contingant Babilitles and commitments

{Rs In million)

As at March 31, | As at March 31, As at Aprll
2019 2018 01, 2017
Claims against company not acknowledged as debts 131 07 319.51 243.30
{refer note 45.1)
Dther undrawn commhments {refer note 45 2} - 3,485.30 1,230.00
thers {refer note 45 4 and 45 5} . - L -
331,07 3,808.81 1,473.30

45.1

Claims aﬁainst company not acknowledged as debts

icommitment [

3._0perat1ngl.eases'- o

{Rs in million)
Particulars As at March 31, | As atMarch 31, | As at April 01,
2019 2018 2017
Sales Tax 11.71 11.71
Service Tax 13.32 9.89
Income Tax Liabliity 196.88 124,10
.I Demand for 'I"D'S o RN AR
_Stamp'Duty Demand 19760, - 97.60
: - '-.3"19;5'1':_" s ..243.'30 '
'ompany had undertaken commitment towards Ioans and mvestments outstanding at Rs'1, 282 42 mlliion as" R

‘As at Marth 31,




(L&FS Financial Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

45.5 Default and Breach of Loan Covenants
The Company has defaulted on its debts to banks, financial institution and others. As a result of the same, there
have boen breach of various loans covenants provided in relation to lts Borrowings including Asset Cover, Detalls
of the loans where the Company has defaulted are as below:
IR Lo : S . (Rsinmullion}
1 . DueDats . - Party Name Prln'cipat Intarest Interest for | Total -
SRR IR “upto thapedosi' =
October October .
15,2018 16, 2018 to
I Mard131
2019
12-09-2018 | Punjab & Sind Bank 200.00 0.53 - 200.53
17-09-2018 | NCD Maturity for serles 2013- 1,750.00 183.25 - 1,933.25
17-09-2018 | ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE 500.00 1.95 - 501.95
18-09-2018 | LICMF 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00
18-09-2018 | NCOD Coupon payment for Series 2014-1 - 193.00 - 193.00
24-09-2018 | Principal Trustee - - 750.00
24-09-2018 | Bank of India 6.11 - 1,006.11
24-09-2018 | Allahabad Bank 2.87 - 502.87
25—09-2018 _.SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT BANK 85.27 . 1,035.27
CTTIIENNE L OFINDIA . : : A S
Centralﬂankoflndla L s 2 e ] 00 2,000.00
R R R T
K R IRt &: 1)
“'NCD Coupon payment for Serles: 2017 XIV I82.20¢
)18 -zncDCoupon payment for Series 2012 N - 4770 4770
:2018 | /SBI Funds 3 :280. S = 28000
| :28-09-201E | Bank of India ' 000: :7.18 - 0078
-28:09:2018 :|'NCD Maturlty for series 2015 1 1,500.00 129 07 -1 1, 629 07,

8220




IL&FS Financial Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Due Date Party Name Principal Interest interest for Total
upto the period
October Qctober
15, 2018 16, 2018 to
March 31,
2019
01-11-2018 | Bank interest due on Bank Borrowing - 310.42 310.42 620.85
16-11-2018 1 1L & FS Broking Sevices (P) Ltd 50.00 3.08 0.29 53.37
19-11-2018 .| Titan Companyitd | 500.00 15.86 13,67 519,53
22-11-2018 | SIDBI 2,000.00 163.95 18.55 2,182.50
26-11-2018 | SIDBI 2,000.00 163.95 18.55 2,182.50
27-11-2018 | NCD Coupon Payment 2012-\ RS 24.51 10.99 . 95.50
20-11-2018 ‘| Punjzb & Sind Bank - - 500.00 - 343 503,43
29-11-2018 | State Bank of India 2,000.00 - 15.04 2,015.04
30-11-2018 { Bank CC Monthly Interest - - 47.10 47.10
30-11-2018 1 Australia and New Zealand Banking Corp Ltd - - 5.33 5.33
30-11-2018 ! firstrand bank Jtd - - 217 217
01-12-2018 | Monthly Bank Interest - - 529,50 525.50
03-12-2018 | NCD Repayment 2017- 150.00 4.82 1.73 156.54
03-12-2018 | Titan Company Ltd 200.00 5,74 2.07 207.81
"06-12-2018 | NCD Coupon Payment 2017-XV1 - 446,87 72,58 519.45
10-12-2018 | Uco Bank - 1.01 501.01
10-12-2018 | Titan Company Ltd 6.80 2.97 259.76
©13-12-2018 | Punjab & Sind Bank - 0.36 125,36
i 1'3"12 -2018 Firsteand; bank ttd -4 DB 280.87
= vijaya Bank o - o041 12541
171412.2018 | Vijaya Bank . - 0.82 250.82
1147122018 . vijaya Bank - 082 { . 250.82
1714-12:2018 | Vijaya Bank o oo e oAl . 125A1
14122018 | 1L &FS Broking Seuices [P] Ltd 099 C019 218,68
20-12-2018 i ‘United Bank of India - C ©129% ¢ 25129
A 20-42-2018 | United Bank of India = - : - 3871 75387
: _27 12 2018 Australia and New Zealand Banktng Corp Ltcl - 4,62 754.62

| -Altahabad Baink -

A2

- 529,21 -

NCD Coupon Payment 2011 t

NCD Coupon Payment 2{}18 VII ey ._




IL&F S Financial Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

bue Date Party Name Princlpal interest for Total
the perlod
October
16, 2018 to
March 31,
2019
28-01-2019 | Mashreq Bank (interest payment Due) - - 105.46 105.46
{.28-01-2018 | Afrasla Bank Limtied S - -21.57 21.57
'31-01-2019. | Pérsistent System Ltd '100.00 ©'3.87 - 1241 106.28
31-01-2015 | Bank CC Intsrést - - 49.16 49.16
01-02-2019 B’ank'lnte'rest Payment - - 496.15 496.15
. °|09-02-2019 | Uco: Bank- o _-500.00 - 101 501.01
'12-02-2019 [ Mahesh Shh.ranand Desal . 400.00 R Rt ~400.00
15-02-2019 | Nina waterproofing Systerns Pyt Ltd 12.50 2.74 | 0.24 15.59
15-02-2019 | Bundl Technologies Private Limited 400.00 - - 400.00
© 15-02-2018% | Mohalla Tech Private Limited 50.00 - - 50.00
15-02-2019 | Maxheap Technologies Private Limited 50.00 - - 50.00
20-02-2019 | NCD Coupen Payment 2017-XVII - 27.71 14.79 42.50
22-02-2019 | Nobroker Technologies Solutions Pvt Lid 50.00 - - 50.00
22-02-2019 | Rhvgo Services Private Limited 250.00 - - 250.00
27-02-2019 | Janakalyan Sahakari Bank Lid 150.00 - - 150.00
28-02-2019 | NCD Coupon Payment 2012-Vi - 60.18 35.32 95.50
28-02-20158 { Bank CCinterest -

- 01-03-2019 .

Bank Interest Payment L

20-03-2010 -

RED. PavmentSerLeszmsn R

“[“22:03:2019.-

E‘NCD Coupon Payment'-zole-il SRR

:22:03:2019 -1

1"%2203:2015 ] D8

2203:2019 | Syndi

22:03-2019 -

‘NCD Coupon’ payment 2011 - II

22°03:2019

NCD Cotipon payment 2016+l

' .'-'22"'03 "201'9'_" B

C.D Couponpayment 2018-Vill




IL&F5 Financial Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

{46}

(47}

{48}

Earnings per Share

' Segment Reporting

For the year For the year
ended March 31, | ended March 31,
2019 2018
Profit attributable for Owners (Rs it mn) (132,745.27) 95.16
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares {Baslc and Diluted EPS) 265 667,555 265,667,555
Face Value (Rs per Share} ) : - C 0. 00 ©10.00
Baslc and Diluted Earmngs {Rs per Share} {499.67} r,.'D.'BG
] f

The Company is in the business of providing financlal secvices. As such, all activitles undertaken by the Company are

incidental to the main bustness segment based on the reporting to key managerial persons (KMPs)

Related Party Transactlons

48.1

As per Ind AS 24 on ’Related party disclosures’ the related parties of the Company are as follows

o ») -A person ar a dose membar of that person s farn"y Is relatad to a reportlng entitv lf that persan R

' :_{I} '-_'.-has cc-ntrol orJoInt contrcﬂ over th-e reportlng enﬂty, N!L

. '(i_i)' N -_'has s}gnﬁlcant inﬂuence over the reportlng entjtv, oruN}L

' _'(Iil} Is a member ofthe key management person _ I'of the repcmng entty

_' (a} ' Mr Rav1 Parthasaraﬁw, Chalrman (upto July 21, 2013}
. Mr Hari Sankaran, Director [upto October 1, 2018}




{L&FS Financlal Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the flnancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

{B} An enthty ks related to a reporting entlty If any of the following conditlons applies:

{i} The entity and the reporting entity are members of the same group {which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidlary Is related to the others)-

{a) PARENT CDMPANY/ ENTITIES THAT HAS CONTROL OVER THE REPORTING ENTITY
_ln_f_ra_stl_'uct_u.r_e Lea_s_lng_and_Flnanclal Services Limited {IL&FS)
(b)  SUBSIDIARIES - omfcf

) _IL&FS Capltzl Advlsors Limited® -
{in IL&FS Broking Services Private lelted"
{Hi IL&FS Global Financial Services Pte. Limited
{) IL&FS Global Finandial Services (UK} Limited™®
iv) IL&FS Global Financial Services {(ME) Limited*
{vi} IL&FS Global Financial Services (HK) Limited*
{vi)  IL&FSIIDC Fund
{wilf)  IL&FS Investment Trust IV
{lx} IL&FS Orlx Trust

* The above subs.-dlorles of IFIN are under Liquldation

fe) Fsuowsuasmmmss DIRECT AT

| chhattisgarh Highway Development Company lelted R
.1 ‘Chhotagovindpur & Bagbera Drinking Water Supply Pro}ect Limlted B
'lL&FSAcademy ofA' plied Development SR AT

L f.IL&l’-S Education & Technology Sen.rlces lelted

[ 1RFS Energy Development Company Limited

|| IL&FS Envirohmental: Infrastructure & Servlce Limited
-IL&FS Glc—b.al Pte_Umlted o :

wit| o |m]|wir]wl




IL&FS Financlal Services Limited

Nates to accounts to the flnancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

{d} FELLOW SUBSIDIARIES — INDIRECT OF PARENT ENTITY

Alcantarilla Fotovitanica 5tU

Amravatl Chikhli Expressway Limited

Andhra Pradesh Urban Infrastructure Asset Management Limitad

Angeerasa Greenflelds Private Limited*

Area De Servlcio Coiros 5LU

.Area de Servicko Punta-Umbrla SLU

[“Atenea Seguridad Y Medio Amblente SAU

Avash Logistlc Park Pvt Limited

W0~ R P s

Badarpur Tollway Operations Management Limited #

b
<

Baleshwar. Kharagpur Expressway Limited

=
[

Barwa Adda Expressway Limited

[y
(3]

Beasolarta, SLU

-
ol

Bhopal e-Governance Limited

[
£a

Capatity Swap Linkage Limited

[
[y ]

Charminar Robopark Limited

Ju
&

Chenani Nashri Tunnelway Limited

-
=l

CIESM INTEVIA SAU

—
=]

Conservacion de Infraestructuras De Mexico 5D DE CV

B

Control 7, 5aU

bt
=

Cuddalore Solar Power Pyt Limited

S ]
pory

Dakshin DHI Swatch Initiative Limited

Lo
(8]

]
[¥1]

‘| Dehradun {ntegrated Arena Limited {from May 23, 2018}
| :Downtown Récreatlons Private limlted* - -0 oo

bl
£

1 East Delhi Waste Procassing Company Pyt L} mlted

Lot
(V)]

{-East Hyderabad Expressway Limited -

1-Ekadanta Greenfields Private leited‘

Lt
_0'1

1 Elsamex Colomibla SAS ™

b |

[
o0

| -Elsamex Construcao e’ Manutentcao LTDA {Brale]

35

Elsamex India Private Umlted

Elsamex Internatioral, SLU - -

Elsamex Mainténance Services Limited

B .rElsame:-: Portugal Engheneria e Sistemas de Gestao SA : L

lenta: Integral SADECV:

. .Etesnan Ur}a 'L|mited Uormedy Bhojpur Bfomass Power Company Um.'red'} Lo




IL&FS FInancial Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financlal statemants for the year ended March 31, 2019

54

IL&FS AMC Trustee Limited

55

IL&FS Astan Infrastructure Managers Limited

56

IL&FS Cluster Development Initlative Limited

57

IL&FS Engineering & Construction Company Limited

53

HE&FS Infra Asset Management Limited

59

IL&FS investment Advisors LLC

60

IL&FS Maritime Intemational FZE

6l -

J:&FS Offshore Natural Resources Pte lelted

- 62

JL&FS Prime Terminals FZC -

IL&FS Rall Limited

ILA&FS Renewable Energy Limited (Merged with JEDCL onApn‘! 20 2018)

AL&FS Skills Development Corporatmn Limited

66 | IL&FS Solar Power Limited

IL&FS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited

IL&FS Technologies Philippnes Inc

IL&FS Urban Infrastructure Managers Limited

IL&FS Wind Energy Limited {formely Mandvi LNG Terminal L1d)

IL&FS Wind Power Services Limited

ILFS Marltime Offshore Pte Limited

IMICL Dighl Marltime Limited

Indla Tourist & Heritage Viilage Private Limited

tntegrated Trans Log Development Company Limited

Intevial-Gestao Integral Rodoviaria 5.A

| 1TNL Africa ProjectsiLimited -0

I ITNCInfractracture Devaloper LLC -« -

U TITNLC Iternatlonial DMCE

| “TTNL International Pte Limited *.

- :iTNLO'HShOFQ P'te leited T

'-1TNLOffshDreT11reePtelelted" o

“LITNE Oiffshioré Two Pte Limed * |

“{ITNURoad Infrastructure Development Company lelted
1 Jeedimetla Resldential Homes Private Limited* - -

- 'Jharkhand Infrastructure lmplementatlon Company L}m ted :




IL&FS Financlal Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

109 | Mota Layla Gas Power Company Limited
110 | MP Border Checkpost Development Company Limited
111 | Nana Layja Power Company Limited
112 | North Karnataka Expressway Limited
113 | Parkline LLC
114 | Patlala Bio Power Company Limited
115 | Porto Novo Martime Limited
116 .| Pt Bangun Asla Persdda
~117 | ‘Pt Mantimin.Ceal Mining. - : e
118 | Pune Sholapur Road Development Company Limrted
119 | Ramagiri Renewable Energy Limited
120 | ‘Ranchi Mur Road Development Limited
121 | Rapid MetroRail Gurgaon Uimited '

Rapid MetroRail Gurgaon South Limited

Ratedi Wind Power Private Limited

RDF Power Projects Limlted

Rohtas Blo Energy Limited

Sabarmati Capltal One Limited

Sabarmatl Capital Two Limited

Saptaswara Agro-Farms Private Urnited*

Se7en Factor Corporation

Sealand Ports Private Limited

Sealand Warehousing Private Limited

| :Sénallzaglon, Viales e Imagen SAU .

| Sharjah General Sérvices LLC. [upro Auguﬁ g, 2018}
4 {:Shendra Green Energy Umited ' :

5| slkar Blkaner Highway I.lmrted

-Sipla: Wind Enérgy Limited :

| skil) Training Assessment | Management Partners L}mlted

- Srinagar Sonamarg Tunnelway LJmIted oL

9" Swayarn Swachhta Injtiatlve Umited

| Tadas wind Energy Prwate Umned

Tlerra Enviro Limited -

| Unigue Waste Processlng Company Limited '

:Va shy Nimay Ihfrapmjects Umited

[west Gu}arat Expressway Limtted =

| wand Urja Tndla Private Uimited

| vala Construcﬂon Company Private Lim}ted

o {e) T




IL&FS Financial $ervices Limited

Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Road Infrastructure Deve. Company of Rajasthan Limited

IKG Associates *

“IL&FS DoC Project bevelopment Fund *

Assam Power Project Development Company Limited

Bengal Integrated Infrastructure Development Limited

Bengal Urban Infrastructure Development Limited

1 Bihar Power Infrastructure Company Private Limited

‘Cheninai‘Industrial Water Utility Company Limited -

Chongging Yuhe Expressway Co. Limited

Consorcio de Obras Civilies Conciviles. SRL

| Cross Border Power Transmission Limited = -~ -

Damodar Valley Tourism Development Private Limited

Free Trade Warehousing Private Limited

Future Retail Destination Limited

Geotecnia y Control De Cualitat SA

Gujarat Industrial infrastructure Project Limited

Gujarat Tourism Opporiunity Limited

Hubbkali Dharwad Water Supply Project Lid

IL&FS Milestone Realty Advisors Private Limited

Indraprastha Energy & Waste Mgmt Company Limited

infrastructure Development Comipany of Nagaland Private Limited

'I-Infrastructure Deueiopment Corporatlon of Assam Limlted*

-dea .Tol} Bndge Company L1m|ted

*| ONGC Tripura Power ‘Company L!mited

|| Orissa. Pro;ect DevelopmentCompanyanited S




IL&FS Financlal Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the flnancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

11 Urhan Mass Transit Company Limited
12 Urlankur Shree Tatyasaheb Kore Warna Pawer Company Limited
13 Vizag Agriport Private Limited
14 Warora Chandrapur BaHarpur Toll Road Limited *
15 CGI-8, S.A
16 Sociedad Concesstonaria Autov!a A-4 Madrid
17 | Ramky Elsamex Hyderabad Ring Road timited
"18_ | flsamexRoad Technology Company Limited
19 | Elsamex Roads & Infrastructure WLL
20 | Pario Developers Private Limited *

ik} OTHER ENTERPRISES OVER WHICH IL&FS DIRECTLY OR INDIRECT HAS CONTROL

IL&FS Employees Welfare Trust
IL&FS Investrment Trust |

ITNL Road fnvestment Trust
saffron Investrment Trust

g =

{1 One entity Is an assoctate or joint venture of the other entity (or an assoclate or joint venture of a member
' cnf a group of which th-e other entlty ls a member) :

. SUBS!DIA.RY DF )‘NDIRECT ASSOCIATE OF PARENT ENTTTY

1 _.| Rajasthan Gand Holdings Umrted B

) suasmmnvorwomfcrmfm'vsmunformnsmmrm '

1 'GIFT Col}ective Investment Management Company Limited
2 [:GIFTSEZ Uimited * "o 7 .00
3 | GIFT District Coohng SVStemS Limited




IL.&ES Financial Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2012
{wi) The entity is controlled or jeintly controlfed by a person identified in {a}- NIL

(vi) A personidentified in (a} (i) has significant influence over the entity orisa member of the key management
personnel of the entity {or of a parent of the entity} - NiL

{vilii  The entity, or any member of group of which it is part, provided key management personnel services to
the reportmg entlty or to the parent of the repor‘tmg entity- NIL .

{ix) The Izst of pames gwen above are taken as per the cIasstficatlon done by the Parent Company ie. IL&FS

* The Shareholding Patterns of these Companies have not been received for March 31, 2019 and
these Companies have been considered based on the last available mformat.-on

@ The Companies have filed an application for stick off of name with MCA under Fost Track Exit
scheme

# These Companies have fifed an application for Voluntary Liquidation
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IL&FS Financlal Ser\rir.:es I.imited

Notes to accounts to the f‘ nancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

483 The balances with related parties as on March 31, 2019 is as follows:
{Rs in million)
Particutars Holding | Subsidiaries Fellow Joint Other KMP Total
Company Subsidiarles Venture | Enterprises
Assets : _' L '
Loans & Advances 15.00 9.95 56,495.60 - 0.02 - 56,520.56
Ipvestments . - - - 646.56 ' 100.50 | 1,836.08 - 4,761.19
I S T o ses | sosors|
1500 | 65725 | 6308342 | 10050 | | 1,836.11 | 3163 | 6572360
Short-term Borrowing - (75.00) | (1,133.89) - - (1,208.89)
Other Current Liabilities - {0.20} {16,011.92) - - - {16,012.12}.
Trade Payables 4.23 {44.30) {0.48) . - - (40.55)
Other Long Term
Liabilities - - {73.06) - - - {73.06)
Total Liahillties 4.23 {119.50} {17,219.35} - - - {17,334.63}

Note The fo!lowing Information has not been presented above, as the Company is In the process of compliing this |nfurmatlon :

Ay "'Com' aratlve Enformatmn for the year ended March 31, 2018 under Ind AS




ILAFS Finandal Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

{49)

3__and' deferred revenue expend!rure -

Capital Management

The Company Is registered as Non Deposit Non-Banking Finance Company {ND- NBFC) with Reserve Bank of India. The
Company Is required to maintain regulated Capital Adequacy Ratlo {CRAR] of minimum 15% with minimurn Tier ! Capltal
of 10%. Tler | Caphtal [also referred as Net Owned Fund {“NOF”]] is computed as Owned Fund (refer footnote) reduced by
investment in shares of other NBFCs and In shares, debentures, bonds, outstanding toans and advances including hire
purchase and lease finance made to and deposits with subsidiaries and companies in the same group exceeding, in

aggregate, ten per cem of the own-ed fund and perpetual debt Instruments issued by a non-deposit taking ncm-banklng

'ﬂnancla company In. each year tothe extent it does not exceed 15% of the aggregate TLer | Caprtal of such company as

on March 31 of the previous accounting year

__Further the Company Is require to have m}nlmum NOF of Rs 20 mn to be e%iglble to ho d reg15tration as Non Banking
tinance Company .. ool . . o

The Company has been urable to maintain minimum capital as well as minimum NOF as required under the RBI
regulations, accordingly Is not in a positton to meet its capital requirement RBI Prudential Norms as on March 31, 2019

as per the table below:

As on March 31,
2019
in Capltal Adequacy Ratio [CRAR) {520.29%)
{ii) Tier | Capital {520.29%)}
{iii} Tier I} Capital (shall not exceed Tier | capltal) -
LY ‘Amount of Subordinated debt raised as Tier Il Capltal {Rs in mi Iion] . 10,000
Lol Amount of Perpetudl debt instrument[Rs nmillion} S e 000

: 'f _.'Foomore Owned funds “mean equ!ry caprta! preference shares wh!ch are compu!sorﬁy converﬁbfe !nto equfty, free
o reserves, balance in share prem!um account and c.-:rp:'taf reserves represenrmg surplus arising our ofsa{e prqc eds Qf uss»et

excluding reserves created by revcfuaﬂon of asset_, as reduced by accumufareq‘ J’oss baf‘ance book wa-‘ue of intangible assets
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ILE.FS Financial Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

(51)

Fair Value Measurement

51.1 Financial Assets carrled at Fair Value

{Rs in million)

As at March 31, 2019
. Level1 Clevel 2 Level 3 Total
Equity Instruments 946.64 2,193.25 2,939.38 6,079.27
Government securities/T bills 540.67 - - 540.67
Mutual fund untts 2,901.75 - - 2,901.75
Others (Preference share) - - 110.48 11b.éa
Debt securitles - - -
Units of Other Funds - - 1,766.89 1,766.89
Investment Carried at FVTPL 4,389.06 2,193.25 4,816.72 11,399.06
Derivatives Assets - - £60.16 60.16
Derlvatlves Liabilities - - - -
As at March 31, 2018
Lovel 1 Level 2  level 3 Total
| Equity instrumients 353720 | . 5,636.74 .. '5,088.23 ©14,333.17
].Govemment securlties/T bills 22701 IR o 2,'.2&7 01
| Mutual fund unlts 263538 | - - 2,635.38
'.Others (Preference share} L - 952 42_ '
' 'Debt secur}ties : : - 2 349 31

Unlts ofOther Funds - - : 2_»22.2-45.- €2.45
Investment Caried at FYTPL. 8,499.59 5,636.74 10,583.41 24,719.74
Derlvatives Assets |- - B 152078 . '1,520.78°

: -'Denuauuesmbmties

Equity Instruments. -

Government. securitlesﬁ b}lls"} R R "1,195.18
S o iaTe




IL&FS Flnandial Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Financlal Assets carrted at Falr Value through Other Comprehensive Income

51.2
{Rs In milton}
Level 1 Lavel 2 Level 3 Total
As at March 31, 2019 - - - -
As at March 31, 2018 - - 1,311.36 1,311.36
As at March 31, 2017 - - 2,561.10 2,561.10
51.3 Finandal Assets carrled at Amcrrthad Cost or Cost
Do : {Rs In mithon}
Carrying Falr Value
Amount
levell | Level2 |  Level3
As at 31/03/2019
Financia| Assets
- Cash & Cash Equivalent 9,649.04 9,649.04
- Bank Balance Other Than Above 0.94 0.94
- Receivables 2.73 2.73
- {pans & Advances 11,364.26 11,364.26
- - invastments 187.32 5.00 182.32
- Other Financial Assets 368.32 358.32
| Finandal Uabl 'I' s SERTE S
_ _' “~Payables o 205,39 o 205.39
- Borrowlngs L L 165 370.61 165,370.61 .
B orher.Financial Llablllt}es 504,92 S 504,92
-'Asat31,!03{201s S -
Fimncln! BAssets o R : S
K cash & Cash EquIvaFent o 7,99._0.25 _ _7,990.2_6 - .
- Bank Balance Other Than Above 2,500.48 2,500.48 - -
- Recelvables Sl?.dg - - 917.49
- Loans & Advances 123,043.23 - 123,043.23 _ S
: : -.4,98412 | . 3,803.84 .1,180.28 |
2, 77546 - LR
s 34234
B 180 544,13 : -

496 47"

o 2_9,'10}5._'1!_3' 1

277546




ILEFS Financial Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

51.4  Fair valuation technigues

The Company has not computed fair valuation of the above asset given the uncertsinty with respect to the IL&FS Group,
However the Company has identified the appropriate valuation technique in each of the above financial assets and

liabilities set out as per the table below:

Particulars

Valuation Technigue

Financial Assets . : _
".‘Cash & Cash Equivalent
- Bank Balance Other Than Above
"< Receivables . '
- Loans & Advances

- Investments

- Other Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities
- Payables
- Borrowings

Fair value abproximate to current value

Fair vatue approximate to current value

Fair value approximate te current value
Yield to Maturity (YTM} o

Level 2- Yield to Maturity {YTM),Book value multiple,
EV/ERITDA Multiples using market comparabies
{evel 3- At Cost

fair value approximate to current value

Fair value approximate to current value

“Yield to Maturity {YTM)

Fair value approximate to current value

- {Jther Financial Liabilities

170




IL&FS Financlal Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

(52)

Rlsk Management on Financlal Instrumants

Credit Risk

{a) Maximum Credit Risk

ther‘ﬂnanclal assats S

vestmentsat_am rtlsed cost Y

87 515_32

- 6,701.93

{Rs in milllon}
ILEFS Group Non L&F$ Retall ~ Total
“lentities | entitles Portfolio ek
As at March 31, 2019
Cash and cash equivalents - 9,649.04 - 9,649.04
{ Other.Barik balances .~ - 10.94 - L 0.94
Derivative finariclal Instruments S 6016 B U B016.
Trade receivables 1,470.11 - - 1,470.11
Loans 54,844 .84 - 75,915.06 - 130,763.90
inyestments at amortised cost 1,700.09 5.00 - 1,705.09
- Other financlal assets 3,291.88 2,231.75 - 5,523.63
Total . 61,304.18 87,868.68 - 149,172.B6
As at March 31, 2018
Cash and cash equlvalents - 7,990.26 - 7,990.26
Other Bank batances - 2,500.48 - 2,500.48
Derivative financlal instruments - 1,520.78 - 1,520.78
Trade receivabies 1,503.67 84.08 -

281787

16,701.53

'173,167.70

/| Cash and cash equh.'alents
s :Other.Bank balances' _
'Deflvath.re finandal lnstmments

Trade recelvables

1,214.01




IL&FS Financlal Services Limited

{c) Stage 3 Assets and Collateral Held

A. Loans

Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

_{Rs in milion

- Entltles

IL&FS Group

Non HLEFS
Entities

Retail

T_cv_tal

As oﬁ farch 31, 2019

| Gross Carrying Amount

54,844.84

70,763.34

125,608.18

| Loss aflowance - - -

" 52,565.37

- 65,723.31°

118,288.68

Net Carrying Amount

2,279.47

5,040.03

7,319.50

Collateral Held

5,020.00

14,874.12

23,894,112

As on March 31, 2018

Gross Carrying Amount

292.68

22,207.17

22,495.85

Loss Allowance

161.24

12,884.72

13,045.96

Net Carmying Amount

131,44

9,322.45

5,453.89

Collateral Hald

440.43

22,635.92

23,076.35

As on March 31, 2017

Gross Carrying Amount

2,414.73

26,412.91

62.55

28,850.19

Loss Allowance .

1,374.19

15,348.22

31.27

16,753.68

11106473 1

©-12;136.51

32474727

- - .81.28

T34 B1876 ]

(RS in million)

NBFSGroup

Entities

L NonlL&FS

" Entitles

ot cRetall it - Total s

| As on March 31,2019

'1,467.38 1

| Gross Carrying Ambunt

-| Loss'Allowance o .

- 1,467.38

: Net rryngAmount e

Net Carrying Amount:




IL&FS Financial Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

522

| committed Lines from Banks

Liquidity Risk
{a) Liquidity Cushion

{A) High Quality Liguid Assets (HQLA) (Please refer note 1 below}

{Rs in mitlion}
As at March As at March As at March
31,2019 31,2018 - 31,2017

Cash and Bank Balance 9,649.04 7,990.26 29,106.19
Goyemn’i_e_nt_ D_ebt Securities 540.67 2,227_.{)1 1,195.14
Liquid Mutual Fund Units . 150.10 .
Certificate of Deposits - 1,452.62 -
10,189.71 11,819.59 30,301.33

Note 1 : The Company had defauited on its obligation during September 2018 and as on March 31, 2019 the
Company continues to be under default. The total default amount as an March 31, 2019 stands at Rs 46,281.23
milion as per contractual maturity/date of payments excluding interest liabilities post October 15, 2018
aggregating to Rs 3,920.96 million. As the Company is currently under moratorium where it can make only “going
concern” related payments. Accordingly, the fiquid funds available as on March 31, 2019 cannot be used for the
purpose of meeting its liabilities as these funds are insufficient to meet all its overdue obligations. Attention is

drawn to note 1.2 in this matter

“{8) - Undrawn Bank Lines

{Rs In million)

2019

| AsatMarch 31, As atMarch 31,

018 i

As at March 31,

. ©. -6,550.00

TT7,800.00




IL&F5 Financlal Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

{b) Buckst wise Maturity

{Rs in million)

964.15

. 12 709,79

15010_'-
gpigr | o

95,069.82
24,864.19

Ag at March 31, 2019
Pacticulars . On Demand Lass than 3 3to 12 110 5 years Over 5 Years Total
months months
Financlal Assets
Cashand cash equivalents §,649.04 - - - 9,649.04
Gther Bank Balance - : - - - o 0.94 0.594
Derivative finandial Instruments - - - 60.16 - 60.16
Securities held for trading 540.67 - - 540.67
Trade recehfables - 2.73 - - - 2.73
Loams . - . 436.87 429.93 5,658.92 7,602.16 14,127.88
Investments ... ... - - 907.22 10,138.50 ' - 11,045.72
Other financial assets - 47.13 - 321.18 - 268.31
Total undiscounted financlal assats 9,649.04 1,02?.40 1,337.15 16,178.76 7,603.10 35,795.45
Elnancial Liahllities
[lertvative finandal Instruments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Trade payablas 205.39 205.39
Dabt securities 7,670.12 5,902.50 18,110.00 10,540.00 4222262
Borrowlngs 23,910.83 F21,62475 '41,927.63 1,200.00 BE,663.27
Deposhs 17,109.67 1,040.00 0.00 0.00 18,149.67
Subordinated llabilitles 980.32 .00 10,427.59 5,000.00 16,407.591
Gther Financial Uatidlities 38.94 465.99 504.93
Total ur'rdllcounted financlal Habliides 244,33 49,671.00 23,56?.25 ?0,93121 16,740.00 166,153,719
'_ 'romi nﬁtﬂnln-chl mts/(uabmﬂu] B -:9,404.‘71'-. {43 6-43 so} g {2? zau m} - {54 ?52.45} |5 qe13600) | -(raoass.a4)
R e A.satMarchBl 2018 o oo
OnDemand | Lessthan3 Ite2 1t<_:5wa_rs | OversYears . Total .
Cash'and tash equlvalenrs ' 7,590.26 EER 7,99026
Othér Bank Balance © - L o o 2,500.48 2,50048
Deérivative finandal instruments ~ 0.00 0.00 1,520.78 o 1520.78
Securities held for rrading 2,227.01 : 2,227.01
-0.00 -964.15

174, 614 85

X 16,322_,8? .

TT123,958.43 |

S{31,410.21) 7]

")

1‘.74':.' .




IL&FS Financial Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

As at Masch 31, 2017
particulars On Demand Le:;so:;r; 3 :1;?1:; 1to 5 years Over 5 Years Tatal
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivatents 29,106.19 29,106.19
Other Bank Balance 0.00 0.00
Derivative financial instruments 0.00 0.00 57271 ' 572.71
Securities held for tradmg 1,195.14 1,195.14
Tratde recetvables - 1,203.98 : 0.00 1,203.95
Wans ... -0 D00 10,315.60 34,588.14 £69,897.64 22,608.40 137,403.78
investments 0.00 2,810.81 21,336.93 o 24,1477
Other financlal assets 332.48 2,884.50 1,216.98
Total undiscounted financial assets 29,106.19 13,047.20 37,398.95 94,693.78 22,608.40 196,852.52
Financial Liabilities
Derivative financial instruments 12.80 0.00 13.69 26.49
Tracdle payables 271.83 271.83
Debt securities 2,132.75 4,492.81 30,109.82 12,052.72 42,788.10
Borrowings 4,788.19 34,759.32 55,353.07 270.98 85,211.56
Deposits 19,624.66 14,551.60 593.59 0.00 34,769.85
Subordinated liabilities 849,95 927.00 11,047.28 5,944.47 19,768.70
" Other Financial Liabilities 38.89 3.13 42.02
Total undiscounted financial Habiilties 310.72 27,408.35 54,730.73 97,160.58 19,268.17 198,878.55
Totai net financial assets / {labilitias) 28,795.47 (14,361.15) (17,331.78) {2,468.80) 3,340.23 (2,026.03)

Note

' Nca interest. has been consadered on stage 3 assets fcr future pertods

_2. _Reallsat}on from S_ta_ge 3assetsis consnd_ered in the “Over 5 years bucket”
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I.&FS Financial Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

{b) Interest Rate Sensitivity

Following change is estimated on the profits / {loss) in the event of change in interest rates

{Rs in million}

Increase in Interest De_c_re:_asé_irj Interest
R Rate by 50 bps Rateby 50 bps
As at March 31, 2019 (455.38) © 455.38
As ot March 31, 2018 463.88) 46388
As at March 31, 2017 " (4i5.46) " 415.46

{c) Movement in Market Price

Following change is estimated on the profits / (foss) in the event of change in quoted price of the

instruments

{Rs in million)

Increase in Market Decrease in Market Price
Price by 5% by 5%
| AsatMafth31;2019 j.- R A 7437 s (7437}
AsatMarch3l, 2018 2931 S 93
reatarchan 207 Ceum|




IL&FS Flnancial Services Limlted

Notes to accounts to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

(53)

First-time adoption of Ind A5— mandatory exceptlons, optional exemptlons:

{a)

(b}

: 3Pmpartv, P!

The Company has used the same acccunting policies in Its opening Ind AS Balance Sheet and throughout all
periods presented in its flrst ind AS financial statements. The accounting policies that the Company has used in
its opening Ing AS Balance Sheet may differ from those that it used for the same date using its previous GAAP,

The estimates used by the Company at the date of transitlon to Ind AS are consistent with estimates made for the
same date in accordance with prevlous GAAP {after adjustments to reﬂect any drfference in accounting policies)

Further The Company has used reasonabte and supportable Infennatlon whlch is auallable without undue cost
or effort to datermine the credit risk at the date that financial instruments were Inttially recognised in accordance

with prevlous GAAP

The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per lnd AS as of April 1, 2017 by recognis}ng all assets
and liabilitles whose recognition s requirad by Ind AS, not recognising items of assets or llabilitles which are
not permitted by Ind AS, by reclassifying items from previous GAAP to nd AS as required under Ind A5, and

applylng ind AS In measurement of recognised assets and Habllities.

However, this principle Is subject to the certaln exception and certain optlonal exemptions availed by the
Company as detailed below.

Derecognitlon of Finandal Assets and Financlal Liabllitles
The Company has applied the derecognition requirements of financlal assets and financlal Babillties prospectively

for trans.actJons occurrlng on of after Aprll L, 2017

- Ciasstﬂcation of aII Instruments SRR L :
'i‘_]_‘he Company has determlned the cIaSsh"eation of aEI 1nstruments En terms of whether they meet the arnomsed

t criteria or the FVTDCJ criterta or FVTPL cnterla based on the facts and circumstances that exlsted as of the

'-.transrtien date o

lmpatrment of Flnancial Assets

The Company has applied the inpairment requirernents of Ind AS 109 retrospecﬂvely, however, as permitted by
Ind AS 101 }mpalment has been done based on rnanagernent estimates and past experience

o _'lnve_stments In Subsldlarles,loht Ventures and A_sseclates = . RS
: 'The Co parry has'm' asured Investments n'su sidiaries, Jotnt Ventures and Associates at deemed cost i e. the I

amount at the date of transltlen

nt and Equlpment

e For translt]on ta ind AS, the Company has measured ali property, plant and equlpment 5 as per the prev10-us GAAP

'rrving value as its deemed cost as of the transttion date_ R,
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IL&FS Financial Services Limited

{c} Reconclliation of total equity as at:

Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

{Rs in milllon}
Ind AS Note | As at March | As at March
Reference 31, 2018 31, 2017
No
Total equity / shareholders’ funds as per Indian GAAP 23,997.49 24,071.25
Adustment for:
_Reclasslﬁcatlon of Preference Shares as Financial Liabllities Ind AS 32 (2,427.57) {2,427.59)
o Effecﬂve Interest Rate on Flnan-clal Llabilmes at amortlsed | IndAs 109 oo -.:-_'(18.33} [ _{J_.0.0S]
st . RS B ST
Expected Credit Loss on Flnan-cial Assetat amorljsed cost | IndAS 108 (21,901.73) | (21,804.70)
Fair vah.latlon changes on Investments - ind AS 109_ _ : {2,92655} _ {3, 023 17}'
CapItalisatlon of BorrowIng Cost on nvestment Property INdAS23 666.18 666,03
Recognltlon of Derlvatives Ind AS 109 1 {322.22} 572.71
Reversa of upfront fee on Contract Assets Ind AS 101 {4.60) {4.60)
Other ltems Ind AS 115 {64.34) 3.35
Deferred Tax Impacts on the above items tnd AS 12 4 7,723.74 7,444.60
(19,276.07) | ({18,583.43)
Total. aqulty as per Ind AS 4,721.42 5,487 .82

Hd) L F u:onclliation uf total Compr'l'venslve mmform porbd ended march_m, zma_ SERTERRE

s .-.{Rs'i:r:i'.'rt"..ilsllb'ri.) '

Note

. Forthe year -

| Compremmmoﬁmhn} asperindlan GARP

: M]mtmcnt for




ILAFS$ Finandal Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

{e} Balance Sheet Recondliation as on April 01, 2017

{Rs In million)

' otherthan mkio enterp-rl.ms an-d smal]
enturpﬂses ' : _

Note A per Adjustmants As par ind
previous AS
GAAP
Atsets
{1) | Fnancal Assets
Cash and cash equbvalents 29,106.18 - 29,106.18 (]
Bank Balance other than (a) above - - -
Dertvative financiat Instruments 1 - (rzn s72.71(
Recehvables | - - 2 1417.04 | . {z71a7) 1,145.8%
Loans 2 116,579.66 | {21,133.49) 95,846.17¢
Investments 3 28,742.58 | (3,399.70) 25,342.88(
Other Financlal assets 3,216.97 - 3,216,971
{2) | Nor-financial Azsets

Current Tax Assets 837.61 - 837,61
Deferred Tax Assets 4 1,989.00 7,494.60 9,433.60 {]
Investment Property 5,106.07 666.03 5,772.10¢
Property, Plant and Equipment 4045 [0.85) 39,60 {
Caphal work-in-progress 6.62 - 6.62!
Other Intangible Assets 4,75 - 4‘75( .
Cther non-financial assets {to be specified) 347.89 {248.63} 95.26
Total assets 187,794.82 | (1637050} | 17142432 |

R T

2648 : 2649

271314 '

" 35 95&83




IL&FS Finandlal Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year ended Mavch 31, 2019

N

Balance Sheet Reconcillatlon as on March 31, 2018

{Rs in milllon}

: ertsewr’rties

Note As per Adpstmanmts | As parind
previous AS
GAAP
Assats
{1} | Financis Assets
Cash and cash egquivalents 7,990.26 - 7,990.26
Bank Bakance other than {a) above 2,500.48 - 2,500.48
Derivative financial hsu'uments 1 1,843.00 (322.22) 1,520.78
'._Rﬂi:uhrablﬁ L 2| . 45877 | . (67028} | .'917._’495
Loans 2 145,034:19 {20,679:60) ‘| - 124,354.59¢
Investments 3 33,007.09 (3,303.23) 29,?03’.36{;
Olimr Financlal asscts {to be spedﬂed) 2,797.99 {22.53) 2,775,465 1
) Non-financial Assats
Cwrrent Tax Assefs 942.30 - 94230 ¢
Deferred Tax Assets 4 2,328.00 7,723.74 10,051.74 ("
Investmant Proparty 5,393.77 666.03 6,059.80 ¢
Property, Plant and Equipment 79.68 (0.70) 78.98 ¢
Capital work-In-progress 6.99 - 69994
Other Intangible Assets 10.65 - 10,657
Other non-financlal assets [to be specified) 555,00 {#413.46) 14154,
To-tll saxats 204,077.15 (17,022.13) | 187,054.92<
' uablﬁﬁas -nd Equitv :
- entarprkes L -
{190.76)'| © 40,745.58




IL&FS Financlal Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2015

{&)

Reconcdfation of Profit or Loss for the year ending March 31, 2018

{Rs In miffion)

[ Deferred Tax

[ Note As par Adjustrients As per nd
previous : AS
GAAP
(1) | Income
Interest Incorne 2 20,840.01 145.68 20,985.65¢
o Dlvldeﬂd 392.51 {205,_03)_ 187.51¢]
- .Rentaanome 5,43 - © 5434
Fee and commisston Income 12.15 - 12.152
Project Debt Syndication 1,498.43 - 1,498.43
Corpofate Advisory Services 1160.90 - 160.90 1
o T 22.509.43 (59.32) 22,850.11-
{2) | Miscellanaous Income 34,72 - 34,72 4
(3} | Total Income {1+2) 22.944.15 (59.32) 22,884.82
{4) | Expensas
Finance Cost 14,780.01 284.58 15,064 55
Net toss on fair value changes 1,968.98 849.05 2,818.02 4
Impatment of financtat instruments 2,245.02 (5.36) 2,239.66 4
Ernptoyee Benefit Expenses 798.41 (7.01) 79140 ¢
} Pepreciation, amortisation and Impa}rTnent RS - 2541 C{odey | asard
' omerAdmlmstmth»e Eupenses R Cddoesa | o oast| o a10686
- T YT B R TN -
| Profitfiioss) before tax (3-4) - 201960 | [(118058) | . 839.02
1(6) | Tax Expenses R SEEE
" Curredt Tax - 13620071 . 0 1352mc,
' : 4 [339.00) 1 7 (279.14) (618.14)

74386

L 1,023.00 -

Co{2reuia) 1




IL&FS Financlal Services Umited

Notes to accounts to the finandal statemenrtts for the year ended March 31, 2019

Notes to the significant reconcltlation iterns on first time adoption:

Dearivativas

As per Ind AS 109, an entity shall recognise all the derlvative instrument at falr value, accordingly the company has
recognlsed certain derivatives gain of Rs 572.714million In retained earnings as on transitlon date. During the financiat
year ended March 31, 2018 loss of Rs 250.4% mii}ion has been recognlsed inthe statement of proﬁt or loss account for

the year ended March, 31 2018

Expected Cradit Loss on Loans and receivables

As per previous GAAP, loans and recelvables are recognised at cost less provislon specifled as per the prudentlal norms
issued by RBI. As per Ind AS 109 the loans and recelvable has been recognised at amortised cost tess expected credit
loss based on the classiflcation of loans as stage 1, stage 2 and stage 3. This would require assessment of 12 month loss
allowance and life time loss allowance on the loans and recelvables. In gccordance with the above, ap additional amount
of Rs 21,133.49 million and Rs 271.17 million on loans and receivables respectively, has been recognised In the retained
eamings as on transitlon date. The additional impact of Rs 144.46 on account of impairment on loans and receivables
{net of reversals) has been considered In statement of profit or loss account for the year ended March 31, 2018

Falr vafuatlon of tnvestments

o As per previous GAAP the Investrnents were carned at cost less impairment Under Ind AS 109, all Lhe Investrnent have
"';been camed at fair value except investment at cost and investment at amorttsed cost. Investment at amortised cost
are recognised at amortised cost less expected credit 1oss. Accordingly, an amount of Rs 3,399.70 million has been
.-recognised in retalned earnings as on transition date. The' Investment In subsidiaries and associates have been
: recognised at cost ess Impainnent The fair va!ue Ioss of Rs 598 56 miiiton on inveslment under ind AS during dwe year

':ended March 31 2018 has been recognlsed in Statement of profit or ioss account

Deferred tex

A Un-der prevlous GAAP, the deferred tax is recognised using Income statement approach whtch focuses on difference
S bet\'-’ e taxable proﬂt and accounttng profit Ind AS requires entities to account for deferred taxes uslng Belance Sheet'

: 'ap.proach Further the cc;rnpany has recognised deferred tax irnpact on the Ind AS ad}ustments Accordingly deferred o '

' _:'_tax of Rs 7, 444 60 million has been recognised In retained eamings as on transftion date R

'.-'Ai:counts for the previous year ended March 31 2018 were audited by prev10us }oint audrtors - Deioltte Haskm & Se }s' : :

iy récasting, the effect of recasting i$ not consldered

The carrésponding figiires of the prévious years’ have been reclassified ar

- LLP and BSR & Associates LLP as per the prevlousiy app icable GAAP These Financial Statements are _also sub]ect to Lo




IL&FS Financlal Services Limited

Notes to accounts to the financial statements for the year eru:lad arct

(56)  The financiat statements were approved by the Board of Directors of th

As per our report of even date
For Mukund M. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accounta_nts.‘-_' :

Firmp Reglstration No. : 106655W

N e —
Partner- . _
Membershlp No 14054 -~ 0 Tl
imban owember 27,2019
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NOTICE OF THE TWENTY FORTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty Forth Annual General Meeting of the Members
of IL&FS Financial Services Limited shall be held by shorter notice on Tuesday,
December 31, 2019 at 1.30 pm at the Registered office of the Company situated at
The IL&FS Financial Centre, Plot No C-22G Block, Bandra - Kurla Complex, Bandra
(East), Mumbai — 400 051 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

(1)

2)

To consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the
Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2019 and the Reports of the
Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or
re- enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), M/s Mukund M Chitale &
Co, Chartered Accountants, (Registration No 106655W), be and are hereby
appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 (five)
consecutive years, from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the
conclusion of the 29™ Annual General Meeting of the Company, at such
remuneration as shall be decided by the Board of Directors (or any Committee
thereof) in consultation with the Auditors”.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

€)

To consider and take on record the appointment of the Directors of the Company:

Pursuant to the order of Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) dated
October 09, 2018, the Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Limited
(IL &FS), the holding company, has nominated the following Directors on the
Board of the Company:

Name of Directors Directors Identification Date of
Number Appointment
Mr Vineet Nayyar 00018243 October 26, 2018
Dr Malini Shankar 01602529 October 26, 2018
Mr Nand Kishore 08267502 October 26, 2018
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Name of Directors Directors Date of
Identification Appointment
Number
Mr Chandra Shekhar Rajan 00126063 October 26, 2018
Mr Natarajan Srinivasan 00123338 January 08, 2019
Mr Bijay Kumar 07262627 April 24,2019

The brief profiles of the above directors are provided in the explanatory statement

By Order of the Board of Directors
For IL&FS Financial Services Limited

Regd Office:

IL&FS Financial Services Limited

CIN : U65990MH1995PLC093241 Sd/-

The IL&FS Financial Centre

Plot No C-22, G Block Namita Tripathi
Bandra Kurla Complex Company Secretary
Bandra (East), Mumbai 400 051 Membership No: A40635

Date: December 27, 2019
Place: Mumbai
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NOTES:

(a)

(b)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

®

(2

(h)

The consent for the shorter notice has been received from the shareholders entitled
to vote for the meeting to be convened at a shorter notice.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE
PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE
A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE
RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the underlying rules
viz. Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, a person can act
as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate
not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting
rights. The Proxy form for the AGM is enclosed herewith

Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the
Meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board
Resolution authorising their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the
Meeting

The Explanatory Statement in respect of Item No 3 pursuant to Section 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is annexed herewith

Members/ Proxies are requested to bring their Attendance Slip duly filled in along
with their copy of Annual Report to the Meeting. The Attendance Slip for the AGM
is enclosed herewith

Members who hold shares in dematerialized form, are requested to bring their
depository account number (Client ID No.) for easier identification and recording

of attendance at the Meeting

Members are requested to notify any change in their address/bank account details
to:

(1) their Depository Participants (DPs) in respect of shares held in the Demat
Form, and

(1i1))  the Company at its Registered Office in respect of shares held in physical
form, quoting their Folio number

For the purpose of receiving any communication from the Company, members are
requested to register their e-mail address or any changes therein with:

(1) their Depository Participants (DPs) in respect of shares held in the Demat
Form, or

(11)  the Company at its Registered Office
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(@)

@)

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013/Companies Act, 1956, there
is no unpaid/unclaimed dividend for the period of past seven years

Road map to reach to the venue of the Meeting from the nearest railway stations is
provided below:
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

The following Explanatory Statement set out the material facts as required under

Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013:

Item No 3

(@)

(b)

The brief profile of Mr Vineet Nayyar is as under:

Mr. Vineet Nayyar, Chairman of the Company, has led several organizations across
various industries. In a career spanning over 50 years, Mr. Nayyar has worked with
the Government of India, international multilateral agencies and in the Corporate
Sector (both Public and Private). He started his career with the Indian
Administrative Service and held a series of senior positions, including that of a
District Magistrate, Secretary - Agriculture & Rural Development for the
Government of Haryana and Director, Department of Economic Affairs,
Government of India. He also worked with The World Bank for over 10 years in a
series of senior assignments, including successive terms as the Chief for the
Energy, Infrastructure and the Finance Divisions for East Asia and Pacific.

Mr Nayyar was also the founding Chairman and Managing Director of the
state-owned Gas Authority of India and has served as the Managing Director of
HCL Corporation Ltd., and as the Vice Chairman of HCL Technologies Ltd. He
was also a co-founder and Chief Executive Officer of HCL Perot Systems.
Mr. Nayyar received a Master’s Degree in Development Economics from Williams
College, Massachusetts. Mr. Nayyar was also the Vice Chairman of Tech Mahindra
Ltd and under his leadership Tech Mahindra took-over Satyam Computer Services
Ltd and revived it from the brink of collapse. In addition, Mr. Nayyar is also the
Chairman of Tech Mahindra Foundation and Mahindra Educational Institutions.

The brief profile of Dr Malini Shankar is as under:

Dr. Malini Shankar, Director of the Company, an IAS Officer of 1984 batch, retired
as Director General, Shipping, Government of India (Gol), on December 31,2018

She has a Management degree from the Asian Institute of Management, Manila
(Philippines) and Ph.D in Economics from IIT Madras.

Dr. Malini Shankar held key positions in Government of Maharashtra and
Government of India — Collector & District Magistrate, Nagpur District; Joint
Development Commissioner MEPZ SEZ Chennai; Secretary, Maharashtra
Electricity Regulatory Commission (MERC); Principal Secretary, Water Supply
and Sanitation Department and Water Resources Department; Additional Chief
Secretary, Environment Department
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(c)

(d)

(e)

The brief profile of Mr Nand Kishore is as under:

Mr. Nand Kishore, Director of the Company is a 1981 batch officer of Indian Audit
and Account Service. He retired as Deputy Comptroller and Auditor General
(Dy. CAQG) in the rank and pay of Secretary to Government of India. As Dy. CAG
he looked after audit of Defence, Railways and Communications ministries of
Government of India including their departments and public sector units.

Mr. Kishore holds a Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical) degree from University
of Roorkee (now IIT Roorkee) and is also a Certified Internal Auditor from The
Institute of Internal Auditors, Florida, USA.

The brief profile of Mr Chandra Shekhar Rajan is as under:

Mr. Chandra Shekhar Rajan, Director of the Company, is an IAS Officer of the
1978 Batch, who retired as Chief Secretary, Rajasthan, on June 30, 2016. He then

served as Deputy Chairman, Chief Minister’s Advisory Council till December
2018.

During his 38 years in the IAS, Mr. Rajan has served for around 14 years in various
capacities in Agriculture and Rural Development, 12 years in Infrastructure sectors
like Power, Roads, Industries, 5 years in Finance and 5 years in General
Administration. He has co-authored a book on “Farmers Participation in
Agricultural Research and Extension”. Mr. Rajan has also briefly served as a
Consultant with the World Bank

The brief profile of Mr Natarajan Srinivasan is as under:

Mr. Natarajan Srinivasan, Director of the Company is an Associate Member of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India. Mr. Srinivasan has 34 years of experience in the areas of
Financial services, legal, projects and general management. The last 15 years of his
service has been with the Murugappa group, Chennai in various capacities,
including as Group director finance, Executive Vice chairman and Managing
director, Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited. He serves as
an Independent Director on the Boards of Godrej Agrovet Ltd and India First Life
Insurance Company Ltd.
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® The brief profile of Mr Bijay Kumar is as under:

Mr. Bijay Kumar, Director of the Company, is an IAS Officer of the 1986 Batch.
Mr. Kumar retired as Additional Chief Secretary (Agriculture, ADF & Marketing),
Government of Maharashtra. Mr. Kumar also worked as Principal Secretary
(Finance), Government of Maharashtra. Prior to the Member of Indian
Administrative Service in the year 1986, Mr. Kumar served as a member of IPS
(Punjab Cadre) 1985 batch. Mr. Kumar represented Government of India in
CODEX meeting organized by USDA at Washington and led Indian delegation
under Indo Israel Corporation Programme in Agriculture Sector.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For IL&FS Financial Services Limited

Regd Office:

IL&FS Financial Services Limited

CIN : U65990MH1995PLC093241 Sd /-
The IL&FS Financial Centre

Plot No C-22, G Block Namita Tripathi
Bandra Kurla Complex Company Secretary
Bandra (East), Mumbai 400 051 Membership No: A40635

Date: December 27, 2019
Place: Mumbai
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IL&FS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Registered Office: The IL&FS Financial Centre, Plot No. C-22, G Block, Bandra-Kurla
Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai — 400 051
CIN: U65990MH1995PLC093241

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
CIN:

Name of the company:

Registered office:

Name of the member(s):
Registered address:
E-mail id:

Folio No/Client Id:

DP ID:

I/We of

being the Member(s) of IL&FS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED hereby appoint

(D Name T
Address L
E-mail Id L

Signature e or failing him

2) Name P
Address RN
E-mail Id e

Signature L , or failing him

3) Name O
Address L
E-mail Id L

Signature T
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As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalfatthe ................
Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the ......... day of ......... at
............ am/pmat ........................... (place) and at any adjournment thereof in respect of
such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No:

Signed this day of ,2019 Affix

Revenue
Stamp

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form duly completed and signed must be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company not less than 48 hours before the Meeting
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IL&FS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Registered Office: The IL&FS Financial Centre, Plot No. C-22, G Block, Bandra-Kurla
Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai — 400 051
CIN: U65990MH1995PLC093241

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the Meeting hall)

Twenty Forth Annual General Meeting held on December 31, 2019

I hereby record my presence at the Twenty Forth Annual General Meeting of the Company
held on , at am at The IL&FS Financial Centre, Plot
No C-22, G Block, Bandra - Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai — 400 051 and at any
adjournment thereof

Full name of the Member (in BLOCK LETTERS)

Full name of the Proxy (in BLOCK LETTERS)

Member’s/ Proxy’s Signature

Note : Shareholder / Proxy holder wishing to attend the meeting must bring this Attendance
Slip to the meeting and hand over at the entrance duly signed.
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